
           

Notice Regarding Public Participation and
Planning & Zoning Commission/Town Staff Attendance 

Due to the COVID-19 (coronavirus) public health emergency, and in an effort to reduce in-person meetings that
assemble large groups of people, Governor Greg Abbott has granted a temporary suspension of certain rules to
allow for (1) Planning & Zoning Commission members and town employees to participate in a Planning & Zoning
meeting via video conference call or other remote electronic means without a physical quorum of Commission
members being present at the site of the meeting; and (2) the use of videoconferencing and other remote means
to allow the public to observe the meeting and, when required, to participate in the public meeting.

In an effort to reduce the spread of the virus, for the April 1, 2021, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting,
individuals will be able to address the Commission on any topic through submission of the web form below.
Forms received will be recorded into the record and be given to the Commission

To access the video conference online, follow these instructions: 
To join the Zoom meeting, click:https://zoom.us/j/96319008640
To view the live stream meeting, click https://www.littleelm.org/1258/Agendas-Minutes-Videos 

Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, individuals wishing to address the Commission for
items listed as public hearings will be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For individuals wishing to
speak on a non-public hearing item, they may address the Commission by submitting the online form at the
following link:
https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Development-Services-9/LE-Planning-Zoning-Commission-Speaker-Re-88

Individuals who wish to speak to the Commission directly must register prior to the meeting. Please include in the
comment box that you will be logging onto the meeting through the Zoom link above to speak to the Planning &
Zoning Commission. If you have any questions, please email stittle@littleelm.org.

Note: A physical quorum of the P&Z Commission may not be present during the meeting as some Commissioners
may choose to participate in the meeting remotely as permitted by Governor Abbott’s suspension of various
statutes that may be interpreted to require face-to-face interaction between members of the public and public
officials. 
 

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
April 1, 2021

Persons may address the Planning and Zoning Commission on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any concern
whether on this agenda or not. Each member of the public who desires to address the P&Z Commission regarding an item on an agenda for an open meeting
of the P&Z Commission shall have the right to address the Commission on the item before the Commission’s consideration of the item. All speakers not
requiring a translator are given 3 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. Non-English Speakers who require a
translator are given 6 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. In accordance with the State of Texas Open
Meeting Act, the board may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas Government
Code. To address the Commission for any public hearing item please sign a speaker’s sheet located on the tables by the front entry and submit to a Staff
member. 
 

           

1. 6:30 PM Work Session   

 

2. 7:00 PM Regular Meeting   

 

3. Roll Call   

https://zoom.us/j/96319008640
https://www.littleelm.org/1258/Agendas-Minutes-Videos
https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Development-Services-9/LE-Planning-Zoning-Commission-Speaker-Re-88
mailto:stittle@littleelm.org


 

4. Consider and make a decision on the request to return to in-person Planning & Zoning
Commission Meetings starting Thursday April 15, 2021.

 

5. Consider and make a decision on a request for approval of a Preliminary Plat for Linden Hills
Phase 3 Addition on approximately 45.00 acres of land situated in the J. Gonzales Survey,
Abstract No. 447, the T. Rodriguez Survey, Abstract No. 1068, and the S. Guarrara Survey,
Abstract No. 456, generally located on the north and south side of Eppright Drive,
approximately 113 feet east of the Rivers Creek Lane and Eppright Drive intersection, within
Little Elm’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) District.

 

6. Consider and make a decision on a request for approval of a Final Plat for Prairie Oaks
Phase 2B on approximately 31.816 acres of land situated in the Marsella Jones Survey,
Abstract No. 662, generally located on the north side of Lloyds Road, approximately 796 feet
east of Hidden Oaks Trail, within Little Elm’s town limits.
 

 

7. Consider and make a decision on a request for approval of a Revised Final Plat for Union
Park Phase 5A on approximately 33.354 acres of land situated in the Thomas Navo Survey,
Abstract No. 964, generally located at the southeast corner of Navo Road and Fishtrap
Road, within Little Elm’s town limits.
 

 

8. Consider and make a decision on a request for approval of a Revised Final Plat for Union
Park Phase 5B on approximately 24.348 acres of land situated in the Thomas Navo Survey,
Abstract No. 964, and in the William Lumpkin Survey, Abstract No. 730, generally located at
the northwest corner of Navo Road and Fishtrap Road, within Little Elm’s town limits.
 

 

9. Conduct a public hearing to consider and make a recommendation on a request to amend
the Palladium Planned Development on approximately 28.31 acres of land, generally
located on the north side of Eldorado Parkway, east and west of the Main Street and
Eldorado Parkway intersection, within Little Elm’s town limits. 

 

10. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for
new business considerations

  

 

11. Adjourn   

 

 

Certificate
 

I certify that the above notice of the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was posted on the bulletin board of
the Town of Little Elm, Texas on March 26, 2021, prior to 5:00 p.m. The Little Elm Town Hall is wheelchair
accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive service
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Town Secretary’s office at 214-975-0404 or
972-377-5540 (fax) for arrangements.



  
_____________________________________________________

Salena Tittle - Planner



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/01/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings

P&Z Hearing 04/01/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Request Discuss the future of the Planning and Zoning Meetings

Size N/A

Current Zoning N/A

Proposed Use N/A

Existing Use N/A

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

N/A

Applicant Town of Little Elm, Texas

Owner N/A

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
Staff is inquiring from the Planning & Zoning Commission whether or not we return to in-person meetings effective
Thursday, April 15, 2021. Currently the Town Council has resume in person meetings and staff is wanting to know from
the Commission if they want the follow their lead.  Staff will continue to take the CDC guidelines and precautions
seriously for the safety of our Commissioners as well as the safety of our residents. Masks will still be required within
the Town of Little Elm building and a hand sanitizer station will be placed outside of the meeting room. 

Recommended Action
Staff will entertain the discretionary of the Commission.



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/01/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Linden Hills Phase 3 Addition Preliminary Plat (PP-21-00292)

P&Z Hearing 04/01/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Request Preliminary Plat

Size Approximately 45.00 acres

Current Zoning Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ)

Proposed Use Residential

Existing Use Undeveloped Property

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Low Density Residential

Applicant J. Casey Ross – Kimley Horn & Associates, Inc.

Owner James F.S. Eppright

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
The subject property is generally located on the north and south side of Eppright Drive, approximately 113
feet east of the Rivers Creek Lane and Eppright Drive intersection, within Little Elm’s Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction (ETJ) District.

Planning Analysis
The purpose of the Preliminary Plat is to propose lots of record, rights-of-way, and easements necessary for
development.  Currently, the plat has a note (13) on the face of it that requires action from the Council.  Since
Council action has occurred and being mindful of the 30-day shot clock, the Commission will need to take
action on the plat.

Sec. 107.08.03……Streets and Alleys.
   (c)   Private Streets.
          (2)  Town Council Action Required. Dedicated streets and rights-of-way shall not be designated or used
as private streets and such use is prohibited, except where specific approval is given by action of the Town
Council for properties within the Town's extraterritorial jurisdiction and upon approval of a Specific Use
Permit for properties within the Town limits. The Town Council may add any conditions as deemed
appropriate as part of the approval of a Private Street Development. 

Recommended Action
Staff recommends disapproval with explanation of the preliminary plat due to the included note on the face of the plat that speaks to



Staff recommends disapproval with explanation of the preliminary plat due to the included note on the face of the plat that speaks to
HOA maintaining infrastructure prior to Council action per Subdivision Ordinance Section 107.08.03. Streets and Alleys (c) Private
Streets (2) Town Council action required.
 

Attachments
Linden Hills Ph. 3 Location Map 
Linden Hills Ph. 3 Preliminary Plat 



Michelle Creek Dr

Ri
ve

rs
 C

re
ek

 Ln

Jo
niu

s
Cr

ee
k D

r

Castle Creek Dr

Bi
rd

 C
ree

k D
r

Gregory Creek Dr

Xeraco Dr

Gr
ee

n C
or

al 
Dr

Eppright Dr

Sun Creek Dr

Coolmist Creek Dr

Jonathan Creek Dr

Go
lde

nm
ist

 D
r

Amy
Creek Dr

Me
ga

n C
ree

k R
d

Eli
za

be
th

Cr
ee

k D
r

Carrie Creek Dr

Martin Creek Dr

Ch
ris

tin
a C

ree
k D

r

Ha
wk

 Va
lle

y D
r

Sa
ma

nth
a C

ree
k D

r

Jill Creek Dr

Jasmine Valley Dr

Willow Creek Dr

Fossil Creek Dr

Scott Creek Dr

Villa Paloma Blvd

Abby
 Cree

k D
r

Ga
yla

 C
ree

k D
r

Benjamin Creek Dr

Sil
ve

rm
oo

n D
r

Torren
t Dr

Adrian Creek Dr

Ch
ris

top
he

r C
re

ek
 D

r
Ki

ng
ha

ve
n D

r

Rockh
ill P

kwy

Subject PropertySubject Property

Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

0 1,000500
Feet

Location Map

Date: 3/24/2021

º

Legend
Subject Property
Parcels

LINDEN HILLS PHASE 3 ADDITION
205 RESIDENTIAL LOTS / 3 OPEN SPACES

BEING 45.00 ACRES
OUT OF THE

J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447,
T. RODRIGUEZ SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1068,

AND S. GUARRARA SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 456 Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,
USGS, Intermap,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

Source: Google Imagery Date 12/7/2020

º

Document Path: H:\GISForTownEmployees\Planning\LocationMap.mxd



N
A

V
O

 
R

O
A

D

US HIGHW
AY 380

D

O

E

 

C

R

E

E

K

 

R

O

A

D

1385

LAKE

LEWISVILLE

P
.
O
.
B
.

2
5
'

2
5
'

5
0
'

2

5

'

2

5

'

5

0

'

25'

25'

50'

2

5

'

2

5

'

5

0

'

25'

25'

50'

2
5
'

2
5
'

5
0
'

25'

25'

50'

25'

25'

50'

25'

25'

50'

25'

25'

50'

25'
25'

50'

2
5
'

2
5
'

5
0
'

1

BLOCK A

B

L

O

C

K

 
B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

B
L
O

C
K

 E

BLOCK F

BLO
CK F

BLO
C

K A

BLOCK A

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

BLO
CK D

BLO
CK F

BLOCK F

BLO
CK F

BLOCK B

BLO
CK C

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10X

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40X

42X

41

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

6364

65

66

67

6869

70

71

9

72

P.O.B.

ARMY CORP OF

ENGINEERS

THE VETERANS LAND

BOARD OF THE STATE

OF TEXAS

VOL. 425, PG. 202

D.R.D.C.T.

PALOMA CREEK SOUTH PHASE 8A

DOC NO. 2013-265

P.R.D.C.T.

LINDEN HILLS PHASE 1

LINDEN HILLS

PHASE 2A

P
A

L
O

M
A

 
C

R
E

E
K

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
P

H
A

S
E

 
1
0
B

D
O

C
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
6
-
2
1
6
6

P
.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

PALOMA CREEK SOUTH PHASE 10A

DOC NO. 2015-416

P.R.D.C.T.

BLOCK J

103X

93

92
91

90
89

88

87

86

85
84

BLOCK J

82

81

80

79

84

78

77

76

75

74

73

72

71X

BLOCK J

BLOCK Q

60'

ROW

PL
O

T
T

E
D

 B
Y

B
O

T
H

N
E

R
, M

A
X

 1
/1

9/
20

21
 8

:5
7 

A
M

D
W

G
 N

A
M

E
K

:\F
R

I_
C

IV
IL

\0
64

51
94

03
-E

PP
R

IG
H

T
 T

R
A

C
T

\C
A

D
\P

R
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

\P
L

A
N

SH
E

E
T

S\
P-

1_
PR

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
.D

W
G

 [2
4 

x 
36

]
L

A
ST

 S
A

V
E

D
1/

18
/2

02
1 

5:
47

 P
M

205 RESIDENTIAL LOTS / 3 OPEN SPACES

BEING 45.00 ACRES

OUT OF THE

J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447,

T. RODRIGUEZ SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1068,

AND S. GUARRARA SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 456

IN THE

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM ETJ,  DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEVELOPER:

LINDEN HILLS PHASE 3 ADDITION

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210

Frisco, TX  75034

Tel: (972) 335-3580

Contact: J. CASEY ROSS, P.E.

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED SCALE

AS SHOWN

DATE KH PROJECT NO.

OWNER:

FOR

DRB JCR JAN 2021 064519403

CITY PROJECT NUMBER: __________

Lennar Homes

1707 Market Place Blvd.

Irving, TX 75063

Tel: (214) 557-1056

Contact: Elizabeth Bentley

James F.S. Eppright,

Attorney at Law

4230 LBJ Freeway

Suite 300, LB 6

Dallas, TX 75244

Tel: (972) 458-6988

MFB

GENERAL NOTES

1. PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR REVIEW PURPOSES

ONLY.

2. THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHARGES

RELATED TO IMPACT FEES AND THE APPLICANT

SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN REGARDING ANY

APPLICABLE FEES DUE.

3. ALL COMMON AREAS ARE DENOTED AS "X" LOTS

AND WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE

HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION (HOA).

4. NOTICE - SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION

BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF

TOWN SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND PLATTING

STATUTES AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND

WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING

PERMITS.

5. THIS PLAT DOES NOT ALTER OR REMOVE

EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY, ON THIS

PROPERTY.

6. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS ARE AT

LEAST 2 FEET ABOVE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD

PLAIN.

7. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN

A 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ACCORDING TO

COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48121C0405G, DATED

APRIL 18, 2011 OF THE NATIONAL FLOOD

INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR DENTON COUNTY

TEXAS.

8. THE THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENT(S) SHOWN ON

THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES

AND DOES NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. THE

ALIGNMENT IS DETERMINED AT TIME OF FINAL

PLAT

9. REFER TO SETBACK DETAIL FOR FRONT YARD,

SIDE YARD, AND REAR YARD SETBACK

DIMENSIONS.

10. THE MINIMUM WIDTH OF THE LOT SHALL BE

MEASURED ALONG THE PLATTED FRONT YARD

BUILDING SET BACK LINE.

11. SEE SHEET P-2 FOR LINE AND CURVE DATA

TABLES

12. SEE SHEET P-2 FOR LOT AREA TABLES

13. STREET AND STORM DRAIN MAINTENANCE SHALL

BE DONE BY THE HOA.  WATER AND SANITARY

SEWER MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DONE BY THE

MUSTANG SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT.

LEGEND

SWE

SSE

O.R.D.C.T.

(CM)

DE

P.R.D.C.T.

UE

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

OFFICIAL RECORDS DENTON

COUNTY, TEXAS

CONTROLLING MONUMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT RECORDS DENTON

COUNTY, TEXAS

UTILITY EASEMENT

WLE WATER LINE EASEMENT

VAM VISIBILITY ACCESS AND 

MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

FH FIRE HYDRANT

WV WATER VALVE

WM WATER METER

AE
ACCESS EASEMENT

USACE

CORP. OF ENGINEERS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

6' MASONRY SCREEN WALL

6' WROUGHT IRON FENCE

X

HOA HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

D.R.D.C.T. DEED RECORDS DENTON

COUNTY, TEXAS

B.L. BUILDING LINE

WME WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

STREET NAME CHANGE

P-1

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

VICINITY MAP

SCALE:  1" = 3,000'

STANDARD STREET SECTION

NTS

50' RIGHT-OF-WAY

PRELIMINARY PLAT



LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

LENGTH

278.50

804.34

235.42

25.00

560.73

171.90

25.00

621.63

171.90

34.16

25.00

673.43

248.23

109.87

180.94

25.00

179.75

BEARING

S88°27'26.42"E

S1°43'04.08"W

S87°52'24.00"E

N2°07'36.00"E

S36°52'55.60"W

N88°13'35.40"W

N88°13'35.40"W

S1°46'24.60"W

N88°13'35.40"W

N88°13'35.40"W

N14°45'23.90"W

S2°12'10.60"W

N88°02'13.40"W

N88°08'44.40"W

N88°02'13.40"W

N87°47'49.40"W

N88°02'13.40"W

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

RADIUS

500.00'

220.00'

300.00'

500.00'

300.00'

500.00'

1130.00'

300.00'

300.00'

850.00'

500.00'

570.00'

580.00'

290.00'

860.00'

LENGTH

306.87'

134.81'

115.32'

384.40'

115.32'

306.38'

326.01'

99.63'

97.38'

275.18'

162.82'

252.38'

259.65'

125.87'

384.99'

CHORD BEARING

N19°18'00"E

N70°40'20"W

S12°47'08"W

N1°46'25"E

S9°14'19"E

N70°40'20"W

N83°30'30"E

S11°17'15"W

N11°30'08"E

N82°34'47"E

S82°38'03"W

N78°59'54"E

S79°08'18"W

N78°44'51"E

S79°08'18"W

CHORD

302.07'

132.71'

114.61'

375.00'

114.61'

301.61'

324.88'

99.17'

96.95'

273.98'

162.10'

250.33'

257.48'

124.88'

381.78'

DELTA

35°09'52"

35°06'31"

22°01'28"

44°02'55"

22°01'28"

35°06'31"

16°31'49"

19°01'40"

18°35'54"

18°32'56"

18°39'27"

25°22'10"

25°38'57"

24°52'03"

25°38'57"

TANGENT

158.44'

69.60'

58.38'

202.26'

58.38'

158.17'

164.15'

50.28'

49.12'

138.80'

82.14'

128.30'

132.03'

63.94'

195.78'

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK A - LOT 1

BLOCK A - LOT 2

BLOCK A - LOT 3

BLOCK A - LOT 4

BLOCK A - LOT 5

BLOCK A - LOT 6

BLOCK A - LOT 7

BLOCK A - LOT 8

BLOCK A - LOT 9

BLOCK A - LOT 10

BLOCK A - LOT 11

BLOCK A - LOT 12

BLOCK A - LOT 13

BLOCK A - LOT 14

BLOCK A - LOT 15

BLOCK A - LOT 16

BLOCK A - LOT 17

BLOCK A - LOT 18

BLOCK A - LOT 19

BLOCK A - LOT 20

ACRES

0.159

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.119

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.171

0.320

0.209

0.252

0.259

0.233

0.188

0.170

SQ. FT.

6,926

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,175

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

7,452

13,930

9,085

10,968

11,278

10,138

8,168

7,384

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK A - LOT 21

BLOCK A - LOT 22

BLOCK A - LOT 23

BLOCK A - LOT 24

BLOCK A - LOT 25

BLOCK A - LOT 26

BLOCK A - LOT 27

BLOCK A - LOT 28

BLOCK A - LOT 29

BLOCK A - LOT 30

BLOCK A - LOT 31

BLOCK A - LOT 32

BLOCK A - LOT 33

BLOCK A - LOT 34

BLOCK A - LOT 35

BLOCK A - LOT 36

BLOCK B - LOT 1

BLOCK B - LOT 2

BLOCK B - LOT 3

BLOCK B - LOT 4

ACRES

0.157

0.149

0.142

0.140

0.140

0.152

0.274

0.218

0.132

0.134

0.134

0.135

0.142

0.153

0.156

0.174

0.194

0.155

0.145

0.147

SQ. FT.

6,830

6,491

6,172

6,095

6,095

6,628

11,914

9,496

5,753

5,832

5,849

5,867

6,197

6,645

6,782

7,577

8,451

6,768

6,300

6,404

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK B - LOT 5

BLOCK B - LOT 6

BLOCK B - LOT 7

BLOCK B - LOT 8

BLOCK B - LOT 9

BLOCK B - LOT 10

BLOCK B - LOT 11

BLOCK B - LOT 12

BLOCK B - LOT 13

BLOCK B - LOT 14

BLOCK B - LOT 15

BLOCK B - LOT 16

BLOCK B - LOT 17

BLOCK B - LOT 18

BLOCK B - LOT 19

BLOCK B - LOT 20

BLOCK B - LOT 21

BLOCK B - LOT 22

BLOCK C - LOT 1

BLOCK C - LOT 2

ACRES

0.147

0.147

0.147

0.147

0.149

0.144

0.171

0.172

0.144

0.159

0.147

0.147

0.147

0.147

0.146

0.150

0.150

0.187

0.181

0.148

SQ. FT.

6,404

6,404

6,404

6,404

6,501

6,267

7,436

7,493

6,267

6,923

6,396

6,396

6,396

6,396

6,363

6,541

6,541

8,146

7,889

6,455

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK C - LOT 3

BLOCK C - LOT 4

BLOCK C - LOT 5

BLOCK C - LOT 6

BLOCK C - LOT 7

BLOCK C - LOT 8

BLOCK C - LOT 9

BLOCK C - LOT 10

BLOCK C - LOT 11

BLOCK C - LOT 12

BLOCK C - LOT 13

BLOCK C - LOT 14

BLOCK C - LOT 15

BLOCK C - LOT 16

BLOCK C - LOT 17

BLOCK C - LOT 18

BLOCK C - LOT 19

BLOCK C - LOT 20

BLOCK C - LOT 21

BLOCK C - LOT 22

ACRES

0.148

0.148

0.150

0.161

0.170

0.173

0.177

0.176

0.208

0.212

0.164

0.164

0.163

0.174

0.169

0.159

0.147

0.147

0.147

0.183

SQ. FT.

6,454

6,459

6,555

6,999

7,400

7,556

7,694

7,683

9,040

9,246

7,165

7,135

7,104

7,569

7,353

6,944

6,416

6,410

6,415

7,985

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK D - LOT 1

BLOCK D - LOT 2

BLOCK D - LOT 3

BLOCK D - LOT 4

BLOCK D - LOT 5

BLOCK D - LOT 6

BLOCK D - LOT 7

BLOCK D - LOT 8

BLOCK D - LOT 9

BLOCK D - LOT 10

BLOCK D - LOT 11

BLOCK D - LOT 12

BLOCK D - LOT 13

BLOCK D - LOT 14

BLOCK D - LOT 15

BLOCK D - LOT 16

BLOCK D - LOT 17

BLOCK D - LOT 18

BLOCK D - LOT 19

BLOCK D - LOT 20

ACRES

0.182

0.146

0.146

0.146

0.146

0.163

0.176

0.190

0.212

0.192

0.132

0.132

0.144

0.146

0.146

0.146

0.142

0.132

0.132

0.133

SQ. FT.

7,920

6,349

6,349

6,349

6,349

7,101

7,678

8,296

9,224

8,370

5,750

5,750

6,291

6,340

6,343

6,343

6,204

5,750

5,750

5,792

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK D - LOT 21

BLOCK D - LOT 22

BLOCK D - LOT 23

BLOCK D - LOT 24

BLOCK D - LOT 25

BLOCK D - LOT 26

BLOCK D - LOT 27

BLOCK D - LOT 28

BLOCK D - LOT 29

BLOCK D - LOT 30

BLOCK D - LOT 31

BLOCK D - LOT 32

BLOCK D - LOT 33

BLOCK D - LOT 34

BLOCK D - LOT 35

BLOCK D - LOT 36

BLOCK D - LOT 37

BLOCK D - LOT 38

BLOCK D - LOT 39

BLOCK D - LOT 40

ACRES

0.235

0.148

0.155

0.153

0.143

0.134

0.132

0.158

0.163

0.140

0.145

0.154

0.166

0.180

0.219

0.215

0.245

0.369

0.249

0.156

SQ. FT.

10,225

6,439

6,763

6,657

6,249

5,854

5,750

6,900

7,107

6,081

6,334

6,718

7,238

7,825

9,524

9,353

10,681

16,083

10,865

6,786

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK D - LOT 41

BLOCK D - LOT 42

BLOCK D - LOT 43

BLOCK D - LOT 44

BLOCK D - LOT 45

BLOCK E - LOT 1

BLOCK E - LOT 2

BLOCK E - LOT 3

BLOCK E - LOT 4

BLOCK E - LOT 5

BLOCK E - LOT 6

BLOCK E - LOT 7

BLOCK E - LOT 8

BLOCK E - LOT 9

BLOCK E - LOT 10

BLOCK E - LOT 11

BLOCK F - LOT 1

BLOCK F - LOT 2

BLOCK F - LOT 3

BLOCK F - LOT 4

ACRES

0.139

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.190

0.171

0.152

0.153

0.160

0.160

0.202

0.208

0.181

0.132

0.132

0.158

0.177

0.162

0.163

0.168

SQ. FT.

6,049

5,964

5,964

5,964

8,260

7,470

6,607

6,672

6,948

6,950

8,790

9,061

7,870

5,750

5,750

6,900

7,722

7,062

7,086

7,324

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK F - LOT 5

BLOCK F - LOT 6

BLOCK F - LOT 7

BLOCK F - LOT 8

BLOCK F - LOT 9

BLOCK F - LOT 10X

BLOCK F - LOT 11

BLOCK F - LOT 12

BLOCK F - LOT 13

BLOCK F - LOT 14

BLOCK F - LOT 15

BLOCK F - LOT 16

BLOCK F - LOT 17

BLOCK F - LOT 18

BLOCK F - LOT 19

BLOCK F - LOT 20

BLOCK F - LOT 21

BLOCK F - LOT 22

BLOCK F - LOT 23

BLOCK F - LOT 24

ACRES

0.231

0.132

0.133

0.329

0.299

0.295

0.238

0.179

0.154

0.147

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

SQ. FT.

10,069

5,759

5,792

14,345

13,031

12,841

10,353

7,818

6,715

6,418

5,752

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK F - LOT 25

BLOCK F - LOT 26

BLOCK F - LOT 27

BLOCK F - LOT 28

BLOCK F - LOT 29

BLOCK F - LOT 30

BLOCK F - LOT 31

BLOCK F - LOT 32

BLOCK F - LOT 33

BLOCK F - LOT 34

BLOCK F - LOT 35

BLOCK F - LOT 36

BLOCK F - LOT 37

BLOCK F - LOT 38

BLOCK F - LOT 39

BLOCK F - LOT 40X

BLOCK F - LOT 41

BLOCK F - LOT 42X

BLOCK F - LOT 43

BLOCK F - LOT 44

ACRES

0.131

0.192

0.242

0.159

0.143

0.132

0.207

0.203

0.283

0.259

0.218

0.183

0.167

0.162

0.270

0.142

0.324

1.281

0.387

0.221

SQ. FT.

5,721

8,381

10,523

6,924

6,246

5,750

9,006

8,856

12,340

11,278

9,497

7,986

7,281

7,042

11,763

6,203

14,095

55,801

16,868

9,610

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK F - LOT 45

BLOCK F - LOT 46

BLOCK F - LOT 47

BLOCK F - LOT 48

BLOCK F - LOT 49

BLOCK F - LOT 50

BLOCK F - LOT 51

BLOCK F - LOT 52

BLOCK F - LOT 53

BLOCK F - LOT 54

BLOCK F - LOT 55

BLOCK F - LOT 56

BLOCK F - LOT 57

BLOCK F - LOT 58

BLOCK F - LOT 59

BLOCK F - LOT 60

BLOCK F - LOT 61

BLOCK F - LOT 62

BLOCK F - LOT 63

BLOCK F - LOT 64

ACRES

0.134

0.144

0.163

0.181

0.193

0.198

0.198

0.191

0.178

0.158

0.141

0.133

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

SQ. FT.

5,836

6,269

7,089

7,887

8,399

8,637

8,610

8,318

7,749

6,903

6,148

5,797

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK F - LOT 65

BLOCK F - LOT 66

BLOCK F - LOT 67

BLOCK F - LOT 68

BLOCK F - LOT 69

BLOCK F - LOT 70

BLOCK F - LOT 71

BLOCK F - LOT 72

ACRES

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.132

0.138

0.153

0.190

SQ. FT.

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,750

5,769

6,032

6,673

8,262

PL
O

T
T

E
D

 B
Y

B
O

T
H

N
E

R
, M

A
X

 1
/1

8/
20

21
 2

:1
1 

PM
D

W
G

 N
A

M
E

K
:\F

R
I_

C
IV

IL
\0

64
51

94
03

-E
PP

R
IG

H
T

 T
R

A
C

T
\C

A
D

\P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
\P

L
A

N
SH

E
E

T
S\

P-
1_

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L

A
T

.D
W

G
 [L

ay
ou

t2
-2

4 
x 

36
]

L
A

ST
 S

A
V

E
D

1/
18

/2
02

1 
12

:1
4 

PM

205 RESIDENTIAL LOTS / 3 OPEN SPACES

BEING 45.00 ACRES

OUT OF THE

J. GONZALES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 447,

T. RODRIGUEZ SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1068,

AND S. GUARRARA SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 456

IN THE

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM ETJ,  DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEVELOPER:

LINDEN HILLS PHASE 3 ADDITION

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210

Frisco, TX  75034

Tel: (972) 335-3580

Contact: J. CASEY ROSS, P.E.

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED SCALE

AS SHOWN

DATE KH PROJECT NO.

OWNER:

FOR

DRB JCR JAN 2021 064519403

CITY PROJECT NUMBER: __________

Lennar Homes

1707 Market Place Blvd.

Irving, TX 75063

Tel: (214) 557-1056

Contact: Elizabeth Bentley

James F.S. Eppright,

Attorney at Law

4230 LBJ Freeway

Suite 300, LB 6

Dallas, TX 75244

Tel: (972) 458-6988

MFB

P-2

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL:

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM:

Date Approved: __________________________________

Town Official: ___________________________________

Town Secretary: ___________________________________

PRELIMINARY PLAT

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

I, Sylviana Gunawan, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, do

hereby declare that I have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground survey of the

land, and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  placed under my

personal supervision in accordance with Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Little Elm,

Texas.

____________________________

Sylviana Gunawan

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6461

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

6160 Warren Pkwy, Suite 210

Frisco, Texas 75034

Ph. 972-335-3580

sylviana.gunawan@kimley-horn.com

STATE OF TEXAS        §

COUNTY OF COLLIN   §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared

Sylviana Gunawan, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instruments, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose

and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the ____ day of ______________,

20__.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL

NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND

SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED

UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS          §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD., ("Owner") does hereby adopt this plat

designating the hereinabove property as LINDEN HILLS PHASE 3 ADDITION, an addition to the Town of Little Elm,

Denton County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever, their streets, alleys and public use areas

shown hereon, the easements, as shown, for mutual use and accommodation of the Town of Little Elm and all public

utilities desiring to use or using same.  The Town of Little Elm and any public utility company shall have the right to

remove and keep removed all or parts of any building, fences, shrubs, trees or other improvements or growths, which

in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of its respective systems on said

Easements, and the Town of Little Elm and all public utilities constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling,

maintaining and adding to or removing all or parts of its respective systems, without the necessity, at anytime, of

procuring the permission of anyone.  This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and

resolutions of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand, this ________  day of ___________________, 20__.

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD., a Texas limited partership

By:          _____________________________________

          Name:     _____________________________________

          Title:       _____________________________________

STATE OF __________  §

COUNTY OF ________ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Authority, A Notary Public in and for said county and state, on this day personally

appeared ______________________, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing

instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration thereof expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS_____DAY OF__________________, 20___.

_________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS          §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

WHEREAS LENNAR HOMES is the owner of a tract of land situated in the J. Gonzalez Survey, Abstract No. 447, the

T. Rodriguez Survey, Abstract No. 1068 and the S. Guarrara Survey, Abstract No. 456, Town of Little Elm,  Denton

County, Texas, and being all of a called 45.00 acre tract of land described in a Special Warranty Deed to James F.S.

Eppright, as recorded in Document No. 2004-5039 of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas, and being more

particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point for the northerly northwest corner of said 45.00 acre tract, common to an ell corner of Paloma

Creek South Phase 10A, according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 2015-416 of the Plat Records of

Denton County, Texas;

THENCE South 88°02'13" East, along the northerly line of said 45.00 acre tract, the southerly line of said Paloma

Creek South Phase 10A and the southerly line of Paloma Creek South Phase 10B, according to the plat thereof

recorded in Document No. 2016-2166 of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, a distance of 951.92 feet to the

northerly northeast corner of said 45.00 acre tract, common to the southeast corner of said Paloma Creek South

Phase 10B, being on the westerly line of a called 96.382 acre tract of land described in a deed to Lennar Homes of

Texas Land and Construction, Ltd., as recorded in Instrument No. 2019-157118 of the Official Records of Denton

County, Texas, from which, a point for witness bears North 0°01' West, 0.6 feet;

THENCE South 1°19'11" West, along the easterly line of said 45.00 acre tract and the westerly line of said 96.382

acre tract, a distance of 847.36 feet to a point for the southwest corner of said 96.382 acre tract, common to an ell

corner of said 45.00 acre tract;

THENCE South 88°11'55" East, continuing along the easterly line of said 45.00 acre tract and along the southerly line

of said 96.382 acre tract, a distance of 373.38 feet to a point for the southerly northeast corner of said 45.00 acre

tract, common to the southeast corner of said 96.382 acre tract, being on the westerly line of Lake Lewisville;

THENCE along continuing along the easterly line of said 45.00 acre tract and along the westerly line of said Lake

Lewisville, the following courses and distances:

South 52°07'07" West, a distance of 525.28 feet to a point for corner;

South 36°52'56" West, a distance of 1037.60 feet to a point for corner;

South 22°46'56" West, a distance of 965.25 feet to a point for the southeast corner of said 45.00 acre tract;

THENCE North 70°44'50" West, along the southerly line of said 45.00 acre tract and continuing along the westerly line

of said Lake Lewisville, a distance of 25.00 feet to for the southwest corner of said 45.00 acre tract, being on the

easterly line of Paloma Creek South Phase 8D, according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 2014-423 of

the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas;

THENCE along the westerly line of said 45.00 acre tract, the easterly line of said Paloma Creek South Phase 8D, the

easterly line of Paloma Creek South Phase 8B, according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 2014-176 of

the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, the easterly line of Paloma Creek South Phase 8A, according to the plat

thereof recorded in Document No. 2013-265 of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, the easterly terminus of

Eppright Drive, a 50 foot wide right of way, as dedicated in the plat of Paloma Creek South Phase 9A, according to the

plat thereof recorded in Document No. 2010-200 of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, and the easterly line of

aforesaid Paloma Creek South Phase 10A, the following courses and distances:

North 1°46'25" East, a distance of 2110.74 feet to a point for corner;

South 87°37'54" East, a distance of 32.93 feet to a point for corner;

North 2°12'11" East, a distance of 817.90 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 45.089 acres

(1,964,081 square feet) of land, more or less.

UTILITY CONTACTS:

Mustang SUD:

Chris Boyd

PH. 940-440-9561

Coserv:

Richard Thorson

PH. 940-321-7885



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/01/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Prairie Oaks Phase 2B Final Plat (FP-21-00305)

P&Z Hearing 04/01/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Request Final Plat

Size Approximately 31.816 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development-Single Family 4 (PD-SF4)

Proposed Use Residential

Existing Use Undeveloped Property

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Low Density Residential

Applicant John Dowdall – OPLE Prairie Oaks Development, Inc.

Owner John Dowdall – 2016 Blackhawk 155 Holding LTD

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
The subject property is generally located on the north side of Lloyds Road, approximately 796 feet east of
Hidden Oaks Trail, within Little Elm’s town limits.

Planning Analysis
The purpose of the Final Plat is to create lots of record and dedicate rights-of-way and easements necessary
for development. Our Engineering Department has advised that the traffic impact analysis is underway, and
will be accepted at a later time in order to coordinate with the upcoming Spiritas Ranch development. In
addition, proposed retaining walls that exceed 4 feet in height must be contained within wall maintenance
easements, and maintained by the homeowners association. These easements and maintenance
responsibilities must be added the plat prior to its recording.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat subject to the Engineering Departments requests.

Attachments
Prairie Oaks Ph. 2B Location Map 
Prairie Oaks Ph. 2B Final Plat 





Holly
Hill Ln

Oak Hollow Way

Ho
ne

y S
uc

kle
 Ln

Ma
ple

lea
f D

r

Br
ist

le 
Co

ne
 D

r
Bent Brook Rd

Carmen
Oak Ln

Iro
n H

or
se

 D
r

Bl
ue

 St
rea

m 
Dr

Pr
ick

ly 
Pe

ar
 R

d

Tra
il C

re
ek

 D
r

St
on

ew
oo

d
Dr

Greenbriar Rd

Sa
wt

oo
th

 Ln

Desert Willow Dr

Cowling Dr

Foxthorne Way

Moonvine Dr

Lloyds Rd

Hi
dd

en
 O

ak
s T

rl

Texas Red Ln

Oa
k G

rov
e P

kw
y

Subject PropertySubject Property

Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

0 990495
Feet

Location Map

Date: 3/24/2021

º

Legend
Subject Property
Parcels

PRAIRIE OAKS PHASE 2B
BLOCK E, LOTS 1-10; BLOCK K, LOTS 1-19;
BLOCK L, LOTS 1-21; BLOCK M, LOTS 1-5

& 24-29; BLOCK O, LOTS 1-7;
BLOCK S, LOTS 1-39 Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,

USGS, Intermap,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

Source: Google Imagery Date 12/7/2020

º

Document Path: H:\GISForTownEmployees\Planning\LocationMap.mxd



5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

0.145 ACRES

6,323 SQ. FT.

REMAINDER OF CALLED 523.172 ACRES

MM LITTLE ELM 548, LLC

INST. NO. 2020-123025

O.R.D.C.T.

LAKE LEWISVILLE

REMAINDER OF CALLED 0.773 ACRE DESCRIBED AS TRACT I TO

SPIRITAS RANCH ENTERPRISES IN

AN UNRECORDED DEED DATED 11/10/1980

AS EVIDENCED IN AFFIDAVIT RECORDED IN

INST. NO. 2016-136619, O.R.D.C.T.

FND BRASS DISK

BEARS N 21°32' W 0.6'

FND BRASS DISK

FND BRASS DISK

FND BRASS DISK

IRSC

P.O.B.

2

5

4

6

3

7

B

L

O

C

K

 

D

L

O

T

 

1

 

H

O

A

2

6

5

3

4

7

11

13

7

6

8

23

22

21

19

20

18

9

11

12

10

8

9
10

11

12

14

13

2

3

4

B
L
O

C
K

 
A

B
L
O

C
K

 
D

BLOCK O

B
L

O
C

K
 
M

GREENBRIAR

ROAD

H
I
D

D
E

N
 
O

A
K

S
 
T

R
A

I
L

I
R

O
N

 
 
 
 
 
H

O
R

S
E

 
 
 
 
 
D

R

I
V

E

2

0

'
 
U

.
E

.
 
&

 
D

.
E

.
D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.

2

0

1

9

-
2

5

8

P

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

STATE PLANE COORDINATES:

N=7126292.34

E=2436942.70

20' B.L.

2
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
9
-
2
5
8

P
.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

1

0

'
 

U

.

E

.
D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

9

-

2

5

8

,

 

P

.

R

.

D

.

C

.

T

.

1
0

'
 
U

.
E

.

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1

9
-
2
5

8
 
P

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

1
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.

2
0
1
9
-
2
5
8

P
.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

1
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
9
-
2
5
8
,
 
P

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

2

0

'
 
U

.
E

.

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

0

1

9

-
2

5

8

P

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

PORTION OF

TRACT 2

CALLED 60.528 ACRES

2016 BLACKHAWK 155 HOLDINGS, LTD.

INST. NO. 2016-161092

O.R.D.C.T. AND CORRECTED BY INST.

NO. 2018-37459

O.R.D.C.T.

L

O

T

 

1

4

 

H

O

A

B
L
O

C
K

 
A

L
O

T
 
1
 
H

O
A

V
A

R
I
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
S

.
W

.
E

.

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
9
-
2
5
8

P
.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

V
A

R
I
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

S
.
W

.
E

.
 
D

O
C

.
 
N

O
.

2
0
1
9
-
2
5
8
 
P

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

S

.

W

.

E

.

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

9

-

2

5

8

 

P

.

R

.

D

.

C

.

T

.

15' D.E.

INST. NO. 2018-122680

O.R.D.C.T.

1

5

'
 
D

.
E

.

I
N

S

T

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

0

1

8

-
1

2

2

6

7

9

O

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

1

0

'
 

U

.

E

.

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

9

-

2

5

8

P

.

R

.

D

.

C

.

T

.

PRAIRIE OAKS PHASE 1A

DOC. NO. 2019-27

P.R.D.C.T.

EXISTING ZONING:

PD-46/SF4

RAINTREE COURT

RAINTREE COURT

FOXTAIL LANE

S
K

Y
 
F

L
O

W
E

R
 
C

O
U

R
T

W

A

T

E

R

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

O
R

C
H

I
D

 
L
A

N
E

0.139 ACRES

6,072 SQ. FT.

0.164 ACRES

7,151 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.175 ACRES

7,619 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,396 SQ. FT.

0.146 ACRES

6,379 SQ. FT.

0.145 ACRES

6,337 SQ. FT.

0.141 ACRES

6,158 SQ. FT.

0.168 ACRES

7,307 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,002 SQ. FT.

0.140 ACRES

6,100 SQ. FT.

0.145 ACRES

6,323 SQ. FT.

0.145 ACRES

6,323 SQ. FT.

4.278 ACRES

186,349 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.164 ACRES

7,150 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.152 ACRES

6,600 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

3.804 ACRES

165,707 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.197 ACRES

8,560 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,028 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.173 ACRES

7,525 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,060 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,060 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,060 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,060 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,058 SQ. FT.

0.204 ACRES

8,897 SQ. FT.

0.188 ACRES

8,198 SQ. FT.

0.146 ACRES

6,381 SQ. FT.

0.146 ACRES

6,381 SQ. FT.

0.146 ACRES

6,381 SQ. FT.

0.185 ACRES

8,052 SQ. FT.

0.144 ACRES

6,260 SQ. FT.

0.144 ACRES

6,260 SQ. FT.

0.186 ACRES

8,100 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.164 ACRES

7,150 SQ. FT.

0.243 ACRES

10,590 SQ. FT.

0.145 ACRES

6,296 SQ. FT.

0.144 ACRES

6,283 SQ. FT.

0.145 ACRES

6,318 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,059 SQ. FT.

0.140 ACRES

6,115 SQ. FT.

0.142 ACRES

6,171 SQ. FT.

0.143 ACRES

6,227 SQ. FT.

0.144 ACRES

6,282 SQ. FT.

0.172 ACRES

7,472 SQ. FT.

0.150 ACRES

6,513 SQ. FT.

0.150 ACRES

6,513 SQ. FT.

0.145 ACRES

6,322 SQ. FT.

0.153 ACRES

6,677 SQ. FT.

0.272 ACRES

11,841 SQ. FT.

0.171 ACRES

7,437 SQ. FT.

0.141 ACRES

6,132 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,025 SQ. FT.

0.143 ACRES

6,225 SQ. FT.

0.140 ACRES

6,118 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,012 SQ. FT.

0.143 ACRES

6,211 SQ. FT.

0.140 ACRES

6,105 SQ. FT.

0.142 ACRES

6,198 SQ. FT.

0.140 ACRES

6,092 SQ. FT.

0.142 ACRES

6,185 SQ. FT.

0.140 ACRES

6,078 SQ. FT.

0.142 ACRES

6,171 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,065 SQ. FT.

0.141 ACRES

6,158 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,052 SQ. FT.

0.141 ACRES

6,145 SQ. FT.

0.139 ACRES

6,039 SQ. FT.

0.221 ACRES

9,645 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.138 ACRES

6,000 SQ. FT.

0.150 ACRES

6,541 SQ. FT.

0.142 ACRES

6,187 SQ. FT.

0.141 ACRES

6,143 SQ. FT.

0.145 ACRES

6,308 SQ. FT.

P
R

A
I
R

I
E

 
O

A
K

S
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
1
B

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
9
-
2
7

P
.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
:

P
D

-
4
6
/
S

F
4

PORTION OF

CALLED 86.486 ACRES

OPLE PRAIRIE OAKS

DEVELOPMENT, INC.

INST. NO. 2016-161100,

O.R.D.C.T. AND

CORRECTED BY INST.

NO. 2018-37458,

O.R.D.C.T.

12

B

L

O

C

K

 

E

B
E

N
T

 
B

R
O

O
K

R
O

A
D

GREENBRIAR

ROAD

I
R

O

N

 
 
 
 
H

O

R

S

E
 
 
 
 
D

R
I
V

E

S

A

W

T

O

O

T

H

 
 
 
 
 
L

A

N

E

43' TEMPORARY ROAD EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2018-122677

O.R.D.C.T.

TO BE ABANDONED UPON THE

RECORDING OF THE FINAL PLAT

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK O

1

2

3

4

5

24

25

26

27

28

29

B

L

O

C

K

 
M

B

L

O

C

K

 
M

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

B

L
O

C

K

 
E

BLOCK S

B

L

O

C

K

 
S

B

L

O

C

K

 

S

B
L
O

C
K

 
S

BLOCK S

BLOCK S

BLOCK S

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24X HOA

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

BLOCK L

1X HOA

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

HOA

B
L
O

C
K

 L

BLOCK L

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

B
L
O

C
K

 
L

BLOCK L

19X

1
X

 
H

O

A

20' B.L.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

20' B.L.

2

0

'

 

B

.

L

.

2

0

'

 

B

.

L

.

20' B.L.

15' B.L.

2
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

2
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

15' B.L.
20' B.L.

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

15' B.L.

2
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

2

0

'
 
B

.
L

.

2

0

'
 
B

.
L

.

15' B.L.

1

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

0

'
 
B

.
L

.

2
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1

5

'
 

B

.

L

.

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

1

5

'
 
B

.
L

.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

2

0

'
 

B

.

L

.

2
0
' B

.L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA" 5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

XF

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

IRSC

IRSC

STATE PLANE COORDINATES:

N=7125066.57

E=2437703.66

O

A

K

 
H

O

L

L

O

W

 
W

A

Y

S

A

W

T

O

O

T

H

 

L

A

N

E

10' U.E.

DOC. NO.

2019-258

P.R.D.C.T.

10' U.E.

DOC. NO.

2019-258

P.R.D.C.T.

REMAINDER OF

TRACT 2

CALLED 60.528 ACRES

2016 BLACKHAWK 155 HOLDINGS, LTD.

INST. NO. 2016-161092

O.R.D.C.T. AND CORRECTED BY INST. NO.

2018-37459

O.R.D.C.T.

EXISTING ZONING:

PD-46/SF4

0.144 ACRES

6,260 SQ. FT.

1

5

'
 
D

.
E

.

EXISTING ZONING:

PD-46/SF4

0.222 ACRES

9,667 SQ. FT.

0.192 ACRES

8,371 SQ. FT.

5

'
 

U

.

E

.

5

'
 
U

.
E

.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5
' U

.E
.

5

'
 
U

.
E

.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5

'
 
U

.
E

.

5

'
 

U

.

E

.

5

'
 
U

.
E

.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

5

'
 
U

.
E

.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5
'
 
U

.
E

.

20' M
USTANG

 S
UD U

.E
.

BY S
EPARATE IN

STRUM
ENT

20' MUSTANG SUD U.E.

BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

10' TEMP. GRADING EASEMENT

BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

METAL POST

FOUND

10' TEMP. GRADING EASEMENT

BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

R

=

5
0
'

R

=
5
0
'

R

=

6

0

'

2
0
.
0
'

3
0
.0

'

3
0
.0

'

6
0
' 
R

.
O

.
W

.

30.0'

30.0'

2

5

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

2

5

.
0

'

2

5

.
0

'

5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2

5

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

25.0
'

25.0
'

60' R.O.W
.

2
5
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
5
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
5
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

25.0'
25.0'

50' R.O.W.

25.0'
25.0'

50' R.O.W
.

2
5
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2

5

.
0

'

2

5

.
0

'

5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

25.0'
25.0'

50' R.O.W
.

2

5

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

25.0
'

25.0
'

50' R
.O

.W
.

2

5

.
0

'

2

5

.
0

'

5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

L43

L27

L34

L

2

5

S87°55'43"E
1406.97'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
5
0
.
0
8
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

3
4
7
.
3
3
'

S
8
6
°0

4
'0

1
"E

1
6
8
.1

6
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
5
8
.
7
9
'

N

2

0

°

0

1

'
4

8

"

E

1

2

1

.

3

4

'

S88°15'30"E
249.92'

L
3
8

L

3

9

C

7

L40

L

4

1

C
8

C
9

L
4
2

2

8

2

.
9

4

'

3
0

.
4

9
'

117.85'

4

0

3

.

7

3

'

806.50'

125.00'

475.47'

C

1

0

C14

C15

L47

L
4
8

41.79' 19.4
3'

2
5
.
0
0
'

2
5
.
0
0
'

L59

L60

5

6

.

0

4

'

1

9

1

.

9

4

'

20.00'

18.11'

L37

2

2

.

5

9

'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

2
0
3
.
4
6
'

S

1

9

°

0

8

'
4

0

"

E

1

7

2

.

7

0

'

S

1

1

°
4

7

'
2

0

"
W

1

2

1

.
3

2

'

N

7

8

°
1

2

'
4

0

"
W

1

2

4

.
6

3

'

N

8
1
°
1
9
'1

2
"
W

1
3
3
.
0
7
'

S
2
°
3
8
'
3
5
"
E

9
9
.
3
3
'

N

6

9

°

5

8

'
1

2

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

8
2
.
9
7
'

C1

L
3

L
4

L

5

L

6

L

7

L8

L2

S
2
°
3
8
'
3
5
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

L9

L
1
0

L11

L12

L
1
3

C2

C

3

L14

L15

C4

L

1

6

C5

L17

L

1

8

L19

L
2
0

L

2

1

L22

L

2

3

L

2

4

C

6

L

2

6

L
2
8

L29

L

3

0

L

3

1

L32

L
3
3

L35

L
3
6

S88°13'59"E
1145.43'

S
86°39'02"E

346.16'

S

7

0

°

5

1

'
2

0

"

W

6

2

6

.

0

0

'

N88°15'30"W
390.76'

N

6

9

°

5

8

'
1

2

"

W

1

4

2

.

1

1

'

110.00'

108.21'

3.24'

1
1
0
.
0
5
'

4
9
.3

6
'

5
0
.0

0
'

3
4
.1

4
'

17.90'

56.50'

56.5
0'

5
6

.
5

0
'

2

9

4

.

1

7

'

8
6
.
5
4
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

110.00'

55.00'

50.00'

25.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

140.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

1
1
4
.
9
4
'

1
1
5
.
2
1
'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

13.23'

3

5

.
4

2'

3

6

.

6

8

'

3

6

.

6

8

'

8

5

.

0

2

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

3

1

.

3

4

'

6

0

.
5

3

'

6

0

.
5

3

'

7
6

.
5

9
'

86.08'

1
1
1
.8

1
'

7

8

.
2

5

'

4

9

.
0

4

'

4

9

.
0

4

'

4

9

.
0

4

'

2

9

.

6

0

'

10.16'

4

4

.

2

4

'

6

6

.
1

1

'

5

5

.
4

0

'

5

5

.
4

0

'

5
5

.
4

0
'

2
9

.
0

6
'

2
3
.
7
8
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
1
'

1
1
0
.
5
1
'

8.66'

39.82'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

10.10'

3
9

.9
7

'

2

2

.
2

7

'

5

3

.
9

4

'

18.02'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

31.89'

41.20'

8.55'

19.82'

S87°55'43"E
400.00'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

9
0
.
0
0
'

S87°55'43"E
310.90'

S88°15'30"E
178.99'

S
8
6
°0

5
'4

2
"E

1
6
2
.8

5
'

N

2

0

°

0

1

'
4

8

"

E

5

2

.

8

9

'

N
4
°
2
9
'
5
4
"
E

5
7
.
7
6
'

50.00'

5

4

.

9

4

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

4

8

.

3

4

'

5
0
.
0
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

55.00'

5
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

6
3
.2

6
'

5
0
.0

0
'

4
9
.5

9
'

55.70'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

5.42'

L

4

4

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

10.90'

3

5

4

.

0

4

'

1

6

3

.

7

4

'

1

0

8

.

2

2

'

2
4
.
2
8
'

2
3
.
6
3
'

3

1

.
5

9

'

16.32'

3

8

.

0

2

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

3
7
.
9
6
'

6
0
.
0
1
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

9
7
.
9
7
'

C

1

3

L

4

6

7.79'

4

8

.

8

6

'

5

7

.

7

7

'

4

8

.
4

0

'

4

8

.
4

2

'

4
8

.
4

8

'

4
9

.
2

5
'

12.04'

S89°05'25"E

48.74'

N
87°1

2'4
7"E

48.7
4'

N83°30'40"E

48.74'

N

7

5

°

5

5

'
1

0

"

E

8

6

.
9

3

'

N

7

2

°

4

2

'
4

0

"

E

5

5

.
3

0

'

N

6

9

°

4

0

'
4

7

"

E

5

5

.

3

0

'

N

6

6

°

3

8

'
5

6

"

E

5

5

.

3

0

'

N

1

3

°

2

2

'
4

2

"
E

5

7

.
7

6

'

N

1

7

°

5

3

'
2

4

"

E

5

2

.
9

9

'

13.76'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
1
1
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
3
7
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
6
4
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
9
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
1
.
1
7
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
1
.
4
3
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
1
.
7
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
1
.
9
7
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
2
.
2
3
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
2
.
5
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
2
.
7
6
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
3
.
0
3
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
3
.
2
9
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
3
.
5
6
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
3
.
8
3
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
4
.
0
9
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
4
.
3
6
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
4
.
6
2
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
5
.
5
3
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
5
.
7
9
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
6
.
0
6
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
5
.
0
9
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
3
.
9
8
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
2
.
8
6
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
1
.
7
5
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
6
3
'

N

8

°
5

3

'
2

5

"
E

1
1
3
.
9
6
'

N

4

3

°

5

4

'

5

4

"

E

1

2

8

.

7

5

'

N

7

0

°

5

1

'
2

0

"

E

1

0

1

.

6

5

'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S87°55'43"E

120.00'

S87°55'43"E

120.00'

S87°55'43"E

120.00'

S87°55'43"E

120.00'

N87°55'43"W

120.00'

N87°55'43"W

120.00'

N87°55'43"W

120.00'

N87°55'43"W

120.00'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S87°55'43"E

120.00'

S87°55'43"E

120.07'

S
8
6
°1

3
'1

6
"E

1
2
1
.4

1
'

S
8
2
°
5
7
'5

6
"
E

1
2
2
.
5
4
'

S

7

9

°
4

2

'
3

6

"
E

1

2

3

.
1

4

'

S

7

6

°

2

7

'
1

6

"
E

1

2

3

.
2

3

'

S

7

2

°

3

4

'
1

1

"

E

1

2

2

.
6

6

'

S

6

9

°

5

8

'
1

2

"

E1

2

1

.

6

6

'

N

7

1

°

3

7

'
2

8

"

W

1

2

0

.

4

8

'

N

7

4

°

2

1

'
5

6

"

W

1

2

3

.
3

8

'

N

7

7

°

0

6

'
2

3

"
W

1

2

7

.
3

5

'

N

7

9

°
5

0

'5

1

"
W

1

2

7

.
9

8

'

S
8
4
°
1
7
'0

5
"
E

1
1
9
.7

3
'

S

7

8

°
1

5

'
1

1

"
E

1

1

9

.
7

3

'

S

7

2

°

1

3

'
1

6

"

E

1

1

9

.
7

3

'

S

6

9

°

5

8

'
1

2

"

E1

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

6

9

°

5

8

'
1

2

"

E1

2

0

.

0

0

'

S
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
W

1
2
1
.
2
0
'

S
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
W

1
2
1
.
2
0
'

S
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
W

1
2
1
.
2
0
'

S
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
W

1
2
1
.
2
0
'

S
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
W

1
2
1
.
2
0
'

S
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
W

1
2
0
.
9
8
'

N

7

4

°

2

4

'
0

6

"

W

1

2

0

.
5

6

'

N

7

8

°
5

0

'
3

0

"
W

1

2

0

.
5

6

'

N
8
3
°
1
6
'5

4
"
W

1
2
0
.5

6
'

N87°43'18"W

120.56'

N

1

5

°

4

6

'
2

3

"

W

1

2

0

.
3

7

'

N

1

8

°

4

8

'
1

7

"

W

1

2

0

.

3

7

'

N

2

1

°

5

0

'
0

8

"

W

1

2

0

.

3

7

'

N

2

4

°

5

2

'
0

0

"

W

1

2

0

.

3

7

'

S
3
°
5
5
'
5
9
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
2
'

S
3
°
5
5
'
5
9
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
5
'

S
2
°
4
5
'
3
9
"
W

1
1
9
.
9
1
'

S
0
°
5
6
'
1
9
"
E

1
1
9
.
9
1
'

S
4
°
3
8
'
1
6
"
E

1
1
9
.
9
1
'

S

8
°
2
0
'
1
4
"
E

1
1
9
.
9
1
'

2

0

.

8

6

'

1

2

1

.

2

5

'

N
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
E

1
2
2
.
1
3
'

N
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
4
4
'
3
0
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

78.35'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

62.40'

L

4

9

L

5

0

L

5

1

L

5

2

L

5

3

L

5

4

L

5

5

L

5

6

L

5

7

L

5

8

L

1

L

4

5

5
.
0

0
'

5
.
0

0
'

5

0

.

0

0

'

S

2

8

°

3

4

'

2

1

"

E

1

3

5

.

8

7

'

9

8

.

6

0

'

S88°59'22"E 981.67'

935.76'

50.00'

50.01'

50.01'

61.14'

3

7

.

2

7

'

VARIABLE

WIDTH

W.E.

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

L62

L63

C
16

20' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

5' P.W.M.E.

5' P.W.M.E

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

5' P.W.M.E.

VARIABLE WIDTH

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

5' P.W.M.E.

5' P.W.M.E

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

N

8

°
5

6

'
1

8

"
E

5

7

.
7

6

'

4
4
.
0
0
'

N
0

°
1

0
'
0

0
"
E

8
0

.
9

5
'

N
2
°
4
1
'
5
8
"
E

7
7
.
7
3
'

N

8
°
4
3
'
5
2
"
E

4
7
.
9
1
'

N

1

4

°

4

5

'
4

7

"

E

4

7

.
9

1

'

30' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

2
1
.6

1
'

70.57'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

110.00'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

1

1

0

.

6

8

'

D

.
E

.

1
5

.
0

0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

7
9
.
2
2
'

C

1

2

IRSC

60.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

5' P.W.M.E.

5' P.W.M.E.

S87°55'43"E

105.00'

S88°15'30"E

126.71'

1

0

8

.

4

0

'

N
2
°
0
4
'
1
7
"
E

2
1
0
.
0
0
'

4
3
.
1
5
'

L64

L
6
5

L66

6
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

50.00'

L67

L

6

8

L

6

9

L

7

0

L71

3
5
.
8
3
'

3

7

.

0

1

'

4

8

.

9

3

'

4

8

.

9

3

'

4

8

.

9

4

'

1
1
2

.
6

0

'

4
7

.
1
9

'

4
8

.
4

3
'

4

8

.
4

3

'

4

8

.
4

3

'

4

8

.

3

4

'

3

5

.

1

1

'

L

7

2

L

7

3

L

7

4

L

7

5

L

7

6

L

7

7

L

7

8

L

7

9

L

8

0

L81

L

8

2

23.49'

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

1.92'

L61

0.208 ACRES

9,061 SQ. FT.

5/8" IRFC

"KHA"

0.053 ACRES

2,289 SQ. FT.

50.00'

50.01'

44.60'

50.01'

45.91'

C

1

1

4

9

.

4

4

'

3.54'

60.00'

50.00'

40.37'

B

L
O

C

K

 
E

12

BLOCK S

4
5.1

0

'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

DELTA

76°53'13"

0°51'24"

14°22'22"

2°56'04"

2°01'53"

19°51'22"

33°12'18"

17°57'31"

23°35'58"

290°45'36"

111°46'12"

141°41'02"

17°30'59"

9°30'34"

4°23'05"

5°44'38"

RADIUS

50.00'

355.00'

475.00'

375.00'

325.00'

1030.00'

900.00'

1000.00'

600.00'

60.00'

50.00'

50.00'

1050.00'

350.00'

800.00'

320.00'

LENGTH

67.10'

5.31'

119.15'

19.21'

11.52'

356.95'

521.58'

313.44'

247.13'

304.48'

97.54'

123.64'

321.00'

58.09'

61.22'

32.08'

CHORD BEARING

S89°11'15"W

S88°41'12"E

N12°50'37"E

S77°16'54"E

N77°43'59"W

N11°59'58"E

N77°19'50"E

N11°03'02"E

N08°13'49"E

N30°26'45"E

N32°06'52"E

N42°55'43"W

N10°49'46"E

S83°30'13"E

N89°32'58"E

S85°23'11"E

CHORD

62.17'

5.31'

118.84'

19.20'

11.52'

355.17'

514.31'

312.15'

245.39'

68.18'

82.79'

94.46'

319.76'

58.02'

61.21'

32.07'

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

NORTH

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
\
\
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
.
C

O
M

\
T

X
_
D

A
L
2
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
3
1
2
5
0
4
-
R

U
D

M
A

N
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
T

R
A

C
T

\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
3
1
2
5
0
4
 
L
E

 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

 
O

A
K

S
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
2
B

.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
G

U
N

A
W

A
N

,
 
S

Y
L
V

I
A

N
A

 
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
3
:
2
6
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
3
:
2
5
 
P

M

Scale Drawn by

SG1" = 60'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

KHA 069312504 1 OF 3

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

FIRM # 10193822

N.T.S.

VICINITY MAP

SITE

NORTH

R
O

A
D

S

C
R

O
S

S

S

L

O

U

G

H

DOE BRANCH

G
A

M
M

O
N

LLOYD

M
A

R
T

O
P

2.0

0

.
6

0

.
8

O
A

K
 
G

R
O

V
E

LINCOLN

PARK

2931

720

380

FINAL PLAT

PRAIRIE OAKS PHASE 2B

BLOCK E, LOTS 1-10; BLOCK K, LOTS 1-19;

BLOCK L, LOTS 1-21; BLOCK M, LOTS 1-5 & 24-29;

BLOCK O, LOTS 1-7; BLOCK S, LOTS 1-39;

103 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS

AND 4 HOA LOTS

BEING 31.816 ACRES SITUATED IN

MARSELLA JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 662

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

1
5
'
B

.
L
.

20'B.L.

5
'
B

.
L
.

5' UE

5'UE

20'B.L.
20'B.L.

S
T

R
E

E
T

STREET

LOT LOT

SETBACK DETAIL

20'B.L.

5
'
B

.
L
.

5
'
B

.
L
.

MARCH 2021

LINE TYPE LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

BUILDING LINE

CITY LIMIT

5/8" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

IRON ROD WITH CAP FOUND

PK NAIL SET

PK NAIL FOUND

IRON ROD FOUND

"X" CUT IN CONCRETE SET

"X" CUT IN CONCRETE FOUND

IRSC

IRFC

PKS

PKF

IRF

XS

XF

LEGEND

 POINT OF BEGINNING
P.O.B.

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
O.R.D.C.T.

PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
P.R.D.C.T.

DEED RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
D.R.D.C.T.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
D.E.

UTILITY EASEMENT
U.E.

SIDEWALK EASEMENT
S.W.E.

BUILDING LINE
B.L.

PRIVATE WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
P.W.M.E.

SCREENING WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
S.W.M.E.

OWNERS:

OPLE Prairie Oaks Development, Inc.

5305 Village Creek

Plano, Texas 75093

Phone: 972-960-7500

Contact: John S. Dowdall, President

Email: j_dowdall@msn.com

APPLICANT:

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

13455 Noel Road

Two Galleria Office Tower, Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

Phone: 972-770-1300

Contact: Peyton McGee, PE'

Email: peyton.mcgee@kimley-horn.com

LAND USE ACREAGE LOTS

RESIDENTIAL 18.668 103 LOTS

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

0.208 E-1X HOA

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

0.053 K-19X HOA

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

3.804 L-1X HOA

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

4.278 S-24X HOA

STREET

/ALLEY

R.O.W.

4.805 -

TOTAL 31.816 107 LOTS

LAND USE TABLE:

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
2



FND BRASS DISK

FND BRASS DISK

3.357 ACRES

146,239 SQ. FT.

12

REMAINDER OF CALLED 523.172 ACRES

MM LITTLE ELM 548, LLC

INST. NO. 2020-123025

O.R.D.C.T.

LAKE LEWISVILLE

S88°59'22"E
981.67'

S

1

7

°

0

5

'
4

0

"

E

2

1

5

.
0

0

'

N

8
1
°
3
7
'4

0
"
W

7
6
4
.
6
0
'

935.76'

BLOCK S

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK E LOT 1X HOA

BLOCK E LOT 2

BLOCK E LOT 3

BLOCK E LOT 4

BLOCK E LOT 5

BLOCK E LOT 6

BLOCK E LOT 7

BLOCK E LOT 8

BLOCK E LOT 9

BLOCK E LOT 10

BLOCK K LOT 1

BLOCK K LOT 2

BLOCK K LOT 3

BLOCK K LOT 4

BLOCK K LOT 5

BLOCK K LOT 6

BLOCK K LOT 7

BLOCK K LOT 8

BLOCK K LOT 9

BLOCK K LOT 10

BLOCK K LOT 11

BLOCK K LOT 12

BLOCK K LOT 13

BLOCK K LOT 14

BLOCK K LOT 15

BLOCK K LOT 16

BLOCK K LOT 17

BLOCK K LOT 18

BLOCK K LOT 19X HOA

BLOCK L LOT 1X HOA

BLOCK L LOT 2

BLOCK L LOT 3

BLOCK L LOT 4

BLOCK L LOT 5

BLOCK L LOT 6

BLOCK L LOT 7

BLOCK L LOT 8

BLOCK L LOT 9

BLOCK L LOT 10

BLOCK L LOT 11

ACRES

0.208

0.164

0.138

0.141

0.145

0.146

0.147

0.175

0.145

0.139

0.171

0.143

0.143

0.142

0.142

0.142

0.141

0.141

0.141

0.140

0.140

0.140

0.140

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.138

0.138

0.053

3.804

0.152

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

SQ. FT.

9,061

7,151

6,000

6,158

6,337

6,379

6,396

7,619

6,308

6,072

7,437

6,225

6,211

6,198

6,185

6,171

6,158

6,145

6,132

6,118

6,105

6,092

6,078

6,065

6,052

6,039

6,025

6,012

2,289

165,707

6,600

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK L LOT 12

BLOCK L LOT 13

BLOCK L LOT 14

BLOCK L LOT 15

BLOCK L LOT 16

BLOCK L LOT 17

BLOCK L LOT 18

BLOCK L LOT 19

BLOCK L LOT 20

BLOCK L LOT 21

BLOCK M LOT 1

BLOCK M LOT 2

BLOCK M LOT 3

BLOCK M LOT 4

BLOCK M LOT 5

BLOCK M LOT 24

BLOCK M LOT 25

BLOCK M LOT 26

BLOCK M LOT 27

BLOCK M LOT 28

BLOCK M LOT 29

BLOCK O LOT 1

BLOCK O LOT 2

BLOCK O LOT 3

BLOCK O LOT 4

BLOCK O LOT 5

BLOCK O LOT 6

BLOCK O LOT 7

BLOCK S LOT 1

BLOCK S LOT 2

BLOCK S LOT 3

BLOCK S LOT 4

BLOCK S LOT 5

BLOCK S LOT 6

BLOCK S LOT 7

BLOCK S LOT 8

BLOCK S LOT 9

BLOCK S LOT 10

BLOCK S LOT 11

BLOCK S LOT 12

ACRES

0.168

0.138

0.140

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.164

0.272

0.153

0.150

0.145

0.141

0.138

0.138

0.142

0.150

0.150

0.221

0.173

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.197

0.172

0.144

0.145

0.144

0.143

0.142

0.140

0.139

0.145

0.222

0.192

3.357

SQ. FT.

7,307

6,002

6,100

6,323

6,323

6,323

6,000

6,000

6,000

7,150

11,841

6,677

6,541

6,322

6,143

6,000

6,000

6,187

6,513

6,513

9,645

7,525

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,028

8,560

7,472

6,283

6,296

6,282

6,227

6,171

6,115

6,059

6,318

9,667

8,371

146,239

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

BLOCK S LOT 13

BLOCK S LOT 14

BLOCK S LOT 15

BLOCK S LOT 16

BLOCK S LOT 17

BLOCK S LOT 18

BLOCK S LOT 19

BLOCK S LOT 20

BLOCK S LOT 21

BLOCK S LOT 22

BLOCK S LOT 23

BLOCK S LOT 24X HOA

BLOCK S LOT 25

BLOCK S LOT 26

BLOCK S LOT 27

BLOCK S LOT 28

BLOCK S LOT 29

BLOCK S LOT 30

BLOCK S LOT 31

BLOCK S LOT 32

BLOCK S LOT 33

BLOCK S LOT 34

BLOCK S LOT 35

BLOCK S LOT 36

BLOCK S LOT 37

BLOCK S LOT 38

BLOCK S LOT 39

ACRES

0.243

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.164

0.138

0.138

0.138

4.278

0.144

0.144

0.144

0.185

0.186

0.146

0.146

0.146

0.188

0.204

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

SQ. FT.

10,590

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

7,150

6,000

6,000

6,000

186,349

6,260

6,260

6,260

8,052

8,100

6,381

6,381

6,381

8,198

8,897

6,060

6,060

6,060

6,060

6,058

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

L41

BEARING

N31°57'00"E

N78°12'40"W

S08°40'48"W

S08°40'48"W

S24°02'24"W

S18°51'44"W

S08°54'59"W

S87°21'25"W

N87°21'25"E

S02°38'35"E

S42°21'25"W

S87°21'25"W

S02°38'35"E

N20°01'48"E

N62°31'19"E

N11°15'04"E

N27°56'36"W

N20°01'48"E

N69°58'12"W

S20°01'48"W

N69°58'12"W

N20°01'48"E

N20°01'48"E

N69°58'12"W

S20°01'48"W

N47°04'17"E

S87°55'43"E

N02°04'17"E

N87°55'43"W

N42°55'43"W

N47°04'17"E

S87°55'43"E

N02°04'17"E

N87°55'43"W

N42°55'43"W

N02°04'17"E

S19°52'05"E

S02°04'17"W

N58°25'09"W

S87°55'43"E

S47°04'17"W

LENGTH

20.07'

4.13'

60.00'

58.33'

56.31'

77.44'

94.38'

67.87'

7.02'

50.00'

14.14'

50.00'

10.00'

5.23'

14.80'

50.00'

13.46'

22.17'

50.00'

10.00'

120.00'

2.49'

19.66'

50.00'

60.00'

21.21'

8.50'

50.00'

8.50'

21.21'

21.21'

8.50'

50.00'

8.50'

21.21'

105.00'

1.76'

28.46'

22.98'

141.50'

28.28'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L52

L53

L54

L55

L56

L57

L58

L59

L60

L61

L62

L63

L64

L65

L66

L67

L68

L69

L70

L71

L72

L73

L74

L75

L76

L77

L78

L79

L80

L81

L82

BEARING

N03°34'11"W

N20°01'48"E

N78°56'24"E

N42°55'43"W

S19°35'16"W

N87°21'25"E

N02°38'35"W

S47°04'17"W

N42°55'43"W

S43°41'47"E

N47°04'17"E

N41°01'50"E

S45°56'07"E

N47°04'03"W

S49°42'45"W

S42°55'43"E

S41°59'52"E

S24°41'36"W

S19°08'40"E

S88°15'30"E

N47°28'12"W

N24°58'12"W

S87°55'43"E

S02°04'17"W

N87°55'43"W

S87°55'43"E

S42°55'43"E

S47°04'17"W

N42°55'43"W

N87°55'43"W

S42°55'43"E

S47°04'17"W

N42°55'43"W

N47°04'17"E

S42°55'43"E

S47°04'17"W

N42°55'43"W

S47°04'17"W

N37°50'27"E

S52°09'33"E

S37°50'27"W

LENGTH

18.07'

0.16'

23.60'

14.14'

42.21'

15.57'

134.56'

14.14'

14.14'

14.31'

14.14'

14.51'

14.58'

14.23'

14.34'

14.14'

14.37'

10.02'

23.47'

126.50'

19.70'

25.62'

65.00'

20.00'

65.00'

26.14'

67.73'

20.00'

59.44'

17.86'

58.61'

20.00'

64.82'

75.94'

55.00'

45.00'

30.00'

28.92'

60.44'

16.00'

43.24'

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
\
\
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
.
C

O
M

\
T

X
_
D

A
L
2
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
3
1
2
5
0
4
-
R

U
D

M
A

N
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
T

R
A

C
T

\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
3
1
2
5
0
4
 
L
E

 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

 
O

A
K

S
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
2
B

.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
G

U
N

A
W

A
N

,
 
S

Y
L
V

I
A

N
A

 
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
3
:
2
6
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
3
:
2
5
 
P

M

Scale Drawn by

1" = 60'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

KHA 069312504 2 OF 3

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

FIRM # 10193822

SG MARCH 2021

FINAL PLAT

PRAIRIE OAKS PHASE 2B

BLOCK E, LOTS 1-10; BLOCK K, LOTS 1-19;

BLOCK L, LOTS 1-21; BLOCK M, LOTS 1-5 & 24-29;

BLOCK O, LOTS 1-7; BLOCK S, LOTS 1-39;

103 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS

AND 4 HOA LOTS

BEING 31.816 ACRES SITUATED IN

MARSELLA JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 662

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

N.T.S.

VICINITY MAP

SITE

NORTH

R
O

A
D

S

C
R

O
S

S

S

L

O

U

G

H

DOE BRANCH

G
A

M
M

O
N

LLOYD

M
A

R
T

O
P

2.0

0

.
6

0

.
8

O
A

K
 
G

R
O

V
E

LINCOLN

PARK

2931

720

380

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
1

NOTES:

1. All bearings shown are based on grid north of the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, North Central Zone (4202), North American Datum of 1983.

All dimensions shown are ground distances. To obtain a grid distance, multiply the ground distance by the Project Combined Factor (PCF) of

0.9998515011.

2. Notice - selling a portion of this property by metes and bounds is a violation of Town ordinance and state platting statutes and is subject to fines

and withholding of utilities and building permits.

3. This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on the property.

4. All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district.

5. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant should contact the Town regarding any applicable fees due.

6. All common areas will be owned and maintained by the HOA/POA.

7. According to Community Panel No. 48121C0405G, dated 04-18-11 of the National Flood Insurance Program Map, Flood Insurance Rate Map of

Denton County, Texas, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Federal Insurance Administration, this property is not within a special flood

hazard area.  If this site is not within an identified special flood hazard area, this flood statement does not imply that the property and/or the

structures thereon will be free from flooding or flood damage.  On rare occasions, greater floods can and will occur and flood heights may be

increased by man-made or natural causes.  This flood statement shall not create liability on the part of the surveyor.

8. Lots: 103 (PD-46)

Acreage: 28.627

Density: 3.60 D.U./AC

9. Screening wall maintenance easements shown hereon are for the private use and benefit of the Homeowners Association (H.O.A.) for the purpose

of maintaining screening walls.

10. Private wall maintenance easements shown hereon are for the private use and benefit of the respective owners of the lots adjacent to said

easements for the purpose of maintaining retaining walls.

11. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood plain.

OWNERS:

OPLE Prairie Oaks Development, Inc.

5305 Village Creek

Plano, Texas 75093

Phone: 972-960-7500

Contact: John S. Dowdall, President

Email: j_dowdall@msn.com

APPLICANT:

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

13455 Noel Road

Two Galleria Office Tower, Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

Phone: 972-770-1300

Contact: Peyton McGee, PE'

Email: peyton.mcgee@kimley-horn.com



D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
\
\
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
.
C

O
M

\
T

X
_
D

A
L
2
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
3
1
2
5
0
4
-
R

U
D

M
A

N
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
T

R
A

C
T

\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
3
1
2
5
0
4
 
L
E

 
P

R
A

I
R

I
E

 
O

A
K

S
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
2
B

.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
G

U
N

A
W

A
N

,
 
S

Y
L
V

I
A

N
A

 
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
3
:
2
6
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
3
:
2
5
 
P

M

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM APPROVAL

APPROVED this the __________ day of __________, 20__

by the Town Council of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

______________________________________

Town Official

______________________________________

Town Secretary

Scale Drawn by

N/A

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

KHA 069312504 3 OF 3

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

FIRM # 10193822

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS             §

COUNTY OF DENTON       §

WHEREAS OPLE PRAIRIE OAKS DEVELOPMENT, INC. AND 2016 BLACKHAWK 155 HOLDINGS, LTD., are the owners of a

tract of land situated in the Marsella Jones Survey, Abstract No. 662, Denton County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 60.528

acre tract of land described as Tract 2 in a Special Warranty Deed to 2016 Blackhawk 155 Holdings, Ltd., as recorded in Instrument

No. 2016-161092 of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas, and corrected by Instrument No. 2018-37459 of the Official

Records of Denton County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 86.486 acre tract of land described in a Special Warranty Deed to

2016 Blackhawk 155 Holdings, Ltd., as recorded in Instrument No. 2016-161100 of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas, and

corrected by Instrument No. 2018-37458 of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly described as

follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for the northeast corner of Prairie Oaks Phase 1B, according

to the Final Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 2019-258 of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, common to the east end

of the northerly terminus of Hidden Oaks Trail, a 60 foot right of way as dedicated in said Final Plat, same being on the southerly line

of a called 0.773 acre tract of land described as Tract I in a unrecorded deed to Spiritas Ranch Enterprises dated 11/10/1980 as

evidenced in an affidavit recorded in Instrument No. 2016-136619, of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas;

THENCE South 88°13'59" East, along the northerly line of said Tract 2 and the southerly line of said Tract I, a distance

of 1145.43 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for the southeast corner of said Tract I, and being on the

southerly line of a called 523.172 acre tract of land described in a deed to MM Little Elm 548, LLC, as recorded in Instrument No.

2020-123025, of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas;

THENCE South 86°39'02" East, continuing along the northerly line of said Tract 2 and the southerly line of said 523.172 acre tract, a

distance of 346.16 feet to a metal post found for corner;

THENCE South 88°59'22" East, continuing along the northerly line of said Tract 2 and the southerly line of said 523.172 acre tract, a

distance of 45.91 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE South 88°59'22" East, continuing along the northerly line of said Tract 2 and the southerly line of said 523.172 acre tract, a

distance of 95.766 feet to a brass disk found on the monumented west line of Lake Lewisville and the east line of said Tract 2, same

being on the southerly line of said 523.172 acre tract;

THENCE South 17°05'40" East, departing the northerly line of said Tract 2 and the southerly line of said 523.172 acre tract, and along

the monumented west line of said Lake Lewisville and the east line of said Tract 2, a distance of 215.00 feet to a brass disk found for

corner;

THENCE North 81°37'40" West, continuing along the monumented west line of said Lake Lewisville and the east line of said Tract 2,

a distance of 764.60 feet to a point for a corner from which a brass disk found bears North 21°32'West, a distance of 0.6 feet;

THENCE South 70°51'20" West, continuing along the monumented west line of said Lake Lewisville and the east line of said Tract 2,

a distance of 626.00 feet to a brass disk found for corner;

THENCE South 19°08'40" East, continuing along the monumented west line of said Lake Lewisville and the east line of said Tract 2, a

distance of 172.70 feet to a brass disk found for corner;

THENCE departing the monumented west line of said Lake Lewisville and the east line of said Tract 2, and crossing said Tract 2, the

following:

North 78°12'40" West, a distance of 4.13 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 11°47'20" West, a distance of 121.32 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 78°12'40" West, a distance of 124.63 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a

non-tangent curve to the left having a central angle of 76°53'13", a radius of 50.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South

89°11'15" West, 62.17 feet;

In a southwesterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 67.10 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 81°19'12" West, a distance of 133.07 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 8°40'48" West, a distance of 60.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 8°40'48" West, a distance of 58.33 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 24°02'24" West, a distance of 56.31 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 18°51'44" West, a distance of 77.44 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 8°54'59" West, a distance of 94.38 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 87°21'25" West, a distance of 67.87 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 02°38'35" East, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 87°21'25" East, a distance of 7.02 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 2°38'35" East, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 42°21'25" West, a distance of 14.14 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 2°38'35" East, a distance of 99.33 feet to 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for the east end of the

northerly terminus of Bent Rock Road, 50 foot wide right of way, as dedicated in said Final Plat of Prairie Oaks Phase 1B;

THENCE along the northerly and easterly lines of said Prairie Oaks Phase 1B, the following:

South 87°21'25" West, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

South 2°38'35" East, a distance of 10.00 feet to an “X” cut in concrete found at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right

having a central angle of 00°51'24", a radius of 355.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North 88°41'12" West, 5.31 feet;

In a northwesterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 5.31 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 88°15'30" West, a distance of 390.76 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found at the beginning of a

non-tangent curve to the right having a central angle of 14°22'22", a radius of 475.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North

12°50'37" East, 118.84 feet;

In a northeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 119.15 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 20°01'48" East, a distance of 5.23 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 62°31'19" East, a distance of 14.80 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found at the beginning of a

non-tangent curve to the left having a central angle of 02°56'04", a radius of 375.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South

77°16'54" East, 19.20 feet;

In a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 19.21 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 11°15'04" East, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found at the beginning of a

non-tangent curve to the right having a central angle of 02°01'53", a radius of 325.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North

77°43'59" West, 11.52 feet;

In a northwesterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 11.52 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 27°56'36" West, a distance of 13.46 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 20°01'48" East, a distance of 22.17 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 69°58'12" West, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

South 20°01'48" West, a distance of 10.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 69°58'12" West, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 20°01'48" East, a distance of 2.49 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 69°58'12" West, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 20°01'48" East, a distance of 19.66 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 69°58'12" West, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

South 20°01'48" West, a distance of 60.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 69°58'12" West, a distance of 142.11 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found at the beginning of a

non-tangent curve to the left having a central angle of 19°51'22", a radius of 1030.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North

11°59'58" East, 355.17 feet;

In a northeasterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 356.95 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 02°04'17" East, a distance of 82.97 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 47°04'17" East, a distance of 21.21 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

South 87°55'43" East, a distance of 8.50 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 02°04'17" East, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 87°55'43" West, a distance of 8.50 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 42°55'43" West, a distance of 21.21 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 02°04'17" East, a distance of 203.46 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 47°04'17" East, a distance of 21.21 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

South 87°55'43" East, a distance of 8.50 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 02°04'17" East, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 87°55'43" West, a distance of 8.50 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 42°55'43" West, a distance of 21.21 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” found for corner;

North 02°04'17" East, a distance of 105.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 31.816 acres (1,385,909 square

feet) of land, more or less.

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS          §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That OPLE PRAIRIE OAKS DEVELOPMENT, INC. AND 2016 BLACKHAWK 155 HOLDINGS, LTD., ("Owner")

do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove property as PRAIRIE OAKS PHASE 2B, an addition to the

Town of Little Elm, Denton County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever, their streets, alleys

and public use areas shown hereon, the easements, as shown, for mutual use and accommodation of the Town

of Little Elm and all public utilities desiring to use or using same.  The Town of Little Elm and any public utility

company shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of any building, fences, shrubs, trees or

other improvements or growths, which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or

efficiency of its respective systems on said Easements, and the Town of Little Elm and all public utilities

constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining and adding to or removing all or parts of its

respective systems, without the necessity, at anytime, of procuring the permission of anyone.  This plat approved

subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand, this ________  day of ___________________, 20__.

OPLE PRAIRIE OAKS DEVELOPMENT, INC., a Texas corporation

By:                    

          _____________________________________

            John S. Dowdall, President

STATE OF TEXAS  §

COUNTY OF ________ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Authority, A Notary Public in and for said county and state, on this day personally

appeared John S. Dowdall, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing  instrument

and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration thereof expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS_____DAY OF__________________, 20__.

_________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

WITNESS, my hand, this ________  day of ___________________, 20__.

2016 BLACKHAWK 155 HOLDINGS, LTD., a Texas corporation

                    

        By:   _____________________________________

John S. Dowdall, President

STATE OF TEXAS  §

COUNTY OF ________ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Authority, A Notary Public in and for said county and state, on this day personally

appeared John S. Dowdall, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing  instrument

and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration thereof expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS_____DAY OF__________________, 20__.

_________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

I, Sylviana Gunawan, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, do hereby

declare that I have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground survey of the land, and that the

corner monuments shown thereon were properly  placed under my personal supervision in

accordance with Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

____________________________

Sylviana Gunawan

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6461

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210

Frisco, Texas 75034

Ph. 972-335-3580

sylviana.gunawan@kimley-horn.com

STATE OF TEXAS        §

COUNTY OF COLLIN   §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared Sylviana

Gunawan, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instruments,

and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein

expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the ____ day of ______________, 20__.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL

NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND

SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED

UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

SG MARCH 2021

FINAL PLAT

PRAIRIE OAKS PHASE 2B

BLOCK E, LOTS 1-10; BLOCK K, LOTS 1-19;

BLOCK L, LOTS 1-21; BLOCK M, LOTS 1-5 & 24-29;

BLOCK O, LOTS 1-7; BLOCK S, LOTS 1-39;

103 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS

AND 4 HOA LOTS

BEING 31.816 ACRES SITUATED IN

MARSELLA JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 662

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNERS:

OPLE Prairie Oaks Development, Inc.

5305 Village Creek

Plano, Texas 75093

Phone: 972-960-7500

Contact: John S. Dowdall, President

Email: j_dowdall@msn.com

APPLICANT:

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

13455 Noel Road

Two Galleria Office Tower, Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

Phone: 972-770-1300

Contact: Peyton McGee, PE'

Email: peyton.mcgee@kimley-horn.com



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/01/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Union Park Phase 5A Revised Final Plat (FP-21-00586)

P&Z Hearing 04/01/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Request Revised Final Plat

Size Approximately 33.354 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development-Single Family 4 (PD-SF4)

Proposed Use Residential

Existing Use Undeveloped Property

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Low Density Residential

Applicant Andrea Saavedra – Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Owner Elaine Ford – H4 Little Elm, LP

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
The subject property is generally located at the southeast corner of Navo Road and Fishtrap Road, within
Little Elm’s town limits.

Planning Analysis
The purpose of the Revised Final Plat is to create lots of record and dedicate rights-of-way and easements
necessary for development. The applicant has addressed all of the Planning Department’s comments and
concerns regarding the Revised Final Plat. However, the applicant is still working through some minor
comments with our Engineering Department.
 

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the Revised Final Plat subject to the Engineering Department’s review and
approval.

Attachments
Union Park Ph. 5A Location Map 
Union Park Ph. 5A Revised Final Plat 





DustyTrl

FiresideDr

Boardwalk Way

PatioSt

PierSt

PatioSt

Gr
ov

e S
t

Union Park Blvd West

Un
ion

 Pa
rk

Blv
d E

as
t

Union Park Blvd

Ga
ze

bo
 S

t

Sandbox Dr

Dusty Trl

Fireside Dr

Na
vo

 R
d

Na
vo

 R
d

Fishtrap Rd

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,
USGS, Intermap,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical

or digital, without written consent of the Town.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have

been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location

of property boundaries.

0 225 450112.5
Ft

Date: 10/25/2018
Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

Union Park, Phase 3C-1
Subject Prop.
Town Limits

Subject Property

sthibodeaux
Text Box
5A



5/8" IRFC

"JONES & CARTER"

CALLED 33.188 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145663,

R.P.R.D.C.T.

N88°23'04"W
99.52'

S

2

4

°

3

3

'
3

4

"

E

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

I
N

S
T

.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
0
6
-
2
4
2
6
8
,
 
O

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

A
B

A
N

D
O

N
E

D
 
B

Y

I
N

S
T

.
 
N

O
.
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

7X

8.49'

8.49'

9.90'

R

=

6

0

'

R

=

6

0

'

R
=

6
0
'

1X, BLOCK U

REPLAT OF NAVO MIDDLE SCHOOL

ADDITION

DOC. NO. 2017-31

P.R.D.C.T.

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R
 
O

F
 
C

A
L
L
E

D
 
2
4
9
.
2
5
6
 
A

C
R

E
S

D
E

N
T

O
N

 
3
8
0
 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
L
.
P

.

V
O

L
.
 
4
7
6
1
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
6
1
2
,
 
D

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

1/2" IRFC

"JONES & CARTER"

REMAINDER OF 42.728 ACRES

H4 LITTLE ELM, LP

INST. NO. 2016-98302

R.P.R.D.C.T.

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF ABSTRACT LINE

30' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

3
0
'
 
E

X
C

L
U

S
I
V

E
 
U

P
P

E
R

 
T

R
I
N

I
T

Y
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
L
I
N

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

I
N

S
T

.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
7
-
1
2
7
0
0
2
,
 
O

.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

30' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

PERMANENT SANITARY SEWER LINE

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2017-127002

O.R.D.C.T.

CALLED 0.040 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145662

R.P.R.D.C.T.

REMAINDER OF

CALLED 189.000 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE I, LP

INST. NO. 2014-35504

R.P.R.D.C.T.

W. LUMPKIN SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 730

THOMAS NAVO SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 964

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF ABSTRACT LINE

50' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

UTILITY EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2005-53753

O.R.D.C.T.

APPROXIMATE LOCATON OF 60'

LONE STAR GAS ESMT

VOL. 146, PG. 402 & VOL. 138, PG. 658

D.R.D.C.T.

CEDARWOOD STREET

OAKMOSS STREET

EVERGREEN ROAD

CEDARWOOD STREET

OAKMOSS STREET

EVERGREEN ROAD

SAPLING STREET

HARBOR LANE

S
H

A
D

E
T

R
E

E
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

S
H

A
D

E
T

R
E

E
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

H
E

D
G

E
R

O
W

 
D

R
I
V

E

S
A

I
L
C

L
O

T
H

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

P
I
N

E
B

R
O

O
K

 
T

R
A

I
L

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 
W

A
Y

S

W

I

T

C

H

B

A

C

K

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

P.O.B.

TRACT 1

1/2" IRF

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

10' B.L.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

10' B.L.

10' B.L.

10' B.L.

10' B.L.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1

5

'
 

B

.

L

.

1

5

'

 

B

.

L

.

9

18

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

11

10

13

16

17

19

11

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
35

36
37

38
39

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

12

22

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1

2

3

4

1

2

3 4

5

6

B
L
O

C
K

 
F

B
L
O

C
K

 
F

BLOCK F

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK L

B

L

O

C

K

 

M

B
L
O

C
K

 
G

B
L
O

C
K

 
H

BLOCK K

7

40X

12X

1

X

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

R

K

 

B

L

V

D

.

 

W

E

S

T

(

5

4

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

7

-

4

9

3

,

 

P

.

R

.

D

.

C

.

T

.

54' R.O.W.

27'
27'

54' R.O.W.

27'

27'

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

54' R.O.W.

27'

27'

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

54' R.O.W.

27'

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

2
7
'

54' R.O.W.

27'

2
7
'

27'

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

27'

2
7
'

54' R.O.W.

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

27'

27'

5

4

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

2

7

'

2

7

'

5

4

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2

7

'

2

7

'

CURRENT ZONING:

PD-005

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL

ZONE "X-UNSHADED"

CURRENT ZONING:

PD-005

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

CURRENT ZONING:

CF

COMMUNITY

FACILITIES

IRSC

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES:

N=7134648.06

E=2449468.65

N
A

V
O

 
R

O
A

D

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
0
6
-
2
4
2
6
6

O
.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES:

N=7,133,651.76

E=2,448,670.77

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

R

=

6

0

'

IRSC

IRSC

TRACT 1

CALLED 22.434 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145661

O.R.D.C.T.

B

L

O

C

K

 

N

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

11X

BLOCK M

BLOCK M

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.159 ACRES

6,920 SQ. FT.

0.216 ACRES

9,390 SQ. FT.

0.164 ACRES

7,127 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.152 ACRES

6,619 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.157 ACRES

6,817 SQ. FT.

0.190 ACRES

8,273 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.154 ACRES

6,697 SQ. FT.

0.151 ACRES

6,583 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,938 SQ. FT.

0.201 ACRES

8,759 SQ. FT.

0.166 ACRES

7,236 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.136 ACRES

5,910 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.149 ACRES

6,501 SQ. FT.

0.199 ACRES

8,663 SQ. FT.

0.149 ACRES

6,501 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.188 ACRES

8,204 SQ. FT.

0.169 ACRES

7,352 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.154 ACRES

6,686 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.190 ACRES

8,260 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.149 ACRES

6,490 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.149 ACRES

6,490 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.170 ACRES

7,416 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.178 ACRES

7,763 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.157 ACRES

6,817 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.154 ACRES

6,695 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.135 ACRES

5,900 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.216 ACRES

9,390 SQ. FT.

0.216 ACRES

9,390 SQ. FT.

0.197 ACRES

8,584 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.188 ACRES

8,210 SQ. FT.

0.228 ACRES

9,912 SQ. FT.

0.221 ACRES

9,617 SQ. FT.

0.221 ACRES

9,617 SQ. FT.

0.189 ACRES

8,245 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.128 ACRES

5,567 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,752 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.132 ACRES

5,750 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

0.222 ACRES

9,675 SQ. FT.

0.314 ACRES

13,660 SQ. FT.

0.167 ACRES

7,279 SQ. FT.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

14

15

0.185 ACRES

8,050 SQ. FT.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A

P

E

 
 
 
S

I
D

E

W

A

L

K

 
 
 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

INST. NO. ______________

O.R.D.C.T.

26'X46' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

INST. NO. ______________

O.R.D.C.T.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

N
D

 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

TEXAS DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2017-104844

O.R.D.C.T.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

10' B.L.

6' P.W.F.M.E.

6' P.W.F.M.E.

6'

P.W.F.M.E.

6' P.W.F.M.E.

6
'
 
P

.
W

.
M

.
E

.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

6
'
 
P

.
W

.
M

.
E

.

6
'
 
P

.
W

.
M

.
E

.

6
'
 
P

.
W

.
M

.
E

.

VARIABLE WIDTH

MUSTANG SUD

WATER AND

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

6
'

P
.
W

.
F

.
M

.
E

.

L35

L36

L37

L38

4.24'

2.83'

L39

L40

2.84'

4.37'

L41

2
2

.
1

2

'

3

8

.

7

5

'

L42

L

4

3

L44

L

4

5

2
2
'
 
D

.
E

.

2
0
'
 
D

.
E

.

AMENDED PLAT UNION

PARK PHASE I-C

DOC. NO. 2016-2250

P.R.D.C.T.

0.147 ACRES

6,400 SQ. FT.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

1

0

'

 

 

M

U

S

T

A

N

G

 

S

U

D

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

B

Y

 

T

H

I

S

 

P

L

A

T

UNION PARK - WEST

DOC. NO. 2017-493

P.R.D.C.T.

5X HOA

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

0.300 ACRES

13,074 SQ. FT.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

20' D.E.

15'X40'

D.E.

0.336 ACRES

14,647 SQ. FT.

2
0
'
 
D

.
E

.

PORTION OF

CALLED 8.600 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 2BCD, LP

INST. NO. 2016-140572

O.R.D.C.T.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3' P.W.F.M.E.

4
1
X

0.187 ACRES

8,128 SQ. FT.

0.189 ACRES

8,248 SQ. FT.

0.189 ACRES

8,241 SQ. FT.

0.285 ACRES

12,416 SQ. FT.

1.584 ACRES

69,006 SQ. FT.

0.189 ACRES

8,245 SQ. FT.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

9

10

8

0.189 ACRES

8,247 SQ. FT.

0.189 ACRES

8,247 SQ. FT.

0.200 ACRES

8,730 SQ. FT.

5
X

0
.
0
3
6
 
A

C
R

E

1
,
5
4
8
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

0.163 ACRES

7,107 SQ. FT.

0.216 ACRES

9,390 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163 ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

20' MUSTANG SUD

UTILITY EASEMENT

INST. NO. ___________

O.R.D.C.T.

IRSC

S88°26'43"E
157.00'

N
1
°
3
4
'
2
8
"
E

7
8
4
.
3
6
'

S88°06'42"E
290.00'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

2
7
4
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

2
7
4
.
0
0
'

1
9
9
.
1
6
'

2
9
0
.
0
0
'

2
9
0
.
2
0
'

176.75'

290.00'

203.08'

355.42'

S88°06'42"E
1025.26'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

2
9
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

2
9
0
.
1
9
'

S88°06'42"E
1176.11'

S88°06'42"E
904.83'

668.24'

236.59'

903.24'

223.19'

49.68'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

5
9
.
5
6
'

L
3
1

C

9

4
4
.
5
3
'

3
7
.
0
1
'

5
7
7
.
6
7
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
6
6
.
3
7
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
2
5
.
7
5
'

C

1

2

L

3

2

L

3

3

3

7

.

5

4

'

3

7

.

5

9

'

3
7

.
1
5

'

3
7

.
0

6
'

L

4

6

L
4
7

5.00'

C

1
3

2
7
.0

0
'

2
7
.0

0
'

CALLED 33.188 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145663,

R.P.R.D.C.T.

CALLED 2.043 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145663, R.P.R.D.C.T.

D
E

E
D

 
L
I
N

E

20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

INST. NO. ___________

O.R.D.C.T.

IRSC

IRSC

REMAINDER OF

CALLED 33.188 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145663,

R.P.R.D.C.T.

2

7

'

2

7

'

5

4

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT

INST. NO. ____-___

P.R.D.C.T.

1.13'

L

1

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S88°26'43"E
104.41'

N43°26'44"E

13.35'

S88°06'42"E
137.72'

∆=39°26'02"

R=61.50'

L=42.33'

CB=N72°10'17"E

C=41.50'

S88°06'42"E
221.00'

∆=39°26'02"

R=61.50'

L=42.33'

CB=S68°23'41"E

C=41.50'

S88°06'42"E
140.44'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

S88°06'42"E
324.00'

N1°53'18"E

48.37'

S88°06'42"E

60.00'

N1°53'18"E

14.63'

S88°06'42"E
289.08'

S

3

8

°

0

4

'

4

2

"

E

1

6

0

.

1

5

'

∆=34°41'06"

R=60.00'

L=36.32'

CB=S81°16'20"E

C=35.77'

S38°05'16"E

37.52'

S81°48'24"E

15.36'

N88°06'42"W
1215.04'

N
1
°
3
4
'
2
8
"
E

9
7
7
.
9
8
'

L

2

L

3

L

4

L5

L

6

L7

L8

L
9

L

1

0

L

1

1

L

1

2

L

1

3

L

1

4

L

1

5

L

1

6

L

1

7

L

1

8

L

1

9

L

2

0

L

2

1

L

2

2

L

2

3

L

2

4

L

2

5

L26

L

2

7

L

2

8

C

8

C

7

C

1

1

C

1

0

C

7

1

3

4

.

4

2

'

3.47'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

56.21'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

46.21'

50.00'

50.00'

26.38'
2

4

.
2

8

'

4

3

.

0

4

'

5

3
.
9

9
'

1
9
4
.
0
4
'

149.19'

7.68'

14.88'

4
4

.
2

9
'

5

8
.
9

0

'

5

8

.
9

0

'

5

8

.
9

0

'

5

8

.

9

0

'

5

8

.

9

0

'

8

8

.

6

1

'

6

8

.

7

0

'

6

8

.

7

0

'

9.93'

6

1

.

3

6

'

6

0

5

.

7

2

'

2
2
.
5
6
'

13.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

45.4
4

'

4

1

.

2

7

'

3

5

.

9

5

'

3

3

.
9

2

'

1
7
.
4
9
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

7
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
3
'

110.00'

102.90'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

2
2
.
5
0
'

5

4

.

2

8

'

5

4

.

2

8

'

22.50'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

108.00'

84.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

29.58'

6

6

.

4

1

'

6
2.8

4

'

4

1

.

1

3

'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

46.19'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

48.20'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

48.20'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

47.48'

108.00'

108.00'

7
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

7
0
.
0
0
'

108.00'

108.00'

7
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

7
0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
.
1
9
'

52.30'

55.00'

55.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

70.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

47.09'

1
0
8
.
1
9
'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

47.09'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

70.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

55.00'

55.00'

53.59'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E
115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

115.00'

S88°25'32"E

107.04'

N

5

1

°

2

4

'

2

4

"

E

1

5

5

.

6

3

'

N

1

5

°

2

4

'
1

9

"

E

1

2

5

.
1

4

'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

1
2
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

S88°06'42"E

118.00'

S88°06'42"E

118.00'

N88°06'42"W

62.95'

55.00'

55.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

N88°06'42"W

70.00'

N88°06'42"W

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

N88°06'42"W

57.09'

S88°26'43"E 115.00'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

7
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

1
3
3
.
7
4
'

4
2
.
8
0
'

122.74'

74.29'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

47.57'

40.00'

30.00'

30.00'

40.00'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
2
2
.
8
5
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
2
2
.
8
5
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
3
8
.
9
3
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
3
8
.
9
3
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

8
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

8
0
.
0
0
'

N88°06'42"W

56.84'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

N88°06'42"W

58.20'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N88°06'42"W

118.29'

N88°06'42"W

118.61'

N88°06'42"W

118.94'

6
0
.
0
0
'

S88°06'42"E

118.00'

S88°06'42"E

118.00'

6
0
.
0
0
'

S88°06'42"E

118.00'

6
5
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
4
4
.
7
6
'

1
1
1
.
1
2
'

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
2
6
.
3
3
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

7
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

7
0
.
0
0
'

84.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

N

2

3

°

1

0

'
2

1

"

E

7

9

.

9

4

'

S
8
4
°
5
4
'4

0
"E

1
2
9
.6

1
'

S

7

6

°

2

3

'
5

6

"
E

1

2

9

.
1

5

'

S

4

8

°

0

0

'

2

5

"

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

6

7

°

5

3

'
1

2

"

E

1

2

9

.

2

9

'

N

1

8

°

1

2

'
2

9

"

E

7

9

.

9

4

'

S

4

3

°

0

2

'

3

3

"

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

8

0

°
3

9

'1

8

"
E

1

2

9

.
2

9

'

60.00'

S

5

2

°

5

8

'

1

7

"

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

N

8
°
1
6
'
4
6
"
E

7
9
.
9
4
'

S

7

2

°

0

8

'
3

4

"

E

1

2

9

.

1

5

'

N

1

3

°

1

4

'
3

8

"
E

7

9

.
9

4

'

S

5

9

°

2

2

'

2

8

"

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

N
3
°
2
8
'
0
9
"
E

7
7
.
8
3
'

S88°06'42"E
130.00'

N

3

3

°

0

6

'

1

6

"

E

7

9

.

8

3

'

N

3

9

°

3

0

'

3

9

"

E

7

9

.

9

4

'

N

4

4

°

2

8

'

3

1

"

E

7

9

.

9

4

'

L

2

9

L

3

0

7.09'

7.09'

15.00'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
1
9
'

169.08'

50.00'

N88°06'42"W
96.98'

50.00'

N1°36'56"E

100.00'

C

4

6

0

9

.

6

0

'

2

1

8

.
5

2

'

N

2

8

°

0

8

'

2

5

"

E

8

0

.

0

5

'

S

6

3

°

3

7

'

5

0

"

E

1

2

9

.

5

7

'

5

8

.

9

0

'

L

3

4

6
6
.
4
1
'

11.42'

5
7
.
1
2
'

2
2
.
8
2
'

4

5

.
7

2

'

3

4

.
2

2

'

3

4

.

3

2

'

4

5

.

6

2

'

2

2

.

9

2

'

5

7

.

0

2

'

11.52'

6

8

.

5

3

'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
9
.
3
6
'

1
6
7
.
3
1
'

8

0

.
6

1

'

C

1

N84°23'40"E

54.00'

N82°56'26"E

19.96'

15.87'

4.09'

L48

L49

L50

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N88°06'42"W

60.00'

66.21'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'
56.21'

50.00'

C

2

C

3

L

5

2

COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT

INST. NO. ____-___

P.R.D.C.T.

S88°06'42"E

118.00'

S88°06'42"E

118.00'

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
-
U

N
I
O

N
 
P

A
R

K
 
-
 
H

I
L
L
W

O
O

D
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
 
U

P
 
P

H
 
3
C

-
1
 
(
5
A

)
_
F

P
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
G

U
N

A
W

A
N

,
 
S

Y
L
V

I
A

N
A

 
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
4
6
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
4
4
 
A

M

1" = 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

NORTH

REVISED FINAL PLAT

UNION PARK PHASE 5A

137 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

 BLOCK F, LOTS 1-39, BLOCK G, LOTS 1-4,

BLOCK H, LOTS 1-6, BLOCK I, LOTS 1-12,

BLOCK J, LOTS 1-24, BLOCK K, LOTS 1-10

BLOCK L, LOTS 1-32, BLOCK M, LOTS 1-10

AND 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS

BLOCK F, LOTS 40X & 41X, BLOCK G, LOT 5X,

BLOCK M, LOT 11X, BLOCK N, LOT 1X,

BEING 33.354 ACRES SITUATED IN THE

THOMAS NAVO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 964

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

VICINITY MAP

N.T.S.

G
E

E
 
R

D

G
O

O
D

 
H

O
P

E

FISHTRAP

STATE HWY 380

NOLES

G
O

O
D

 
H

O
P

E

PROSPER

PARVIN

B
R

Y
A

N

N
A

V
O

BRYAN

FISHTRAP

F
M

 
1
3
8
5

SITE

NOTES:

1. Bearing system for this survey is based upon NAD 83 - Texas North Central Zone,

Horizontal Adjustment to NAD 83 (1993). To convert the Surface distances to Grid

Values, multiply the distances by a Combined Scale Factor of 0.999853696.

2. According to Community Panel No. 48121C0410G, dated April 18, 2011 of the

National Flood Insurance Program Map, Flood Insurance Rate Map of Denton

County, Texas, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Federal Insurance

Administration, this property is within Zone "X-Unshaded", which is not a special

flood hazard area. For portions of this site is not within an identified special flood

hazard area, this flood statement does not imply that the property and/or the

structures thereon will be free from flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions,

greater floods can and will occur and flood heights may be increased by

man-made or natural causes. This flood statement shall not create liability on the

part of the surveyor.

3. All common Open Space Lots to be owned and maintained by the Highway 380

Municipal Management District No. 1.

4. All dedicated public roads will be maintained by the Town of Little Elm.

5. All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district.

6. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant

should contact the Town regarding any applicable fees due.

7. Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of

Town subdivision ordinance and platting statutes and is subject to fines and

withholding of utilities and building permits.

8. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood

plain.

9. This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on this

property.

10. See Sheet 2 for line and curve tables.

11. Private Wall Maintenance Easement shall give the Union Park Homeowners

Association (H.O.A.) and the Highway 380 Municipal Management District

(District) the right but not the responsibility to maintain retaining and/or screen

walls.

12. Refer to Upper Trinity Regional Water District (UTRWD) Exclusive Easement

Document No. 2005-53753 for protection criteria.

13. Maintenance of Detention Ponds and Drainage Channels within the Development

is the responsibility of the Highway 380 Municipal Management District No. 1.

Lots: 137 (PD-65)

Acreage: 33.354

Density: 4.11 D.U/AC

LEGEND:

 = STREET NAME CHANGE

P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. = POINT OF COMMENCING

IRFC = IRON ROD W/CAP FOUND

IRSC = 5/8" IRON ROD SET W/ "KHA" CAP

IRF = IRON ROD FOUND

PKF = PK NAIL FOUND

FNC. = FENCE

HOA = HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION

B.L. = BUILDING LINE

D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

S.S.E. = SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

W.E. = WATER EASEMENT

P.W.F.M.E. = PRIVATE WALL AND FENCE

MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

P.R.D.C.T. = PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,

TEXAS

O.R.D.C.T.= OFFICIAL RECORDS OF DENTON

COUNTY, TEXAS

R.P.R.D.C.T. = REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF 

DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Scale Drawn by

CDS

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

FIRM # 10193822

KHA FEB. 2021 063230000 1 OF 3

OWNERS

Union Park Phase 5, LP

3000 Turtle Creek Blvd.

Dallas, Texas 75219

972-201-2980

Contact: Reneé Cousins

Renee.Cousins@hillwood.com

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

Kimley-Horn & Associates

13455 Noel Road

Two Galleria Office Tower

Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

972-770-1300

Contact: Jason Kaiser, P.E.

Jason.Kaiser@kimley-horn.com

MATCHLINE "A"



2

3

4

19

22

20

21

1X

1X

1

21

5X

HOA

CALLED 0.845 ACRE

DENTON INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT

INST. NO. 2015-74130

O.R.D.C.T.

60D NL FND

5/8" IRFC

"JONES & CARTER"

5/8" IRFC

"JONES & CARTER"

XF

XF

XF

5/8" IRFC

"JONES & CARTER"

5/8" IRFC

"JONES & CARTER"

XF

XF

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2015-49262

O.R.D.C.T.

MUSTANG SPECIAL UTILITY

DISTRICT EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2015-33336

O.R.D.C.T.

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

UNION PARK PHASE I-B

DOC. NO. 2015-304

P.R.D.C.T.

REPLAT OF NAVO MIDDLE SCHOOL

ADDITION

DOC. NO. 2017-31

P.R.D.C.T.

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

R

K

 

B

L

V

D

.

(

1

0

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

6

-

2

2

5

0

,

 

P

.

R

.

D

.

C

.

T

.

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

R

K

 

B

L

V

D

.

 

E

A

S

T

(

5

4

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

6

-

2

2

5

0

,

 

P

.

R

.

D

.

C

.

T

.

B

O

A

R

D

W

A

L

K

 

W

A

Y

(

5

4

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

6

-

2

2

5

0

,

 

P

.

R

.

D

.

C

.

T

.

1X, BLOCK U

AMENDED PLAT UNION

PARK PHASE I-C

DOC. NO. 2016-2250

P.R.D.C.T.

1.857 ACRES

80,898 SQ. FT.

40X

CALLED 33.188 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145663,

R.P.R.D.C.T.

S88°23'04"E
99.52'

N
1
°
3
6
'
5
6
"
E

3
7
0
.
0
0
'

N88°23'04"W
99.52'

N
1
°
3
6
'
5
6
"
E

2
5
1
.
2
2
'

S

2

4

°

3

3

'
3

4

"

E

4

4

.

4

3

'

C
5

C

6

REPLAT OF NAVO MIDDLE SCHOOL

ADDITION

DOC. NO. 2017-31

P.R.D.C.T.

1/2" IRFC

"JONES & CARTER"

P.O.B.

TRACT 1

1/2" IRF

40X

CURRENT ZONING:

CF

COMMUNITY

FACILITIES

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES:

N=7,133,651.76

E=2,448,670.77

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

3'

P.W.F.M.E.

5X HOA

N88°06'42"W
1215.04'

74.29'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

47.57'

50.00'

N88°06'42"W
96.98'

50.00'

N1°36'56"E

100.00'

5

2

'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

BEARING

S46°32'42"W

N43°26'08"W

S46°47'16"E

N45°31'57"E

N88°06'42"W

S43°06'42"E

S84°25'17"E

S38°05'16"E

S05°37'51"W

N46°53'18"E

N43°06'42"W

S43°06'42"E

N46°53'18"E

N43°06'42"W

N46°53'18"E

S43°06'42"E

S46°53'18"W

S43°06'42"E

N43°16'07"W

S46°53'18"W

LENGTH

14.15'

14.14'

15.03'

13.82'

1.02'

14.14'

13.81'

1.37'

15.17'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

7.09'

14.14'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

BEARING

N46°43'53"E

N43°06'42"W

S46°53'18"W

N43°16'07"W

N46°43'53"E

S43°06'42"E

S46°53'18"W

N43°16'07"W

S71°43'13"W

S58°12'31"W

N01°53'18"E

N46°41'48"E

S41°10'40"W

N36°18'22"E

N88°06'42"W

N88°06'42"W

N88°06'42"W

N01°53'18"E

N01°53'18"E

N01°34'28"E

LENGTH

14.10'

14.14'

14.14'

14.18'

14.10'

14.14'

14.14'

14.18'

36.41'

23.51'

30.00'

35.25'

42.64'

23.28'

230.00'

111.00'

111.00'

108.00'

220.00'

107.19'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

BEARING

N01°53'18"E

N88°06'42"W

N52°58'17"W

S87°26'33"E

S54°25'00"E

S38°16'31"E

N06°10'47"E

S88°25'32"E

S01°33'40"W

S43°26'32"E

LENGTH

108.09'

29.38'

32.02'

53.44'

131.99'

49.00'

38.52'

4.61'

7.53'

14.14'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

DELTA

12°50'07"

13°03'10"

13°03'10"

78°26'16"

73°33'48"

17°56'14"

93°16'32"

291°03'39"

115°50'31"

149°32'20"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

49°50'12"

20°13'58"

RADIUS

248.00'

277.00'

223.00'

714.00'

250.00'

1100.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

59.99'

61.50'

61.50'

765.90'

275.00'

LENGTH

55.56'

63.10'

50.80'

977.47'

320.98'

344.37'

97.68'

304.80'

121.31'

156.58'

96.60'

96.60'

666.19'

97.11'

CHORD BEARING

N12°14'27"W

N12°07'55"W

S12°07'55"E

S15°49'09"W

N05°40'41"E

S33°29'28"W

S69°25'57"W

N35°26'50"W

N30°11'27"W

S43°14'23"E

S46°53'18"W

N43°06'42"W

S26°48'23"W

N08°32'31"W

CHORD

55.44'

62.97'

50.69'

902.91'

299.38'

342.97'

87.24'

67.92'

101.68'

115.77'

86.97'

86.97'

645.39'

96.61'

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

NORTH

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
-
U

N
I
O

N
 
P

A
R

K
 
-
 
H

I
L
L
W

O
O

D
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
 
U

P
 
P

H
 
3
C

-
1
 
(
5
A

)
_
F

P
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
G

U
N

A
W

A
N

,
 
S

Y
L
V

I
A

N
A

 
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
4
6
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
4
4
 
A

M

1" = 60'

REVISED FINAL PLAT

UNION PARK PHASE 5A

137 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

 BLOCK F, LOTS 1-39, BLOCK G, LOTS 1-4,

BLOCK H, LOTS 1-6, BLOCK I, LOTS 1-12,

BLOCK J, LOTS 1-24, BLOCK K, LOTS 1-10

BLOCK L, LOTS 1-32, BLOCK M, LOTS 1-10

AND 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS

BLOCK F, LOTS 40X & 41X, BLOCK G, LOT 5X,

BLOCK M, LOT 11X, BLOCK N, LOT 1X,

BEING 33.354 ACRES SITUATED IN THE

THOMAS NAVO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 964

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND:

 = STREET NAME CHANGE

P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. = POINT OF COMMENCING

IRFC = IRON ROD W/CAP FOUND

IRSC = 5/8" IRON ROD SET W/ "KHA" CAP

IRF = IRON ROD FOUND

PKF = PK NAIL FOUND

FNC. = FENCE

HOA = HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION

B.L. = BUILDING LINE

D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

S.S.E. = SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

W.E. = WATER EASEMENT

P.W.F.M.E. = PRIVATE WALL AND FENCE

MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

P.R.D.C.T. = PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON

COUNTY, TEXAS

O.R.D.C.T.= OFFICIAL RECORDS OF

DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

R.P.R.D.C.T. = REAL PROPERTY RECORDS

OF DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Scale Drawn by

CDS

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

FIRM # 10193822

KHA FEB. 2021 063230000 2 OF 3

MATCHLINE "A"

NOTES:

1. Bearing system for this survey is based upon NAD 83 - Texas North Central Zone,

Horizontal Adjustment to NAD 83 (1993). To convert the Surface distances to Grid

Values, multiply the distances by a Combined Scale Factor of 0.999853696.

2. According to Community Panel No. 48121C0410G, dated April 18, 2011 of the

National Flood Insurance Program Map, Flood Insurance Rate Map of Denton

County, Texas, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Federal Insurance

Administration, this property is within Zone "X-Unshaded", which is not a special

flood hazard area. For portions of this site is not within an identified special flood

hazard area, this flood statement does not imply that the property and/or the

structures thereon will be free from flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions,

greater floods can and will occur and flood heights may be increased by

man-made or natural causes. This flood statement shall not create liability on the

part of the surveyor.

3. All common Open Space Lots to be owned and maintained by the Highway 380

Municipal Management District No. 1.

4. All dedicated public roads will be maintained by the Town of Little Elm.

5. All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district.

6. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant

should contact the Town regarding any applicable fees due.

7. Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of

Town subdivision ordinance and platting statutes and is subject to fines and

withholding of utilities and building permits.

8. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood

plain.

9. This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on this

property.

10. Private Wall Maintenance Easement shall give the Union Park Homeowners

Association (H.O.A.) and the Highway 380 Municipal Management District

(District) the right but not the responsibility to maintain retaining and/or screen

walls.

11. Refer to Upper Trinity Regional Water District (UTRWD) Exclusive Easement

Document No. 2005-53753 for protection criteria.

12. Maintenance of Detention Ponds and Drainage Channels within the Development

is the responsibility of the Highway 380 Municipal Management District No. 1.

Lots: 137 (PD-65)

Acreage: 33.354

Density: 4.11 D.U/AC

LAND USE ACREAGE LOTS

RESIDENTIAL 21.416 137 LOTS

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

1.857 F-40X

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

0.336 F-41X

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

0.036 G-5X

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

1.584 M-11X

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

0.300 N-1X

STREET

/ALLEY

R.O.W.

7.825 -

TOTAL 33.354 142 LOTS

OWNERS

Union Park Phase 5, LP

3000 Turtle Creek Blvd.

Dallas, Texas 75219

972-201-2980

Contact: Reneé Cousins

Renee.Cousins@hillwood.com

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

Kimley-Horn & Associates

13455 Noel Road

Two Galleria Office Tower

Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

972-770-1300

Contact: Jason Kaiser, P.E.

Jason.Kaiser@kimley-horn.com



D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
-
U

N
I
O

N
 
P

A
R

K
 
-
 
H

I
L
L
W

O
O

D
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
 
U

P
 
P

H
 
3
C

-
1
 
(
5
A

)
_
F

P
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
G

U
N

A
W

A
N

,
 
S

Y
L
V

I
A

N
A

 
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
4
6
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
4
4
 
A

M

REVISED FINAL PLAT

UNION PARK PHASE 5A

137 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

 BLOCK F, LOTS 1-39, BLOCK G, LOTS 1-4,

BLOCK H, LOTS 1-6, BLOCK I, LOTS 1-12,

BLOCK J, LOTS 1-24, BLOCK K, LOTS 1-10

BLOCK L, LOTS 1-32, BLOCK M, LOTS 1-10

AND 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS

BLOCK F, LOTS 40X & 41X, BLOCK G, LOT 5X,

BLOCK M, LOT 11X, BLOCK N, LOT 1X,

BEING 33.354 ACRES SITUATED IN THE

THOMAS NAVO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 964

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS             §

COUNTY OF DENTON       §

WHEREAS UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP, is the owner of a tract of land situated in the Thomas Navo

Survey, Abstract No. 964 and the Thomas Navo Survey, Abstract No. 964, Denton County Texas,

and being portions of a called 33.188 acre tract of land and a called 2.043 acre tract of land

described in a Limited Warranty Deed to Union Park Phase 5, LP, as recorded in Instrument No.

2020-145663 of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly

described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch iron rod found for the northwest corner of Lot 1R, Block A of Replat of

Navo Middle School Addition, according to the Replat thereof recorded in Document Number

2017-31 of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, common to the southwest corner of said

33.188 acre tract, same being on the easterly right-of-way line of Navo Road, a variable width

right-of-way;

THENCE North 01°34'28" East, along the westerly line of said 33.188 acre tract, the westerly line of

said 2.043 acre tract, and the easterly right-of-way line of said Navo Road, a distance of 977.98 feet

to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE departing the easterly right-of-way line of said Navo Road and the westerly line of said

2.043 acre tract, and crossing said 2.043 acre tract, the following courses:

South 88°25'32” East, a distance of 4.61 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 1°33'40” West, a distance of 7.53 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 43°26'32” East, a distance of 14.14 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner on the southerly line of said 2.043 acre tract, and the northerly line

of said 33.188 acre tract;

THENCE South 88°26'43" East, along the southerly line of said 2.043 acre tract and the northerly

line of said 33.188 acre tract, passing en route an ell corner of said 2.043 acre tract and said 33.188

acre tract, and continuing along the same course and crossing said 33.188 acre tract, for a total

distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE North 43°26'44" East, continuing across said 33.188 acre tract, passing en route the

northerly line of said 33.188 acre tract and the southerly line of said 2.043 acre tract, and continuing

along the same course and crossing said 2.043 acre tract, for a total distance of 13.35 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the

left having a central angle of 12°50'07", a radius of 248.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of

North 12°14'27" West, 55.44 feet;

THENCE continuing across said 2.043 acre tract, the following courses:

In a northwesterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 55.56 feet to a 5/8 inch

iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a reverse curve to the right

having a central angle of 13°03'10", a radius of 277.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of

North 12°07'55" West, 62.97 feet;

In a northwesterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 63.10 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 84°23'40" East, a distance of 54.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left having a central angle

of 13°03'10", a radius of 223.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 12°07'55" East,

50.69 feet;

In a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 50.80 feet to a 5/8 inch

iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 16°11'18" East, a distance of 26.03 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 82°56'26” East, passing en route the southerly line of said 2.043 acre tract and the

northerly line of said 33.188 acre tract, and continuing along the same course and crossing said

33.188 acre tract, a distance of 19.96 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner on the northerly line of said 33.188 acre tract and the southerly

line of said 2.043 acre tract;

THENCE along the northerly line of said 33.188 acre tract and the southerly line of said 2.043 acre

tract, the following courses:

South 88°06'42" East, a distance of 137.72 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right having a central angle

of 39°26'02", a radius of 61.50 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North 72°10'17" East, 41.50

feet;

In a northeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 42.33 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 88°06'42" East, a distance of 221.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a tangent curve to the right having a central angle

of 39°26'02", a radius of 61.50 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 68°23'41" East, 41.50

feet;

In a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 42.33 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 88°06'42" East, a distance of 140.44 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 1°53'18" West, a distance of 142.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 88°06'42" East, a distance of 324.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 1°53'18" East, a distance of 48.37 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 88°06'42" East, passing en route an ell corner of said 33.188 acre tract, and continuing

along the same course and crossing said 33.188 acre tract, for a total distance of 60.00 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE North 1°53'18" East, continuing across said 33.188 acre tract, a distance of 8.41 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner on the northerly line of

said 33.188 acre tract;

THENCE along the northerly line of said 33.188 acre tract, the following courses:

South 88°06'42" East, a distance of 289.08 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 38°04'42" East, a distance of 160.15 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right having a central angle

of 34°41'06", a radius of 60.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 81°16'20" East, 35.77

feet;

In a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 36.32 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 38°05'16" East, a distance of 37.52 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 81°48'24" East, a distance of 15.36 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for the northeast corner of said 33.188 acre tract, same being at the

beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left having a central angle of 78°26'16", a radius of

714.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 15°49'09" West, 902.91 feet, same being on

the westerly right-of-way Union Park Boulevard West, a 54 foot wide right-of-way, as created in

the Final Plat of Union Park-West, as recorded in Document Number 2017-493, of the Plat

Records of Denton County, Texas and the easterly line of said 42.728 acre tract;

THENCE along the westerly right-of-way line of said Union Park Boulevard West, the easterly line of

said 33.188 acre tract, and the westerly right-of-way line of Union Park Boulevard, a 54 foot wide

right-of-way, as created in the Amended Plat Union Park Phase I-C, as recorded in Document

Number 2016-2250, of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, the following courses:

In a southwesterly direction with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 977.47 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “Jones & Carter” found for corner;

South 24°33'34" East, a distance of 44.43 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “Jones & Carter” found at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right having a

central angle of 73°33'48", a radius of 250.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South

05°40'41" West, 299.38 feet;

In a southwesterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 320.98 feet to

an “X” cut in concrete found at the beginning of a reverse curve to the left having a central angle

of 17°56'14", a radius of 1100.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 33°29'28" West,

342.97 feet;

In a southwesterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 344.37 feet to

a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for the southernmost corner of

said 33.188 acre tract on the easterly line of aforesaid Replat of Navo Middle School Addition;

THENCE North 1°36'56" East, departing the westerly right-of-way line of said Union Park Blvd.,

along the westerly line of said 33.188 acre tract and the easterly line of said Replat of Navo Middle

School Addition, a distance of 251.21 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set

for the southwest corner of a called 0.845 acre tract of land described in a deed to Denton

Independent School District, as recorded in Instrument No. 2015-74130 of the Official Records of

Denton County, Texas, common to an exterior ell corner of said 31.88 acre tract;

THENCE South 88°23'04" East, departing the easterly line of said Replat of Navo Middle School

Addition and continuing along the westerly line of said 31.88 acre tract, and along the southerly line

of said 0.845 acre tract, a distance of 99.52 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap

stamped “KHA” set for the southeast corner of said 0.845 acre tract, common to an ell corner of

said 31.88 acre tract;

THENCE North 1°36'56" East, continuing along the westerly line of said 31.88 acre tract and along

the easterly line of said 0.845 acre tract, a distance of 370.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic

cap stamped “KHA” set for the northeast corner of said 0.845 acre tract, common to an ell corner of

said 31.88 acre tract;

THENCE North 88°23'04" West, continuing along the westerly line of said 31.88 acre tract and along

the northerly line of said 0.845 acre tract, a distance of 99.52 feet to a 60D nail found for the

northwest corner of said 0.845 acre tract, common to an exterior ell corner of said 31.88 acre tract,

same being on the easterly line of said Replat of Navo Middle School Addition;

THENCE North 1°36'56" East, continuing along the westerly line of said 31.88 acre tract and along

the easterly line of said Replat of Navo Middle School Addition, a distance of 100.00 feet to

a 1/2 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “Cotton Surveying” found for the northeast corner of said

Replat of Navo Middle School Addition, common to an ell corner of said 31.88 acre tract;

THENCE North 88°06'42" West, along the southerly line of said 31.88 acre tract and the northerly

line of said Replat of Navo Middle School Addition, a distance of 1215.04 feet to the POINT OF

BEGINNING and containing 33.354 acres (1,452,884 square feet) of land, more or less.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM APPROVAL

APPROVED this the __________ day of __________, 20__

by the Town Council of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

______________________________________

Town Official

______________________________________

Town Secretary

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

I, Sylviana Gunawan, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, do hereby declare

that I have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground survey of the land, and that the corner

monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance with

Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

____________________________

Sylviana Gunawan

Registered Professional Land Surveyor #6461

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210

Frisco, Texas 75034

972-335-3580

sylviana.gunawan@kimley-horn.com

STATE OF TEXAS        §

COUNTY OF COLLIN   §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared Sylviana

Gunawan, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instruments, and

acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed

and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the ____ day of ______________, 20__.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL

NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND

SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED

UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS          §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That  UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP ("Owner") does hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove property as

UNION PARK PHASE 5A, an addition to the Town of Little Elm, Denton County, Texas, and does hereby dedicate in

fee simple to Highway 380 Municipal Management District No. 1 (The District) to exclusive use forever, the streets and

public use areas shown hereon, and does hereby dedicate the easements shown on the plat for the purposes indicated

to the District's exclusive use forever, and said dedications being free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except

as shown herein or subordinated to this plat. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements shall be

constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements of said plat. At the discretion of the District and subject to its

written approval. Utility easements may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities

desiring to use the same unless the easement limits the use to a particular utility or utilities. Said use by public utilities

being subordinate to the District's use thereof. Any public utility given the right by the District to use said easements

shall have the right to: remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other

improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of its

respective system on any of these easements; and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and

egress to and from and upon said easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling,

maintaining and adding to or removing all or part of its respective system without the necessity at any time procuring

the permission of anyone. I do hereby bind myself, my successors and assigns to forever warrant and defend all and

singular above described streets, alleys, easements an rights unto the District against every person whomsoever

lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof by and through Owner but not otherwise. This property is not

located within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of any municipality. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances,

rules, regulations and resolutions of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

Witness, my hand this the  ___________  day of  _____________________, 20__.

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP, a Texas limited partnership

BY: BOH Investment GP, LLC,

       a Delaware limited liability company,

       its general partner

By: ___________________________________________

Name, Title

STATE OF __________ §

COUNTY OF _________ §

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for The State of ___________, on this day personally

appeared ______________, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed  to the foregoing

instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed

and in the capacity therein stated.

Given under my hand and seal this _______ day of _______________________, 20__.

______________________________________________

Notary Public, State of ______________

Scale Drawn by

CDSN/A

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

FIRM # 10193822

KHA FEB. 2021 063230000
3 OF 3

OWNERS

Union Park Phase 5, LP

3000 Turtle Creek Blvd.

Dallas, Texas 75219

972-201-2980

Contact: Reneé Cousins

Renee.Cousins@hillwood.com

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

Kimley-Horn & Associates

13455 Noel Road

Two Galleria Office Tower

Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

972-770-1300

Contact: Jason Kaiser, P.E.

Jason.Kaiser@kimley-horn.com



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/01/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Union Park Phase 5B Revised Final Plat (FP-21-00588)

P&Z Hearing 04/01/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Request Revised Final Plat

Size Approximately 24.348 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development-Single Family 4 (PD-SF4)

Proposed Use Residential

Existing Use Undeveloped Property

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Low Density Residential

Applicant Andrea Saavedra – Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Owner Elaine Ford – H4 Little Elm, LP

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
The subject property is generally located at the northwest corner of Navo Road and Fishtrap Road, within
Little Elm’s town limits.

Planning Analysis
The purpose of the Revised Final Plat is to create lots of record and dedicate rights-of-way and easements
necessary for development. The applicant has addressed all of the Planning Department’s comments and
concerns regarding the Revised Final Plat. However, the applicant is still working through some minor
comments with our Engineering Department.
 

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the Revised Final Plat subject to the Engineering Department’s review and
approval.

Attachments
Union Park Ph. 5B Location Map 
Union Park Ph. 5B Revised Final Plat 





Na
vo

 R
d Unio

n P
ark

 Blvd 
West

Na
vo

 R
d

Fishtrap Rd

Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

0 0.10.05
Miles

Location Map

Date: 10/26/2018

Legend
Subject Property

Union Park, Phase 3C-2

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,

Subject Property

sthibodeaux
Text Box
5B



MIN FFE = 551.5'

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.169  ACRES

7,380 SQ. FT.

0.169  ACRES

7,380 SQ. FT.

0.169  ACRES

7,380 SQ. FT.

0.179  ACRES

7,800 SQ. FT.

0.179  ACRES

7,800 SQ. FT.

0.179  ACRES

7,800 SQ. FT.

0.179  ACRES

7,800 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.211  ACRES

9,180 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

TRACT 1

CALLED 22.434 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145661

O.R.D.C.T.

CALLED 8.93 ACRES

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VOLUME 2530, PAGE 376

D.R.D.C.T.

US ARM COE

BDF "K915-3-4"

1/2" IRFC

"ALLIANCE"

US ARM COE

BDF "L1010-7"

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES:

N=7134788.43

E=2447710.58

80D NL FND

80D NL FND

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

US ARM COE

BDF "L1010-5-1"

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

BRS. N 20°03' E 1.7'

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

BRS. N 11°17' E 0.6'

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

BRS. N 40°58' W 0.4'

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

BRS. S 59°33' W 1.8'

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

BRS. N 84°27' W 0.4'

6" METAL FNC

POST FND

BRS. S 52°09' W 1.9'

30' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

PERMANENT SANITARY SEWER LINE

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2017-127002

O.R.D.C.T.

5

0

'

 

E

X

C

L

U

S

I

V

E

 

U

P

P

E

R

T

R

I

N

I

T

Y

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

0

5

-

5

3

7

5

3

O

.

R

.

D

.

C

.

T

.

20' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2005-53753

O.R.D.C.T.

20' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

PERMANENT SANITARY SEWER LINE

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2017-127002

O.R.D.C.T.

5' EXCLUSIVE UPPER

TRINITY FIBER OPTIC

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2005-75092

O.R.D.C.T.

5' EXCLUSIVE UPPER

TRINITY FIBER OPTIC

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2005-75093

O.R.D.C.T.

15' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2005-75093

O.R.D.C.T.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM TEXAS

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2017-104844

O.R.D.C.T.

CALLED 5.000 ACRES

DOUGH PEACH

INST. NO. 2017-148257, R.P.R.D.C.T.

TEAGUE GRIFFIN

INST. NO. 2017-148258, R.P.R.D.C.T.

KYLE HUCKELBERRY

INST. NO. 2017-148259, R.P.R.D.C.T.

PHILIP MORGAN

INST. NO. 2017-148260, R.P.R.D.C.T.

TAMMY CUNNINGHAM

INST. NO. 2017-148261, R.P.R.D.C.T.

CALLED 0.040 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145662

R.P.R.D.C.T.

CALLED 33.188 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145663,

R.P.R.D.C.T.

0.175  ACRES

7,620 SQ. FT.

5

7 6

4

3

2

1

11

10

9

12 13

14

15

16

19

20

21

22

1 2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

20
19

18

17
16

15

14

13

12

B
L
O

C
K

 
A

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

B
L
O

C
K

 
A

BLOCK A

50' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

UTILITY EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2005-53753

O.R.D.C.T.

SOUNDING STREET

S
H

A
D

E
T

R
E

E
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

SUNNYRIDGE LANE

B
A

R
R

E
L

W
O

O
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

54' R.O.W

27'

27'

5
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

2
7
'

2
7
'

54' R.O.W.

27'
27'

15' B.L.

20' EXCLUSIVE UPPER TRINITY

PERMANENT SANITARY SEWER LINE

EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2017-127002

O.R.D.C.T.

W. LUMPKIN SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 730

THOMAS NAVO SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 964

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF ABSTRACT LINE

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

1
0
'
 
B

.
L
.

15' B.L.

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF

ZONE "X-SHADED" AS

SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

MAP

A

P

P

R

O

X

I

M

A

T

E

 

L

I

M

I

T

 

O

F

Z

O

N

E

 

"

X

-

S

H

A

D

E

D

"

 

A

S

S

C

A

L

E

D

 

F

R

O

M

 

F

.

I

.

R

.

M

.

M

A

P

P.O.B.

IRSC

TRACT 2

CALLED 2.554 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145661

O.R.D.C.T.

CALLED 2.043 ACRES

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP

INST. NO. 2020-145663, R.P.R.D.C.T.

ZONE "X-UNSHADED"

ZONE "X-UNSHADED"

REMAINDER OF

CALLED 42.728 ACRES

H4 LITTLE ELM, LP

INST. NO. 2016-98302

R.P.R.D.C.T.

REMAINDER OF

CALLED 43.541 ACRES

UPH4 WEST, LP

INST. NO. 2016-134006

O.R.D.C.T.

DEED LINE

LAKE LEWISVILLE

LAKE LEWISVILLE

LAKE LEWISVILLE

BLOCK A

23X

BLOCK A

23X

BLOCK A

23X

N
A

V
O

 
R

O
A

D

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
0
6
-
2
4
2
6
6

O
.
R

.
D

.
C

.
T

.

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

IRSC

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES:

N=7134647.67

E=2449480.41

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF

ZONE "AE" AS SCALED

FROM F.I.R.M. MAP

6
0
.
0
'

6
0
.
0
'

CURRENT ZONING:

PD-SF4

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

CURRENT ZONING:

PD-SF4

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL

CURRENT ZONING:

PD-SF4

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL

CURRENT ZONING:

PD-005

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.163  ACRES

7,080 SQ. FT.

0.196  ACRES

8,520 SQ. FT.

0.175  ACRES

7,620 SQ. FT.

0.211  ACRES

9,180 SQ. FT.

10

11

21

22

0.179  ACRES

7,800 SQ. FT.

0.179  ACRES

7,800 SQ. FT.

0.179  ACRES

7,778 SQ. FT.

8

17

18

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF

ZONE "X-SHADED" AS

SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

MAP

0.169  ACRES

7,380 SQ. FT.

0.169  ACRES

7,380 SQ. FT.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

6' P.W.M.E.

6' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

2.83'

L20

L18

20' MUSTANG SUD

UTILITY EASEMENT

INST. NO. ___________

O.R.D.C.T.

3' P.W.M.E.

2
6
.
8
1
'

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

3' P.W.M.E.

23.00'

1
8
.
0
0
'

2
5
.
0
0
'

2
5
.
0
0
'

2
5
.
0
0
'

S88°26'43"E
420.00'

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF

TRACT NO. L-1010E-2

EASEMENT FOR OVERFLOW, FLOOD

AND SUBMERGE IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE OPERATION AND

MAINTENANCE OF LEWISVILLE DAM

(FLOWAGE EASEMENT

VOL. 427, PG. 404, R.P.R.D.C.T.)

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF

TRACT NO. L-1010E-2

EASEMENT FOR OVERFLOW, FLOOD

AND SUBMERGE IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE OPERATION AND

MAINTENANCE OF LEWISVILLE DAM

(FLOWAGE EASEMENT

VOL. 427, PG. 404, R.P.R.D.C.T.)

537' CONTOUR

BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC

SURVEY DATED 04/09/2018

(FLOWAGE EASEMENT)

537' CONTOUR

BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC

SURVEY DATED 04/09/2018

(FLOWAGE EASEMENT)

10' COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT

INST. NO. ______________

O.R.D.C.T.

10' COSERV

ELECTRIC

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

10'X10'

U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

10'X10' U.E.

(TYP.)

10'X10' U.E.

(TYP.)

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

10'X10' U.E.

(TYP.)

5' U.E.

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

IRSC

BLOCK A

23X

20' MUSTANG SUD

UTILITY EASEMENT

INST. NO. ___________

O.R.D.C.T.

20' MUSTANG SUD

UTILITY EASEMENT

INST. NO. ___________

O.R.D.C.T.

VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

IRSC

IRSC

0.169  ACRES

7,380 SQ. FT.

0.173  ACRES

7,523 SQ. FT.

L
1
5

L16

L
1
7

20.00'

66.04'

L

1

2

L

1

3

L

1

4

4.77'

10.42'

10.00'

L25

L11

2

7

'

2

7

'

5

4

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

APPROXIMATE LOCATON OF 60' LONE STAR GAS ESMT

VOL. 146, PG. 402 & VOL. 138, PG. 658

D.R.D.C.T.

0.179  ACRES

7,800 SQ. FT.

SHADETREE

STREET

10 S.W.E

10 S.W.E

0.61'

S88°26'43"E
724.00'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

3
1
4
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

2
8
6
.
6
9
'

N88°26'43"W
686.92'

55.02'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

179.98'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

55.00'

1
3
2
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

55.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

7
4
.
0
2
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

5
8
.
1
8
'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

6
5
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
5
.
8
9
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
9
.
9
9
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
9
.
9
9
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S88°26'43"E

123.00'

S88°26'43"E

123.00'

S88°26'43"E

123.00'

S88°26'43"E

123.00'

S88°26'43"E

123.00'

S88°26'43"E

123.00'

S88°26'43"E

123.00'

S88°26'43"E

123.01'

S88°26'43"E 129.99'

60.00'

N88°26'43"W

65.00'

N88°26'43"W

65.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
.
0
0
'

1
3
2
.
0
0
'

49.12'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

S88°26'46"E 438.79'

L

2

L

3

L

4

L

5

L

6

L9

C

2

C

3

C

5

L19

L22

L23

N69°43'14"E

186.40'

S

8
2
°
1
6
'0

8
"
E

1
3
5
.
7
4
'

S50°14'13"E

90.97'

N

2

7

°

0

7

'

1

5

"

W

1

3

4

.

0

2

'

N

5

3

°

1

5

'

2

3

"

W

2

9

8

.

9

5

'

N

1

5

°

4

9

'
0

8

"

E

1

5

7

.
9

6

'

N

5

2

°

0

7

'

0

1

"

E

1

3

4

.

7

9

'

S

7

1

°

0

6

'
5

4

"

E

1

6

8

.

9

0

'

N
3
°
5
5
'
4
5
"
W

1
3
5
.
7
2
'

N

6

3

°

4

5

'
1

1

"

E

3

1

7

.

2

1

'

S
86°47'52"E

196.09'

S

5

4

°

4

8

'

4

3

"

E

2

1

5

.

5

0

'

S

5

9

°

4

2

'

1

2

"

E

1

8

1

.

5

8

'

S

6

6

°

0

0

'
4

6

"

E

1

7

6

.

3

1

'

S

4

3

°

3

4

'

0

4

"

E

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

N

6

6

°

3

9

'
2

6

"

E

2

0

8

.

9

8

'

S

4

2

°

0

2

'

5

0

"

E

3

0

8

.

5

2

'

S
1
°
5
3
'
1
8
"
W

3
7
2
.
0
2
'

N88°06'42"W
152.20'

∆=39°26'02"

R=61.50'

L=42.33'

CB=N68°23'41"W

C=41.50'

N88°06'42"W
221.00'

∆=39°26'02"

R=61.50'

L=42.33'

CB=S72°10'17"W

C=41.50'

N88°06'42"W
137.72'

S82°56'26"W

19.96'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
8
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

N88°26'43"W
104.41'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
W

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

165.17'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

55.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

S88°26'43"E 420.00'

60.00'

60.00'

55.00'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
4
2
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
1
8
.
0
0
'

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

2.83'

S88°55'50"E 944.49'

L
2
1

L8

L26

C

6

C

1

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

1
2
9
.
9
9
'

60.00'

L
1

L
2
4

L10

L

7

C

7

2

4

.

3

6

'

1
4

5

.
4

7

'

1
1
7

.
1
1

'

1

1

0

.

8

6

'

C
4

7

0

.

2

3

'

2
9

.
8

2
'

6

0

.
5

3

'

C

9

C

8

N
1
°
3
3
'
1
7
"
E

2
4
0
.
0
0
'

2
7
.0

0
'

2
7
.0

0
'

L

2

7

17.00'

L28

L29

C10

C
1
1

C

1

2

C

1

3

L30

L

3

1

L

3

2

C

1

6

C

1

7

14.21'

20.04'

L33

C

1

8

C

1

9

L36

L37

C

2

0

C21

1

5

.
5

1

'

L40

L
4
1

L42

COSERV ELECTRIC

EASEMENT

5'

1
0
'

COSERV ELECTRIC

EASEMENT

C

1

4

C

1

5

5' COSERV ELECTRIC

EASEMENT

1.82'

MIN FFE = 550.5'

MIN FFE = 552'

MIN FFE = 552'

MIN FFE = 552'

MIN FFE = 551.5'

MIN FFE = 551'

MIN FFE = 550.5'

MIN FFE = 547.5'

MIN FFE = 550.5'

MIN FFE = 550'

MIN FFE = 551.5'

MIN FFE = 551.5'

MIN FFE = 551'

MIN FFE = 555'

MIN FFE = 557'

MIN FFE = 558.5'

MIN FFE = 560'

ZONE "AE"

ZONE "AE"

MIN FFE = 547.5'

MIN FFE = 547.5'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

21.36'

L

4

3

S88°07'05"E
161.16'

L
4
4

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

BEARING

N01°34'28"E

N46°33'17"E

S43°26'43"E

N46°33'17"E

S43°26'43"E

N35°40'58"W

N64°18'45"W

S89°56'41"W

N43°26'32"W

S43°26'44"W

S89°57'18"E

S61°33'17"W

N28°26'43"W

N61°33'17"E

N01°33'17"E

LENGTH

109.31'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

14.14'

12.14'

65.62'

47.04'

14.14'

13.35'

102.28'

41.27'

20.00'

52.82'

37.54'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

BEARING

S88°26'43"E

S01°33'17"W

N01°33'17"E

S67°44'09"E

S01°33'17"W

S84°23'40"W

N01°33'40"E

N88°25'32"W

N02°01'56"E

N89°57'18"W

N81°36'48"W

S16°11'18"E

N01°33'17"E

N88°26'43"W

N34°05'09"W

LENGTH

20.00'

37.54'

137.00'

11.63'

256.00'

54.00'

7.53'

4.61'

32.40'

100.62'

5.59'

26.03'

1.00'

1.98'

13.81'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L31

L32

L33

L36

L37

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

BEARING

S57°31'36"W

S34°05'09"E

S79°53'22"E

S85°25'10"W

S85°01'59"W

S89°47'55"E

N00°12'05"E

N89°47'55"W

N46°53'18"E

S01°53'18"W

LENGTH

8.00'

14.18'

1.01'

5.00'

1.00'

60.74'

10.00'

58.98'

13.49'

20.02'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

DELTA

12°50'07"

90°00'00"

90°01'11"

6°50'01"

90°00'00"

30°05'26"

22°55'49"

13°03'10"

13°03'10"

52°45'45"

74°54'38"

15°24'44"

90°19'45"

2°20'00"

5°11'21"

90°25'46"

9°33'04"

78°23'57"

71°38'12"

71°36'01"

60°32'26"

RADIUS

248.00'

61.50'

61.49'

250.00'

61.50'

250.00'

250.00'

277.00'

223.00'

9.00'

19.00'

111.12'

87.68'

218.00'

218.00'

77.68'

121.12'

32.60'

106.55'

99.55'

39.60'

LENGTH

55.56'

96.60'

96.61'

29.82'

96.60'

131.29'

100.05'

63.10'

50.80'

8.29'

24.84'

29.89'

138.23'

8.88'

19.74'

122.61'

20.19'

44.60'

133.21'

124.40'

41.84'

CHORD BEARING

S12°14'27"E

S46°33'17"W

N43°26'43"W

N85°01'42"W

S43°26'43"E

S09°26'23"W

N13°01'12"E

S12°07'55"E

N12°07'55"W

N62°03'50"W

N01°46'21"E

N46°56'02"E

N09°28'31"E

S12°38'05"W

N21°53'25"E

S09°25'31"W

S49°51'52"W

S37°41'24"E

S40°46'01"E

N40°46'02"W

N46°36'38"W

CHORD

55.44'

86.97'

86.97'

29.80'

86.97'

129.79'

99.39'

62.97'

50.69'

8.00'

23.11'

29.80'

124.36'

8.88'

19.74'

110.27'

20.17'

41.20'

124.71'

116.46'

39.92'

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
\
\
F

R
I
F

P
0
1
\
T

X
_
F

R
I
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
-
U

N
I
O

N
 
P

A
R

K
 
-
 
H

I
L
L
W

O
O

D
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
 
U

P
 
P

H
 
3
C

-
2
 
(
5
B

)
_
F

P
 
(
V

1
8
)
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
G

O
M

E
Z

,
 
D

A
N

I
E

L
 
3
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
6
:
2
0
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

3
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
6
:
1
8
 
P

M

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

NORTH

REVISED FINAL PLAT

UNION PARK PHASE 5B

44 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

BLOCK A, LOTS 1-22, BLOCK B, LOTS 1-22,

AND 1 OPEN SPACE LOT

BLOCK A, LOT 23X

BEING 24.348 ACRES SITUATED IN THE

WILLIAM LUMPKIN SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 730

THOMAS NAVO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 964

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTES:

1. Bearing system for this survey is based upon NAD 83 - Texas North Central

Zone, Horizontal Adjustment to NAD 83 (1993). To convert the Surface distances

to Grid Values, multiply the distances by a Combined Scale Factor of

0.999853696.

2. According to Community Panel No. 48121C0410G, dated April 18, 2011 of the

National Flood Insurance Program Map, Flood Insurance Rate Map of Denton

County, Texas, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Federal Insurance

Administration, a portion of this property is within Zone "AE", which is a special

flood hazard area. For portions of this site is not within an identified special flood

hazard area, this flood statement does not imply that the property and/or the

structures thereon will be free from flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions,

greater floods can and will occur and flood heights may be increased by

man-made or natural causes. This flood statement shall not create liability on the

part of the surveyor.

3. All common Open Space Lots to be owned and maintained by the Highway 380

Municipal Management District No. 1.

4. All dedicated public roads will be maintained by the Town of Little Elm.

5. All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district.

6. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant

should contact the Town regarding any applicable fees due.

7. Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of

Town subdivision ordinance and platting statutes and is subject to fines and

withholding of utilities and building permits.

8. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood

plain.

9. This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on this

property.

10. Refer to Upper Trinity Regional Water District (UTRWD) Exclusive Easement

Document No. 2005-53753 for protection criteria.

11. Private Wall Maintenance Easement shall give the Union Park Homeowners

Association (H.O.A.) and the Highway 380 Municipal Management District

(District) the right but not the responsibility to maintain retaining and/or screen

walls.

12. Maintenance of Detention Ponds and Drainage Channels within the Development

is the responsibility of the Highway 380 Municipal Management District No. 1.

Lots: 44 (PD-SF4)

Acreage: 24.348

Density: 1.81 D.U/AC

VICINITY MAP

N.T.S.
G

E
E

 
R

D

G
O

O
D

 
H

O
P

E

FISHTRAP

STATE HWY 380

NOLES

G
O

O
D

 
H

O
P

E

PROSPER

PARVIN

B
R

Y
A

N

N
A

V
O

BRYAN

FISHTRAP

F
M

 
1
3
8
5

SITE

LEGEND:

 = STREET NAME CHANGE

 = LOT WIDTH AT BUILDING LINE

P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

IRFC = IRON ROD W/CAP FOUND

IRSC = 5/8" IRON ROD SET W/ "KHA" CAP

IRF = IRON ROD FOUND

PKF = PK NAIL FOUND

FNC. = FENCE

HOA = HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION

B.L. = BUILDING LINE

D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

S.W.E = SIDEWALK EASEMENT

S.S.E. = SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

W.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

P.W.M.E. = PRIVATE WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

P.R.D.C.T. = PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, 

TEXAS

O.R.D.C.T.= OFFICIAL RECORDS OF DENTON

COUNTY, TEXAS

R.P.R.D.C.T. = REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF 

DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

82.2'

LAND USE ACREAGE LOTS

RESIDENTIAL 7.753 44 LOTS

HOA/OPEN

SPACE

13.855 A-23X

STREET

/ALLEY

R.O.W.

2.740 -

TOTAL 24.348 45 LOTS

LAND USE TABLE:

Scale Drawn by

SGN/A

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

FIRM # 10193822

KHA FEB. 2021 063230000 1 OF 2

OWNERS

Union Park Phase 5, LP

3000 Turtle Creek Blvd.

Dallas, Texas 75219

972-201-2980

Contact: Reneé Cousins

Renee.Cousins@hillwood.com

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

Kimley-Horn & Associates

13455 Noel Road

Two Galleria Office Tower

Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

972-770-1300

Contact: Jason Kaiser, P.E.

Jason.Kaiser@kimley-horn.com



D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
\
\
F

R
I
F

P
0
1
\
T

X
_
F

R
I
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
-
U

N
I
O

N
 
P

A
R

K
 
-
 
H

I
L
L
W

O
O

D
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
3
2
3
0
0
0
0
 
U

P
 
P

H
 
3
C

-
2
 
(
5
B

)
_
F

P
 
(
V

1
8
)
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
G

O
M

E
Z

,
 
D

A
N

I
E

L
 
3
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
6
:
2
0
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

3
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
6
:
1
8
 
P

M

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS             §

COUNTY OF DENTON       §

WHEREAS UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP is the owner of a tract of land situated in the William Lumpkin Survey, Abstract No. 730 and the Thomas Navo Survey,

Abstract No. 964, Denton County Texas, and being all of a called 22.434 acre tract of land described as Tract 1 in a Limited Warranty Deed to Union Park Phase 5,

LP, as recorded in Instrument No. 2020-145661 of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas, and being portions of a called 33.188 acre tract of land and a

called 2.043 acre tract of land described in a Limited Warranty Deed to Union Park Phase 5, LP, as recorded in Instrument No. 2020-145663 of the Real Property

Records of Denton County, Texas, and all of a called 0.040 acre tract of land described in a Limited Warranty Deed to Union Park Phase 5, LP, as recorded in

Instrument No. 2020-145662 of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for the northwest corner of a called 1.168 acre tract of land described in the Donation Deed to

Denton County, Texas, as recorded in Document No. 2006-24266 of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas, common to the southwest corner of said 0.040

acre tract, and the westerly end of the northerly terminus of Navo Road, a variable width right-of-way, same being on the easterly line of a called 2.554 acre tract of

land described as Tract 2 in said deed to Union Park Phase 5, LP, as recorded in Instrument No. 2020-145661 of the Real Property Records of Denton County,

Texas;

THENCE North 2°01'56" East, departing the northerly terminus of said Navo Road, along the westerly line of said 0.040 acre tract and the easterly line of said

Tract 2, a distance of 32.40 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for the northeast corner of said Tract 2;

THENCE North 88°55'50" West, departing the westerly line of said 0.040 acre tract, and along the southerly line of said Tract 1 and the northerly line of said

Tract 2, passing at a distance of 401.55 feet a 1/2 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “Alliance” found for the northwest corner of said Tract 2, being on the

easterly line of Lake Lewisville, and continuing along the same course and along the easterly line of said Lake Lewisville, for a total distance of 944.49 feet to a U.S.

Army Corps of Engineers Brass Disk stamped “L1010-7” found for the southwest corner of said Tract 1;

THENCE along the westerly and northerly lines of said Tract 1 and the easterly line of said Lake Lewisville, the following:

North 64°18'45" West, a distance of 65.62 feet to a point for corner;

North 69°43'14" East, a distance of 186.40 feet to a 80D nail found for corner;

South 82°16'08" East, a distance of 135.74 feet to a 80D nail found for corner;

South 50°14'13" East, a distance of 90.97 feet to a point for corner;

North 27°07'15" West, a distance of 134.02 feet to a point for corner;

North 53°15'23" West, a distance of 298.95 feet to a point for corner;

North 15°49'08" East, a distance of 157.96 feet to a 6 inch metal fence post found for corner;

North 52°07'01" East, a distance of 134.79 feet to a 6 inch metal fence post found for corner;

South 71°06'54" East, a distance of 168.90 feet to a 6 inch metal fence post found for corner;

North 3°55'45" West, a distance of 135.72 feet to a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers brass disk stamped “L1010-5-1” found for corner;

North 63°45'11" East, a distance of 317.21 feet to a 6 inch metal fence post found for corner;

South 86°47'52" East, a distance of 196.09 feet to a 6 inch metal fence post found for corner;

South 54°48'43" East, a distance of 215.50 feet to a 6 inch metal fence post found for the southwest corner of a called 8.93 acre tract of land described in a

deed to United States of America, as recorded in Volume 2530, Page 376 of the Deed Records of Denton County, Texas;

THENCE departing the easterly line of said Lake Lewisville, continuing along the northerly line of said Tract 1 and along the southerly line of said 8.93 acre tract, the

following:

South 59°42'12" East, a distance of 181.58 feet to a point for corner, from which, a 6 inch metal fence post found for witness bears North 20°03' East, 1.7 feet;

South 66°00'46" East, a distance of 176.31 feet to a 6 inch metal fence post found for corner;

South 43°34'04" East, a distance of 130.76 feet to a point for corner, form which, a 6 inch metal fence post found for witness bears North 11°17' East, 0.6 foot;

North 66°39'26" East, a distance of 208.98 feet to a point for corner, from which, a 6 inch metal fence post found for witness bears North 40°58' West, 0.4 foot;

South 42°02'50" East, a distance of 308.52 feet to the southeast corner of said 8.93 acre tract, common to the northeast corner of said Tract 1, and the

southerly corner of a called 5.000 acre tract of land described In a deed to Dough Peace, as recorded in Instrument No. 2017-148257 of the Real Property

Records of Denton County, Texas;

THENCE South 1°53'18" West, departing the easterly line of said Lake Lewisville and along the easterly line of said Tract 1 and along the easterly line of aforesaid

2.043 acre tract, a distance of 372.02 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for the southeast corner of said 2.043 acre tract;

THENCE along the southerly line of said 2.043 acre tract and along the northerly line of aforesaid 33.188 acre tract, the following:

North 88°06'42" West, a distance of 152.20 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left

having a central angle of 39°26'02", a radius of 61.50 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North 68°23'41" West, 41.50 feet;

In a northwesterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 42.33 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 88°06'42" West, a distance of 221.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left

having a central angle of 39°26'02", a radius of 61.50 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 72°10'17" West, 41.50 feet;

In a southwesterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 42.33 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 88°06'42" West, a distance of 137.72 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE South 82°56'26" West, departing the southerly line of said 2.043 acre tract and the northerly line of said 33.188 acre tract, crossing said 33.188 acre tract

and passing en route the southerly line of said 2.043 acre tract and the northerly line of said 33.188 acre tract, and continuing along the same course and crossing

said 2.043 acre tract, for a total distance of 19.96 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE continuing across said 2.043 acre tract and crossing said 33.188 acre tract, the following:

North 16°11'18" West, a distance of 26.03 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right

having a central angle of 13°03'10", a radius of 223.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North 12°07'55" West, 50.69 feet;

In a northwesterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 50.80 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 84°23'40" West, a distance of 54.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left

having a central angle of 13°03'10", a radius of 277.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 12°07'55" East, 62.97 feet;

In a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 63.10 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning

of a reverse curve to the right having a central angle of 12°50'07", a radius of 248.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 12°14'27" East, 55.44 feet;

In a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 55.56 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

South 43°26'44" West, a distance of 13.35 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 88°26'43" West, passing en route an ell corner along the common line of said 2.043 acre tract and said 33.188 acre tract, and continuing along the same

course and along said common line, for a total distance of 104.41 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE departing said common line and crossing said 2.043 acre tract, the following:

North 43°26'32" West, a distance of 14.14 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 1°33'40" East, a distance of 7.53 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

North 88°25'32" West, a distance of 4.61 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner on the westerly line of said 2.043 acre

tract, the easterly right-of-way line of aforesaid Navo Road, and the easterly line of aforesaid 1.168 acre tract;

THENCE North 1°34'28" East, along the westerly line of said 2.043 acre tract, the easterly right-of-way line of said Navo Road, and the easterly line of

said 1.168 acre tract, a distance of 109.31 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for the easterly end of the northerly terminus of said Navo

Road, common to the northeast corner of said 1.168 acre tract, and the southeast corner of aforesaid 0.040 acre tract;

THENCE South 89°56'41" West, departing the westerly line of said 2.043 acre tract, along a southerly line of said 0.040 acre tract, the northerly terminus of said

Navo Road, and the northerly line of said 1.168 acre tract, a distance of 47.04 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 24.348 acres (1,060,605 square

feet) of land, more or less.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM APPROVAL

APPROVED this the __________ day of __________, 20__

by the Town Council of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

______________________________________

Town Official

______________________________________

Town Secretary

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

I, Sylviana Gunawan, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, do hereby declare

that I have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground survey of the land, and that the corner

monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance with

Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

____________________________

Sylviana Gunawan

Registered Professional Land Surveyor #6461

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210

Frisco, Texas 75034

972-335-3580

sylviana.gunawan@kimley-horn.com

STATE OF TEXAS        §

COUNTY OF COLLIN   §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared Sylviana

Gunawan, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instruments, and

acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed

and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the ____ day of ______________, 20___.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL

NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND

SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED

UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS          §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP ("Owner") does hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove property as UNION PARK PHASE 5B, an addition to the Town

of Little Elm, Denton County, Texas, and does hereby dedicate in fee simple to Highway 380 Municipal Management District No. 1 (The District) to exclusive use

forever, the streets and public use areas shown hereon, and does hereby dedicate the easements shown on the plat for the purposes indicated to the District's

exclusive use forever, and said dedications being free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except as shown herein or subordinated to this plat. No buildings,

fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements of said plat. At the discretion of the District and

subject to its written approval. Utility easements may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use the same unless the

easement limits the use to a particular utility or utilities. Said use by public utilities being subordinate to the District's use thereof. Any public utility given the right by the

District to use said easements shall have the right to: remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths

which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of its respective system on any of these easements; and any public utility shall

at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon said easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling,

maintaining and adding to or removing all or part of its respective system without the necessity at any time procuring the permission of anyone. We do hereby bind

ourselves, our successors and assigns to forever warrant and defend all and singular above described streets, alleys, easements an rights unto the District against

every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof by and through Owner but not otherwise. This property is not located within the

extraterritorial jurisdiction of any municipality. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

Witness, my hand this the  ___________  day of  _____________________, 20___.

UNION PARK PHASE 5, LP, a Texas limited partnership

BY: BOH Investment GP, LLC,

       a Delaware limited liability company,

       its general partner

By: ___________________________________________

Name, Title

STATE OF __________ §

COUNTY OF _________ §

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared ______________, known to me to be the person

and officer whose name is subscribed  to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein

expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

Given under my hand and seal this _______ day of _______________________, 20___.

______________________________________________

Notary Public, State of Texas

REVISED FINAL PLAT

UNION PARK PHASE 5B

44 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

BLOCK A, LOTS 1-22, BLOCK B, LOTS 1-22,

AND 1 OPEN SPACE LOT

BLOCK A, LOT 23X

BEING 24.348 ACRES SITUATED IN THE

WILLIAM LUMPKIN SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 730

THOMAS NAVO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 964

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Scale Drawn by

SGN/A

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

FIRM # 10193822

KHA 063230000 2 OF 2FEB. 2021

OWNERS

Union Park Phase 5, LP

3000 Turtle Creek Blvd.

Dallas, Texas 75219

972-201-2980

Contact: Reneé Cousins

Renee.Cousins@hillwood.com

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

Kimley-Horn & Associates

13455 Noel Road

Two Galleria Office Tower

Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

972-770-1300

Contact: Jason Kaiser, P.E.

Jason.Kaiser@kimley-horn.com



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
04/01/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Palladium Planned Development Amendment (21-PD-008)

P&Z Hearing 04/01/2021

Council Hearing April 6, 2021

Request A request to amend the Palladium Planned Development (Planned Development
Ordinance No. 1489)

Size Approximately 28.31 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development-Lakefront (PD-LF)

Proposed Use Commercial 

Existing Use Partially Developed

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Lakefront District

Applicant Jennette Killingsworth-Espinosa – Little Elm EDC

Owner Little Elm EDC

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
The subject property is generally located on the north side of Eldorado Parkway, east and west of the Main
Street and Eldorado Parkway intersection, within Little Elm’s town limits.

Planning Analysis
The Palladium Mixed Use project dates back to 2013 when the Little Elm Economic Development Corporation
initially entered into a 380 Economic Development Program Agreement (accompanied with a Ground Lease
Purchase Agreement) with Palladium USA International, Inc. This agreement imposed certain requirements
on both the developer and on the Town and is tied to the development of Phase 1 of the overall project.

Phase 1 of the development began construction in 2015 which included the 242 multifamily residential units
and the 6,000 square foot commercial/retail structure located at the northwest corner of Main Street and
Eldorado Parkway.

An amended Development Agreement for Phase 2 of the project was approved by Town Council in
November 2018 which broke that phase of the project up into several areas with relative requirements and
timing-mechanisms assigned to both the Town and the Developer that reflects the Little Elm Economic
Development Corporation’s current intent regarding the overall development of the Palladium Mixed-Use
project.  In the initial stages of drafting the amended agreement for Phase 2, the Little Elm Economic
Development Corporation asked Planning Staff to assist in the review of the amended agreement to assure



Development Corporation asked Planning Staff to assist in the review of the amended agreement to assure
the associated language, once adopted, will be compatible with the Town’s Zoning Ordinance and
Comprehensive Plan.  This was assured with the execution of Planned Development (PD) Ordinance
No.1489.

From the time PD Ordinance 1489 was created, certain changes have been requested which will require an
amendment to the PD along with another amendment to the associated Development Agreement for Phase
2.  Changes include updated site plans showing a more detailed design layout associated with the
entertainment venue as well as the hotel, elevations showing new design elements and colors associated
with the entertainment venue as well as the hotel, updated landscape exhibiting a cohesive design promoted
by and in conformance with the Lakefront District, and changes to the parking stipulations with the ability to
use 9x19 parking stall sizes at both the entertainment venue and the hotel as well as twelve (12) 9x18
compact parking stall sizes at the entertainment venue only. Changes to the parking standards are outlined in
the recommended action below.

Additionally, the project would have a variety of unique vintage signs as part of the public park section of the
proposed park area. The proposed signage will add an artistic vibe, a warm and inviting feel, and help in
clearly defining the public space. A perfect example of this would be the Greenway Park in Boston. Signage
exhibits show examples of what the Town is wanting to achieve conceptually.  Lastly, in an effort to preserve
trees in the park, we want to build in some flexibility to allow Town staff to alter the parking adjacent to the
site.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends that the Planning & Zoning Commission recommend approval of the proposed Planned
Development Amendment with the adoption of the attached exhibits.

Additionally, the parking design standards shall be in accordance with the town’s Zoning Ordinance, unless
otherwise specified herein:

106.06.41……..Parking Standards.
(c)  Parking Design.
            (1) Dimensions. The minimum dimensions for off-street parking shall be as follows:
                   i.   Standard parking space: 10 feet x 20 feet. 9 feet x 19 feet.
                   ii.   Parallel parking space: 8 feet x 22 feet.
                   iii.  Stacking space: 10 feet x 20 feet
                        iv.  Compact parking space: 9 feet x 18 feet.

Allow staff to have flexibility to adjust parking to preserve trees for the new proposed park area and have
sign flexibility as well in that park area.
 

Attachments
Palladium PD Amend Location Map 
Palladium PD Amendment Attachments 
Palladium PD Amend Ord. No. 1489 



Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,
USGS, Intermap,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical

or digital, without written consent of the Town.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have

been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location

of property boundaries.

0 180 36090
Ft

±Date: 1/24/2019
Town of Little Elm
Denton County, TxPalladium

Subject Property
Town Limits

Subject Property



T

T

T

T

T

T

FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

D

D

UGEUGEUGE

CBL

CBL CBL CBL CBL

CBL

O
H

E

LOT 10

LOT 9 BLOCK O
LAKEWOOD ESTATES, PHASE I

CAB. U, PAGE 159
P.R.D.C.T.

LOT 1 LOT 2
LOT 3

LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7

N
0°

05
'4

9"
W

15
1.

26
'

N53°11'05"W
12.51'

N
0°

05
'4

9"
W

38
7.

43
'

N88°53'58"E
19.25'

N
11

°4
8'

09
"E

11
2.

31
'

S1
°0

2'
29

"E
11

8.
76

'

N89°32'37"E 268.92'

S0
°0

0'
00

"E
40

6.
21

'

S35°16'43"E
138.27'

∆=0°28'27"
R=3010.40'
L=24.92'
CB=S53°12'41"W
C=24.92'

S51°35'52"W
153.05'

S49°36'08"W
51.27'

N84°59'28"W
15.51'

N41°03'26"W
92.82'

N42°48'40"W
87.40'

S88°00'21"W 175.42'

STORM
EASEMENT

26' FIRE ACCESS
AND UTILITY
EASEMENT

26' FIRE ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

24' FIRE ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

24' FIRE ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

24' UTILITY
EASEMENT

10' SEWER
EASEMENT

20' COSERV EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
INST. NO. 2012-12625

SOUTHWESTERN
BELL TELEPHONE

L.P. EASEMENT
VOL. 2107, PG. 774

15' X 20' SOUTHWESTERN
BELL TELEPHONE L.P.

EASEMENT
INST. NO. 2007-76845

26' FIRE ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

10' WATER EASEMENT

COSERV EASEMENT

10' WATER EASEMENT

10' WATER EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

ELDORADO PARKWAY (F
M 720)

VARIABLE W
IDTH R.O.W

.

MAIN STREET
VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.

26' FIRE ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

LOT 2, BLOCK A
PALLADIUM II

LOT 1, BLOCK A
PALLADIUM II

10' COSERV
EASEMENT

10' COSERV
EASEMENT

10' COSERV
EASEMENT

10' SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

15' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2E7662.3 X2275X1958

X1958 X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2 E7662.3X2275 X1958

X1958X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2 X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555 E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2 E7662.3X2275 X1958

X1958X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2 X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555 E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2E7662.3 X2275X1958

X1958 X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607 Panel Stile
 - Foam In
sert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958X1958

X2275

E7655 E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607 E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607 E7607 Panel Stile
 - Foam In
sert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1Panel Stile
 - Foam In

sertE7601.2 X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2E7662.3 X2275X1958

X1958 X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2 E7662.3X2275 X1958

X1958X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2 X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555 E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2 E7662.3X2275 X1958

X1958X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2 X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555 E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2E7662.3 X2275X1958

X1958 X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607 Panel Stile
 - Foam In
sert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958X1958

X2275

E7655 E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607 E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607 E7607 Panel Stile
 - Foam In
sert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1Panel Stile
 - Foam In

sertE7601.2 X3555

E7601.1

X3710

6.0'

9.0'
TYP.

19
.0

'
TY

P.

9.0'
TYP.

19.0'
TYP.

9.
0'

TY
P.

19.0'
TYP.

19.0'
TYP.

9.0'
TYP.

9.0'
TYP.

9.
0'

TY
P.

19.0'
TYP.

19
.0

'
TY

P.

26.0'
TYP.

24.0'
TYP.

19.0'
TYP.

24.0'
TYP.

19.0'
TYP.

24
.0

'
TY

P.
19

.0
'

TY
P.

19.4'

38.7'

6.
0'

TY
P.

36
.0

'

45
.0

'

33
.0

'

18.0'

9.0'TYP.

24.0'

24.0'

9.
0'

TY
P.

62.0'

8.0'

24
.0

'
TY

P.
19

.0
'

TY
P.

19
.0

'
TY

P.

24.0'
19

.0
'

TY
P.

24
.0

'
TY

P.

R
30.0'

R10
.0

'

R10.0'

3.4°'1 1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

2

2
2

2

3

5
5

5

5

5 5

5

5

5

7 7

7

7

8

8

8

MAIN STREET

2

2

2

2

4

4

6

6

4

4 4 4
6

4 6

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE BY

OTHERS

EX. WATER TOWER
TO REMAIN

1

CONNECT
TO FUTURE
PAVEMENT

FUTURE "THE DISTRICT
IN LITTLE ELM" BY
PALLADIUM USA

R213.0'

R187.0'
R213.0'

5

7
R187.0'

CONNECT
TO FUTURE
PAVEMENT

3

19.1'

9.0
'

TYP

6.0'

CONNECT TO
FUTURE SIDEWALK

CONNECT TO
EX. SIDEWALK

1

5

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE BY

OTHERS

FUTURE "LAKEFRONT
HOTEL" BY LITTLE ELM

HOSPITALITY, LLC

24.0'
TYP.38

.0
'

TY
P.

24.0'

R30.0 '

R
10

.0 ' R10.0'

R10.0
'

R10.0'

R10
.0

'

R
10

.0 ' R10.0'

R282.0'

R218.0'
R282.0'

R 237.0' R30.
0' R

30.0 '

R30.0'R
11.9 ' R

32.0 '

R10.0'

R 1

0.0 '

R3.
0'

R3.
0'

R3.0
'

R
3 .0 '

R 3.0'

1

18.0'

19
.0

'
TY

P.
26

.0
'

TY
P.

19
.0

'
TY

P.

9

6.
0'

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

ts
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

ns
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 h
er

ei
n,

 a
s 

an
 in

st
ru

m
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
, i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 c

lie
nt

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 it
 w

as
 p

re
pa

re
d.

 R
eu

se
 o

f a
nd

 im
pr

op
er

 re
lia

nc
e 

on
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ith
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

ap
ta

tio
n 

by
 K

im
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

 s
ha

ll 
be

 w
ith

ou
t l

ia
bi

lit
y 

to
 K

im
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

BY

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
o.

D
AT

E

SHEET NUMBER

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

SC
AL

E

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T

LI
TT

LE
 E

LM
 L

AK
EF

R
O

N
T

N
W

C
 M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T 

&
EL

D
O

R
AD

O
 P

KW
Y

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
TO

W
N

 O
F 

LI
TT

LE
 E

LM
 E

D
C

06
44

26
30

4

©
 2

02
1 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
80

1 
C

H
ER

R
Y 

ST
R

EE
T,

 U
N

IT
 1

1,
 S

U
IT

E 
13

00
, F

O
R

T 
W

O
R

TH
, T

X 
76

10
2

PH
O

N
E:

 8
17

-3
35

-6
51

1
W

W
W

.K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

.C
O

M
  T

X 
F-

92
8

03/10/2021

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

M
AR

C
H

 2
02

1 JW
T

JW
T

JD
A

PL
O

T
T

E
D

 B
Y

B
A

T
E

S,
 J

U
L

IE
 3

/1
0/

20
21

 1
1:

29
 A

M
D

W
G

 N
A

M
E

K
:\F

T
W

_C
IV

IL
\0

64
42

63
04

 - 
L

IT
T

L
E

 E
L

M
 L

A
K

E
F

R
O

N
T

\C
A

D
\P

L
A

N
SH

E
E

T
S\

C
-D

IM
C

-L
E

L
F

.D
W

G
L

A
ST

 S
A

V
E

D
2/

19
/2

02
1 

1:
24

 P
M

IM
A

G
E

S
X

R
E

F
S 

   
   

   
   

   
  X

R
E

F
 x

22
34

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

B
dr

y-
L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
E

xS
ite

-L
E

L
F

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

E
xU

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
R

cr
dU

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
Si

te
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
St

rm
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
U

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
E

sm
t-

L
E

L
F

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

F
ut

E
sm

t-
L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
F

ut
Si

te
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
Si

te
-L

E
_H

ot
el

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

fr
an

ch
is

e-
L

E
L

F

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

C
EP

TS
 A

N
D

 D
ES

IG
N

S 
PR

ES
EN

TE
D

 H
ER

EI
N

, A
S 

AN
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E,
 IS

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
 O

N
LY

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
U

R
PO

SE
 A

N
D

 C
LI

EN
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 IT
 W

AS
 P

R
EP

AR
ED

. R
EU

SE
O

F 
AN

D
 IM

PR
O

PE
R

 R
EL

IA
N

C
E 

O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 A

D
AP

TA
TI

O
N

 B
Y 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

. S
H

AL
L 

BE
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION
PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION

BM #1 - SQUARE CUT IN SOUTHEAST CORNER OF CURB INLET
LOCATED ON EAST SIDE OF LAKEFRONT DRIVE
APPROXIMATELY 40' NORTH OF THE SUBJECT TRACT.

ELEV. = 544.92'

BM #2 - "X" CUT IN CONCRETE BACK OF CURB OF MEDIAN
ISLAND ON THE NORTH SIDE OF MAIN STREET, APPROXIMATELY
400' EAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF LAKEFRONT DRIVE AND
MAIN STREET

ELEV. = 544.84'

BENCH MARK LIST

PM
N

O
. S

D
V-

20
-0

51
67

1
11

/1
2/

20

PM
N

O
. S

D
V-

20
-0

51
67

2
02

/0
9/

21

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

C4.1

NORTH

6" CURB (TYP.)
NO CURB
CONNECT TO EXISTING CURB
BARRIER FREE RAMP PER ADA MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS
(TYP.)
4" WHITE PAINTED PARKING STALL STRIPING (TYP.)
24" WHITE PAINTED CROSS WALK AT 5' O.C
PROPOSED FIRE LANE STRIPING, PER TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
SPECIFICATIONS
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

7

6
5

4
3

2
1

8

KEYED NOTES

1. ALL DIMENSIONS AND RADII ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

2. ALL RADII ARE 2.0' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. REFER TO MEP PLANS FOR SITE LIGHTING ELECTRICAL PLAN.

4. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL PLANS TO VERIFY ALL
BUILDING DIMENSIONS.

NOTES:

SITE BOUNDARY

FIRE LANE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER METER VAULT

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

GRATE INLET

TRANSFORMER

FL

S

W

LEGEND

0
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

40

20 40 80

T

9



SECOND FLOOR
116' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

3
A-301

.                                                                           .

3
A-301

.                                                                           . 1
A-303

.                                                                           .

103A 127A
ST1

ST2

H1

S2

S1

E1

E1

E1

S3

P2P2

H1 H1L1
TYP.

S4

M2
M2

M2
E2

E2

E2
T.O. PARAPET

140'-6"

T.O. PARAPET
135'-10"

E2

4'-
0"

11
'-4

"
6"

8"
17

'-0
"

2'-
4"

3" WIDE x 1/2" THICK 
STOPOWERWALL DRAINSCREEN 
FOAM BUILD-OUT 'BATTENS', TYP.

(13) EQUAL SPACES

3"
10

'-1
0"

3"
3"

8'-
0"

3"
8'-

3"
3"

F1
TYP.

F1
TYP.

SECOND FLOOR
116' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

1
A-301

.                                                                           .

1
A-301

.                                                                           .

2
A-301

.                                                                           .

2
A-301

.                                                                           .2
A-304

.                                                                           . 1
A-304

.                                                                           .

4
A-303

.                                                                           .

3
A-303

.                                                                           . 2
A-303

.                                                                           .

FF

G G

H

KKK

112A

ANGLED WALL

S1

S2

H1H1

E1

L1

S3

S3

E1

P2

J J

H

SIGN BY VENDOR - REFER TO ELECTRICAL
S3

S2

117B

ST2 ST1P2

TYP.

1'-0" 4'-8" 2'-0" 4'-8" 1'-0"
2'-0" 10'-11 1/2" 2'-0 1/2" 11'-0" 2'-0"

L1
TYP.

L1
TYP.

S4

SIGN ELEMENT BY SIGN VENDOR

M2

E2

E2

M2

ST2

ST1

T.O. PARAPET
140'-6"

2'-
4"

17
'-0

"
8"

6"
11

'-4
"

4'-
0"

T.O. PARAPET
135'-10"

6" TYP.
8" TYP.

3" WIDE x 1/2" THICK 
STOPOWERWALL DRAINSCREEN 
FOAM BUILD-OUT 'BATTENS', TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

5'-4 3/4"(2) EQ. SPACES5'-4 1/2"(2) EQ. SPACES5'-4 1/2"(2) EQ. SPACES5'-5 5/8" (6) EQUAL SPACES (3) EQUAL SPACES

3"
10

'-1
0"

3"
3"

8'-
3"

3"
8'-

0"
3"

F1
TYP.

SECOND FLOOR
116' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

1
A-301

.                                                                           .

1
A-301

.                                                                           .

2
A-301

.                                                                           .

2
A-301

.                                                                           .

1
A-302

.                                                                           .

2
A-302

.                                                                           .3
A-302

.                                                                           . 5
A-304

.                                                                           .

T.O. PARAPET
140'-6"

301B

E EE

D D

C

A

B

102A
101B 101A

122A

218A

218B

122C

ST1

ST2

H1 H1

S3

E1

E2

S3

E1SIGN BY VENDOR -
REFER TO ELECTRICAL

SIGN BY VENDOR -
REFER TO ELECTRICAL

S2

S1

S2

S1

S3 E1
TYP.

S2P2

S3

1'-4" 9'-0" 1'-4" 9'-0" 1'-4" 9'-0"

TYP.

TYP.
8"

TYP.
8"

M1

TYP.
S2 S2S1L1

TYP.

S4S4

SIGN ELEMENT BY SIGN VENDOR

E2
TYP.

M2
TYP.

M2

M2

T.O. PARAPET
135'-10"

3" WIDE x 1/2" THICK 
STOPOWERWALL DRAINSCREEN 
FOAM BUILD-OUT 'BATTENS', TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP. TYP.

E2

ST1

ST2

4'-
0"

11
'-4

"
6"

8"
17

'-0
"

2'-
4"

2'-0"12'-0"4'-6"18'-0"4'-6"12'-0"
2'-0"

P1
TYP.

P1
TYP.

3"
8'-

0"
3"

8'-
3"

3"
3"

10
'-1

0"
3"

(3) EQUAL SPACES (12) EQUAL SPACES

C

F1

F1

F1
TYP.TYP.

TYP.

EXTERIOR PATIO 
PERGOLA - REFER 
TO DETAIL

DOWNSPOUT - PAINT 
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW 7665 WALL STREET P2

TYP.

P2
TYP.

4
A-302

.                                                                           .

(2) EQUAL SPACES

L1
TYP.

5 / A-191

EXTERIOR PATIO 
PERGOLA - REFER 
TO DETAIL 5 / A-191

SECOND FLOOR
116' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

3
A-301

.                                                                           .

3
A-301

.                                                                           .3
A-304

.                                                                           .4
A-304

.                                                                           .

LL

122B

M

ANGLED WALL
(8) EQUAL SPACES

H1

S2

S1

ST1

ST2

L1

E1
S3 E1

S3

E1
E1 H1

TYP.

L1
TYP.

S4

M2

M2
E2

M2

E2

E2

S1

M2

E2

T.O. PARAPET
140'-6"

T.O. PARAPET
135'-10"

S2

6" TYP.

P1
TYP.

2'-
4"

17
'-0

"
8"

6"
11

'-4
"

4'-
0"

3" WIDE x 1/2" THICK 
STOPOWERWALL DRAINSCREEN 
FOAM BUILD-OUT 'BATTENS', TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

3"
10

'-1
0"

3"
3"

8'-
3"

3"
8'-

0"
3"

(2) EQ. SPACES(2) EQ. SPACES(2) EQ. SPACES(2) EQ. SPACES

F1
TYP.

F1
TYP.

SECOND FLOOR
116' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

115A

S1

S2

ST1

ST2

S3

L1

E1

P2

S4

M2

E2

(2) EQUAL SPACES

SECOND FLOOR
116' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

S1

S2

ST1

ST2

S3

L1

E1

S4

M2

E2

(2) EQ. SPACES

3"
10

'-1
0"

3"
3"

8'-
0"

3"
8'-

3"
3"

F. F.
100' - 0"

S2

ST1

ST2

S4

P1

SECOND FLOOR
116' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

S1

S2

ST2

ST1

E1

L1

S3

S4

AARON JENKS
TX - REGISTRATION #  27487

EXP. DATE - 4/30/2021

FIRM #: BR 1140
EXP. 8/31/2021

3/
11

/2
02

1 
3:

46
:2

8 
PM

2001019GR

TINMAN SOCIAL

199 MAIN STREET
LITTLE ELM, TX 75068

LITTLE ELM EDC

100 W. ELDORADO PARKWAY
LITTLE ELM, TX 75068

ARCHITECTURAL
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A-201

NEW CONSTRUCTION

OWNER

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard St. NW Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN
ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A-103
EAST ELEVATION2

A-103
AS101

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A-103
SOUTH ELEVATION4

A-103
AS101

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A-103
NORTH ELEVATION1

A-103
AS101

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A-103
WEST ELEVATION3

A-103
AS101

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A-103
PARTIAL WEST ELEVATION8

MATERIAL

EXTERIOR MATERIAL KEYNOTES

E1 EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW7665 WALL
STREET

E2 EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM -
COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW7005 PURE
WHITE

F1 FYPON DECORATIVE MILLWORK
H1 HARDIEPLANK CEDARMILL LAP SIDING - LIGHT MIST
L1 LED - REFER TO ELECTRICAL
M1 PREFINISHED METAL TRIM.

COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW7069 IRON ORE
M2 PREFINISHED METAL CAP FLASHING -

COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW7665 WALL
STREET

P1 PAINT - COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW7069
IRON ORE

P2 PAINT - COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW7665
WALL STREET

S1 STUCCO - COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW6508
SECURE BLUE

S2 STUCCO - COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW6498
BYTE BLUE

S3 STUCCO - COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW7005
PURE WHITE

S4 STUCCO - COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW7069
IRON ORE

ST1 STONE VENEER - CORONADO ARTISAN LEDGE - HURON
ST2 ROCKCAST CAST STONE SILL - PROFILE SL-100

COLOR TO BE 'SMOKEHOUSE'

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A-103
PARTIAL EAST ELEVATION7

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A-103
PARTIAL EAST ELEVATION6

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A-103
PARTIAL WEST ELEVATION5

2-22-21 PERMITS AND BIDS
A1 3-3-21 ADDENDUM #1

3-12-21 PERMITS

Total 7156 100% 3472 100% 6868 100% 3364 100%
Glazing 1875 26% 0 0% 956 14% 215 6%
Painted Door 21 0% 42 1% 42 1% 0 0%
EIFS 409 6% 195 6% 410 6% 272 8%
Hardie Plank 476 7% 1182 34% 1648 24% 330 10%
Stucco 3918 55% 1808 52% 3256 47% 2171 65%
Stone Sill 33 0% 20 1% 44 1% 31 1%
Stone Veneer 424 6% 225 6% 512 7% 345 10%
Material SF Percentage SF Percentage SF Percentage SF Percentage
Elevation North East South West



T

T

S

SS SS

SS SS W W W W

W W W W

W W W W

SS SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S

D

SD

SD

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7

FUTURE PAD

SITE

FUTURE PAD

SITE

FUTURE

HOTEL BY

OTHERS

AG

3

QV

2

UL

14

QM

3

QS

2

QM

2

UC

2

QV

1

AG

4

AG

4

LF

4

QS

2

QM

1

QV

5

QS

2

QS

1

STEEL EDGING (TYP.)

SEE DETAIL L, SHEET L2.0

MULCH (TYP.)

CONTRACTOR TO SOD

TO LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE (TYP)

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

CONTRACTOR TO SOD

TO LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE (TYP)

CONTRACTOR TO SOD

TO LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE (TYP)

STAMPED COLORED CONCRETE

±247 SF STACKED BOND PATTERN

SEE DETAIL D, SHEET L2.1

STAMPED COLORED CONCRETE

±100 SF STACKED BOND PATTERN

SEE DETAIL D, SHEET L2.1

TREE GRATE (TYP.)

SEE DETAILS A-C, SHEET L2.1

TREE GRATE (TYP.)

SEE DETAILS A-C, SHEET L2.1

SOD

SOD

STAMPED COLORED CONCRETE

±237 SF HERRINGBONE PATTERN

SEE DETAIL D, SHEET L2.1

STAMPED COLORED CONCRETE

±1,369 SF HERRINGBONE PATTERN

SEE DETAIL D, SHEET L2.1

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

TERMINUS TREES (2)

RELOCATED DUE TO EASEMENT

& UTILITY CONFLICT (TYP.)

TERMINUS TREES (2)

RELOCATED DUE TO EASEMENT

& UTILITY CONFLICT (TYP.)

TERMINUS TREE RELOCATED

DUE TO EASEMENT & UTILITY

CONFLICT (TYP.)

TERMINUS TREE RELOCATED

DUE TO EASEMENT & UTILITY

CONFLICT (TYP.)

TERMINUS TREE RELOCATED

DUE TO EASEMENT & UTILITY

CONFLICT (TYP.)

TREES CODE COMMON NAME

AG BIGTOOTH MAPLE

QM CHINQUAPIN OAK

QS SHUMARD RED OAK

QV SOUTHERN LIVE OAK

UC CEDAR ELM

UL LACEBARK ELM

SHRUBS CODE COMMON NAME

LF TEXAS SAGE

MP DWARF SOUTHERN WAX MYRTLE

GROUND COVERS CODE COMMON NAME

CD BERMUDA GRASS

TA ASIAN JASMINE

PLANT LEGEND

T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
,
 
t
o
g
e
t
h
e
r
 
w

i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
c
e
p
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
s
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
,
 
a
s
 
a
n
 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m

e
n
t
 
o
f
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
,
 
i
s
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
o
n
l
y
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
l
i
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
w

h
i
c
h
 
i
t
 
w

a
s
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
.
 
R

e
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
a
n
d
 
i
m

p
r
o
p
e
r
 
r
e
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
o
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
a
u
t
h
o
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
a
p
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
K

i
m

l
e
y
-
H

o
r
n
 
a
n
d
 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
l
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
t
o
 
K

i
m

l
e
y
-
H

o
r
n
 
a
n
d
 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

B
Y

D
A

T
E

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
o
.

D
A

T
E

SHEET NUMBER

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y

S
C

A
L
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
 
B

Y

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y

K
H

A
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

L
I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

 
L

A
K

E
F

R
O

N
T

N
W

C
 
M

A
I
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
&

E
L

D
O

R
A

D
O

 
P

K
W

Y

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

 
E

D
C

0
6

4
4

2
6

3
0

4

©
 
2
0
2
1
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
0
1
 
C

H
E

R
R

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
U

N
I
T

 
1
1
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
3
0
0
,
 
F

O
R

T
 
W

O
R

T
H

,
 
T

X
 
7
6
1
0
2

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
8
1
7
-
3
3
5
-
6
5
1
1

W
W

W
.
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
.
C

O
M

 
 
T

X
 
F

-
9
2
8

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 
2

0
2

1

M
K

T

L
K

P

K
A

U

PL
O

T
T

E
D

 B
Y

B
A

T
E

S,
 J

U
L

IE
 2

/1
8/

20
21

 2
:5

9 
PM

D
W

G
 N

A
M

E
K

:\F
T

W
_C

IV
IL

\0
64

42
63

04
 - 

L
IT

T
L

E
 E

L
M

 L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
\C

A
D

\P
L

A
N

SH
E

E
T

S\
L

-S
E

T
.D

W
G

L
A

ST
 S

A
V

E
D

1/
12

/2
02

1 
1:

24
 P

M

IM
A

G
E

S
X

R
E

F
S 

   
   

   
   

   
  X

R
E

F
 x

22
34

_L
A

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

B
dr

y-
L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
E

xS
ite

-L
E

L
F

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

E
xU

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
Si

te
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
St

rm
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
U

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
ls

cp
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
E

sm
t-

L
E

L
F

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

F
ut

E
sm

t-
L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
fr

an
ch

is
e-

L
E

L
F

T
H

I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
,
 
T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

C
E

P
T

S
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
S

 
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
I
N

,
 
A

S
 
A

N
 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
,
 
I
S

 
I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 
O

N
L

Y
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 
A

N
D

 
C

L
I
E

N
T

 
F

O
R

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
I
T

 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
.
 
R

E
U

S
E

O
F

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
R

O
P

E
R

 
R

E
L

I
A

N
C

E
 
O

N
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

D
A

P
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
B

Y
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
L

I
A

B
I
L

I
T

Y
 
T

O
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

01/12/2021

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

L1.0

NORTH

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET L1.1)

0

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

20

10 20 40

CITY OF LITTLE ELM -  LAKE FRONT DISTRICT ZONING ORDINANCE

STREETSCAPE AND LANDSCAPE- SHADE TREES ARE REQUIRED ALONG ALL PUBLIC STREET

RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EITHER WITHIN THE ROW OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT AT AN AVERAGE OF 20' ON

CENTER. WHERE BUILDINGS ARE NOT ADJACENT TO THE SIDEWALK, A SECOND ROW OF TREES

SHALL BE PROVIDED IN PLACE OF BUILDING WALL UNLESS ADJACENT TO A PLAZA OR POCKET

PARK OR APPROVED BY MINOR WAIVER AS A TEMPORARY CONDITION.

SITE MATERIALS SHALL INCLUDE DROUGHT TOLERANT GRASSES AND SHRUBS AS LISTED IN THE

TOWN'S LIST OF APPROVED PLANT MATERIALS.

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE

SURFACE LOTS SHALL BE SCREENED TO A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 30 INCHES FROM ALL ADJACENT

PUBLIC STREETS AND OPEN SPACE.

PLANTING ISLANDS AND TERMINUS ROW ISLANDS SHALL CONTAIN AT LEAST ONE LARGE CANOPY

TREE AND SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE TERMINUS OF ALL PARKING ROWS

ISLANDS SHALL BE PLANTED WITH A MINIMUM OF 1 SHADE TREE FOR EVERY 8 PARKING SPACES.

239 / 8 = 30 TREES

REQUIRED

YES

YES

YES

52 TREES

30 TREES

PROVIDED

YES**

YES

NO*

52 TREES

52 TREES

CITY OF LITTLE ELM -  LAKE FRONT DISTRICT ZONING ORDINANCE

MINIMUM LANDSCAPE AREA- 10% OF GROSS VEHICULAR USE AREA SHALL BE DEVOTED TO

LANDSCAPE. 96,436 SF x 10% = 9,644 SF

MINIMUM TREES PROVIDED OVERALL - THERE SHALL BE ONE TREE PER 400 SF OF REQUIRED

LANDSCAPE AREA. 12,643 SF / 400 = 24 TREES

LANDSCAPE POINTS

BETWEEN 3-15 ACRES = 30 POINTS

HARDSCAPING SIGNAGE, OR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES THAT INCLUDE REFERENCE TO LITTLE

ELM'S LAKEFRONT CHARACTER, SUCH AS USE OF SAILBOATS OR LIGHTHOUSES IN AMENITIES. =

10 POINTS. **

ENHANCED ENTRYWAY PAVING = 5 POINTS**

ENHANCED LANDSCAPING WITHIN DEVELOPMENT AND AT ENTRANCEWAYS = 5 POINTS**

ENHANCED SITE CANOPY = 5 POINTS**

MINIMUM LANDSCAPE BUFFER REQUIREMENTS

AT LEAST ONE LARGE CANOPY TREE EVERY 20 LINEAR FEET WHEN ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL

USES OR ZONING

REQUIRED

9,644 SF

24 TREES

30 POINTS

14 TREES

PROVIDED

19,895 SF

66 TREES

0 POINTS**

14 TREES

*PAD SITES TO PROVIDE LANDSCAPE SCREENING WHEN DEVELOPED.

**PAD SITES TO PROVIDE LANDSCAPE POINTS WHEN DEVELOPED.

***PER PRIOR CONVERSATIONS NO MITIGATION WILL HAVE TO BE COMPLETED

REFER TO SHEET L1.1 FOR FULL PLANT SCHEDULE.

Know what's below.
before you dig.CallR

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION

PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION



T

T

T

T

S

W W W W

2"IRR 2"IRR 2"IRR 2"IRR 2"IRR 2"IRR

W

S
S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

S

SSSS

S
S

WW

W

W

8
"
I
R

R

8

"

I

R

R

8

"

I

R

R

8

"

I

R

R

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
D

S
D

SD SD SD SD SD SD

S
D

S
D

S

D

S

D

S
D

S
D

D

D

S

D

S

D

S
D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S

D

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE

UGE

UGE
U

G
E

U
G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

U

G

E

U
G

E

UGE

UGE

U
G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U
G

E

F

I

B

F

I

B

F
I
B

F
I
B

F

I
B

F

I
B

F

I
B

F
I
B

F
I
B

F
I
B

F
I
B

F
I
B

F
I
B

FIB

F
IB

FIB

FIB

F
IB

F
I
B

F
IB

F
IB

F

I
B

F

I
B

FIB

F

I

B

CBL

C

B

L

CBL

CBL

CBL

CBL

CBL

C
B

L

C
B

L

C

B

L

C

B

L

C

B

L

F

I
B

O

H

E

O

H

E

F
IB

F
IB

FIB

F
I
B

M

A

I

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

FUTURE

HOTEL BY

OTHERS

FUTURE

ENTERTAINMENT

VENUE BY

OTHERS

FUTURE PAD

SITE

E

L

D

O

R

A

D

O

 

 

P

A

R

K

W

A

Y

(

F

A

R

M

 

T

O

 

M

A

R

K

E

T

 

R

O

A

D

 

N

U

M

B

E

R

 

7

2

0

)

R.O.W. LANDSCAPE TO BE PROVIDED BY

INDIVIDUAL PAD SITES

R.O.W. LANDSCAPE TO BE PROVIDED BY

INDIVIDUAL PAD SITES

PARKING LOT SCREENING TO BE

PROVIDED BY INDIVIDUAL PAD SITES

QV

1

QS

2

UC

2

QS

2

QV

2

UC

5

QM

2

MP

18

LF

17

MP

16

LF

13

QM

2

LF

2

MP

5

LF

4

MP

5

LF

2

LF

6

TA

118

EX. WATER

TOWER TO

REMAIN

CONTRACTOR TO SOD

TO LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE (TYP)

SOD

SOD

SOD

PROP. DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE BY OTHERS

SOD

SOD

SOD

CONTRACTOR TO SOD

TO LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE (TYP)

CONTRACTOR TO SOD

TO LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE (TYP)

SOD

STEEL EDGING (TYP.)

SEE DETAIL L, SHEET L2.0

MULCH (TYP.)

PARKING LOT SCREENING TO BE

PROVIDED BY INDIVIDUAL PAD SITES

PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

STEEL EDGING (TYP.)

SEE DETAIL L, SHEET L2.0

MULCH (TYP.)

STEEL EDGING (TYP.)

SEE DETAIL L, SHEET L2.0

MULCH (TYP.)

TERMINUS TREES (3) RELOCATED DUE

TO EASEMENT & UTILITY CONFLICT

(TYP.)

CONTRACTOR TO SOD TO

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE (TYP)

STEEL EDGING (TYP.)

SEE DETAIL L, SHEET L2.0

MULCH (TYP.)

STEEL EDGING (TYP.)

SEE DETAIL L, SHEET L2.0

MULCH (TYP.)

CONTRACTOR TO SOD

TO LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE (TYP)

STEEL EDGING (TYP.)

SEE DETAIL L, SHEET L2.0

MULCH (TYP.)

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CALIPER SIZE REMARKS

AG 11 ACER GRANDIDENTATUM BIGTOOTH MAPLE B & B 4" CAL. MIN. 10`-12` H X 4`-6` W SINGLE STRAIGHT TRUNK, FULL

AND MATCHING

QM 10 QUERCUS MUEHLENBERGII CHINQUAPIN OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN. 16`-18` H 6`-8` SPR SINGLE STRAIGHT TRUNK, FULL

AND MATCHING

QS 11 QUERCUS SHUMARDII SHUMARD RED OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN. 16`-18` H 6`-8` SPR SINGLE STRAIGHT TRUNK, FULL

AND MATCHING

QV 11 QUERCUS VIRGINIANA SOUTHERN LIVE OAK B & B 4" CAL. MIN. 16`-18` H 6`-8` SPR SINGLE STRAIGHT TRUNK, FULL

AND MATCHING

UC 9 ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA CEDAR ELM B & B 4" CAL. MIN. 16`-18` H 6`-8` SPR SINGLE STRAIGHT TRUNK, FULL

AND MATCHING

UL 14 ULMUS PARVIFOLIA LACEBARK ELM B & B 4" CAL. MIN. 10`-12` H X 4`-6` W SINGLE STRAIGHT TRUNK, FULL

AND MATCHING

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE SPACING REMARKS

LF 48 LEUCOPHYLLUM FRUTESCENS TEXAS SAGE 7 GAL 36" H MIN. X 24" W 36" O.C. FULL AND MATCHING

MP 44 MYRICA PUSILLA DWARF SOUTHERN WAX MYRTLE 5 GAL 36" O.C. 18" H X 12" W FULL AND MATCHING

GROUND COVERS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE SPACING REMARKS

CD 17,746 SF CYNODON DACTYLON BERMUDA GRASS SOD SOLID SOD, ROLLED TIGHT WITH

SAND FILLED JOINTS, 100%

WEED, DISEASE, AND PEST

FREE

TA 118 TRACHELOSPERMUM ASIATICUM ASIAN JASMINE 1 GAL 8" H X 8" W 18" O.C. FULL AND MATCHING

PLANT SCHEDULE

T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
,
 
t
o
g
e
t
h
e
r
 
w

i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
c
e
p
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
s
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
,
 
a
s
 
a
n
 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m

e
n
t
 
o
f
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
,
 
i
s
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
o
n
l
y
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
l
i
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
w

h
i
c
h
 
i
t
 
w

a
s
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
.
 
R

e
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
a
n
d
 
i
m

p
r
o
p
e
r
 
r
e
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
o
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
a
u
t
h
o
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
a
p
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
K

i
m

l
e
y
-
H

o
r
n
 
a
n
d
 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
l
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
t
o
 
K

i
m

l
e
y
-
H

o
r
n
 
a
n
d
 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

B
Y

D
A

T
E

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
o
.

D
A

T
E

SHEET NUMBER

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y

S
C

A
L
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
 
B

Y

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y

K
H

A
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

L
I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

 
L

A
K

E
F

R
O

N
T

N
W

C
 
M

A
I
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
&

E
L

D
O

R
A

D
O

 
P

K
W

Y

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

 
E

D
C

0
6

4
4

2
6

3
0

4

©
 
2
0
2
1
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
0
1
 
C

H
E

R
R

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
U

N
I
T

 
1
1
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
3
0
0
,
 
F

O
R

T
 
W

O
R

T
H

,
 
T

X
 
7
6
1
0
2

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
8
1
7
-
3
3
5
-
6
5
1
1

W
W

W
.
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
.
C

O
M

 
 
T

X
 
F

-
9
2
8

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 
2

0
2

1

M
K

T

L
K

P

K
A

U

PL
O

T
T

E
D

 B
Y

B
A

T
E

S,
 J

U
L

IE
 2

/1
8/

20
21

 3
:0

0 
PM

D
W

G
 N

A
M

E
K

:\F
T

W
_C

IV
IL

\0
64

42
63

04
 - 

L
IT

T
L

E
 E

L
M

 L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
\C

A
D

\P
L

A
N

SH
E

E
T

S\
L

-S
E

T
.D

W
G

L
A

ST
 S

A
V

E
D

1/
12

/2
02

1 
1:

24
 P

M

IM
A

G
E

S
X

R
E

F
S 

   
   

   
   

   
  X

R
E

F
 x

22
34

_L
A

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

B
dr

y-
L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
E

xS
ite

-L
E

L
F

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

E
xU

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
Si

te
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
St

rm
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
U

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
ls

cp
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
E

sm
t-

L
E

L
F

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

F
ut

E
sm

t-
L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
fr

an
ch

is
e-

L
E

L
F

T
H

I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
,
 
T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

C
E

P
T

S
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
S

 
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
I
N

,
 
A

S
 
A

N
 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
,
 
I
S

 
I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 
O

N
L

Y
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 
A

N
D

 
C

L
I
E

N
T

 
F

O
R

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
I
T

 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
.
 
R

E
U

S
E

O
F

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
R

O
P

E
R

 
R

E
L

I
A

N
C

E
 
O

N
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

D
A

P
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
B

Y
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
L

I
A

B
I
L

I
T

Y
 
T

O
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

01/12/2021

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

L1.1

NORTH

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET L1.0)

0

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

20

10 20 40

Know what's below.
before you dig.CallR

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION

PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION



LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7

MAIN STREET

VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.

D

D

S

S

S

S

SHEET NUMBER

D
A

T
E

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y

S
C

A
L
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
 
B

Y

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y

K
H

A
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

J
W

J
W

C
A

D

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r
 
2

0
2

0

L
I
T

T
L
E

 
E

L
M

 
L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T

N
W

C
 
M

A
I
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
&

E
L
D

O
R

A
D

O
 
P

K
W

Y

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

 
E

D
C

0
6

4
4

2
6

3
0

4

©
 
2
0
2
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
0
1
 
C

H
E

R
R

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
U

N
I
T

 
1
1
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
3
0
0
,
 
F

O
R

T
 
W

O
R

T
H

,
 
T

X
 
7
6
1
0
2

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
8
1
7
-
3
3
5
-
6
5
1
1

W
W

W
.
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
.
C

O
M

 
 
T

X
 
F

-
9
2
8

B
Y

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
o

.
D

A
T

E

85922

JIM D. DALLAS

12/22/2020

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
L

O
T

 
P

L
A

N
 
-

L
I
G

H
T

I
N

G

E-1



FL

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2E7662.3 X2275X1958

X1958 X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2 E7662.3X2275 X1958

X1958X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555 E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2 E7662.3X2275 X1958

X1958X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2 X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555 E7601.1

X3710

E7607Panel Stile -
 Foam InsertX3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958 X1958

X2275

E7655E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607E7607Panel Stile -
 Foam InsertX3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1 Panel Stile -

 Foam Insert E7601.2X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607 Panel Stile -

 Foam Insert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958X1958

X2275

E7655 E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607 E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607 E7607 Panel Stile -

 Foam Insert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1Panel Stile -
 Foam InsertE7601.2 X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607Panel Stile - Foam InsertX3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile -
 Foam Insert

X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958 X1958

X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607E7607

Panel Stile -
 Foam Insert

X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile -
 Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607E7607Panel Stile - Foam InsertX3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1 Panel Stile - Foam Insert E7601.2X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2E7662.3 X2275X1958

X1958 X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555E7601.1

X3710

E7607 Panel Stile -

 Foam Insert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958X1958

X2275

E7655 E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607 E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607 E7607 Panel Stile - 

Foam Insert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1Panel Stile -
 Foam InsertE7601.2 X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2E7662.3 X2275X1958

X1958 X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2 E7662.3X2275 X1958

X1958X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555 E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2 E7662.3X2275 X1958

X1958X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3E7651.2 E7651.1X1958X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2 E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2 X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555 E7601.1

X3710

E7607Panel Stile -
 Foam InsertX3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958 X1958

X2275

E7655E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607E7607Panel Stile -
 Foam InsertX3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1 Panel Stile -

 Foam Insert E7601.2X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607 Panel Stile -

 Foam Insert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958X1958

X2275

E7655 E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607 E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607 E7607 Panel Stile -

 Foam Insert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1Panel Stile -
 Foam InsertE7601.2 X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607Panel Stile - Foam InsertX3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile -
 Foam Insert

X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958 X1958

X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607E7607

Panel Stile -
 Foam Insert

X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile -
 Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607E7607Panel Stile - Foam InsertX3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1 Panel Stile - Foam Insert E7601.2X3555

E7601.1

X3710

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2E7662.3 X2275X1958

X1958 X2275

E7655

E7655

E7651.3 E7651.2E7651.1 X1958 X2275

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert X3010

X3555 E7606.2E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2X3555

X3710

E7607

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010

X3555 E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7601.2

X3555E7601.1

X3710

E7607 Panel Stile -

 Foam Insert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7609

E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7662.1

E7662.2

E7662.3

X2275

X1958X1958

X2275

E7655 E7655

E7651.3

E7651.2

E7651.1

X1958

X2275

E7607 E7607

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

X3010 X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1

Panel Stile - Foam Insert

E7600.1

E7600.2

X3555

X3710

E7607 E7607 Panel Stile - 

Foam Insert X3010X3555

E7606.2

E7606.1Panel Stile -
 Foam InsertE7601.2 X3555

E7601.1

X3710

S

S

2"IRR 2"IRR

S

S

8

"

I

R

R

S

S

S

D

D

8

"

I

R

R

8

"

I

R

R

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

8"IRR

8"IRR

8"IRR

8"IRR

12"W

12"W

12"W

12"W

1

2

"

W

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G

A

S

UGE

UGE
UGE UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

U

G

E

U

G

E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE U

G

E

UGE

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U

G

E

F
I
B

F

I
B

F
I
B

F
I
B

FIB
FIB FIB

FIB

FIB

FIB

FIB

F
I
B

F
IB

F

I
B

CBL

CBL

CBL

C
B

L
CBL

CBL

CBL
C

B
L

C

B

L

8
"
I
R

R

10"SS

10"SS

10"SS

10"SS

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

F
IB

LOT 10

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 7

BLOCK N

LAKEWOOD ESTATES, PHASE I

CAB. U, PG. 159

P.R.D.C.T.

BLOCK O

LAKEWOOD ESTATES, PHASE I

CAB. U, PAGE 159

P.R.D.C.T.

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7

LOT 8 LOT 9

TRACT 2

LITTLE ELM PENECOSTAL

CHURCH OF GOD

TO

STAN McWILLIAMS, TRUSTEE

VOL. 483, PG. 371

D.R.D.C.T.

TRACT 3

LITTLE ELM PENECOSTAL

CHURCH OF GOD

TO

STAN McWILLIAMS, TRUSTEE

VOL. 483, PG. 371

D.R.D.C.T.

LOT 3, BLOCK A

LAKESHORE DRIVE

ADDITION

DOC. #2012-252

P.R.D.C.T.

LOT 2, BLOCK A

PALLADIUM II

LOT 1, BLOCK A

PALLADIUM II

BROOKDALE DRIVE

50' R.O.W.

E

L

D

O

R

A

D

O

 

P

A

R

K

W

A

Y

 

(

F

M

 

7

2

0

)

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

MAIN STREET

VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.

HOTEL

± 47,300 SF, 77-KEY, 4 STORY

FFE = 546.00

RESTAURANT

± 5,850 SF

FFE = 546.05

RESTAURANT

± 3,100 SF

FFE = 543.00

RESTAURANT

± 3,050 SF

FFE = 545.75

20' COSERV

ELECTRIC

EASEMENT

10' SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

INST. NO.

2012-144249

10' WATER EASEMENT

10' SEWER EASEMENT

STORM

EASEMENT

26' FIRE ACCESS AND

UTILITY EASEMENT

SOUTHWESTERN BELL

TELEPHONE L.P. EASEMENT

VOL. 2107, PG. 774

15' X 20' SOUTHWESTERN BELL

TELEPHONE L.P. EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2007-76845

24' UTILITY EASEMENT

10' WATER EASEMENT

24' FIRE ACCESS AND

UTILITY EASEMENT

24' FIRE ACCESS AND

UTILITY EASEMENT

20' COSERV EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2012-12625

26' FIRE ACCESS AND

UTILITY EASEMENT

COSERV EASEMENT

10' WATER EASEMENT

10' WATER EASEMENT

10' WATER EASEMENT

26' FIRE ACCESS AND

UTILITY EASEMENT

26' FIRE ACCESS &

UTILITY EASEMENT

26' FIRE ACCESS &

UTILITY EASEMENT

10' COSERV

EASEMENT

10' COSERV

EASEMENT

10' COSERV

EASEMENT

10' COSERV

EASEMENT

8

20

8 8

7

2

7

8

10

8

7

3

6

9

13

2

9

6

5

6

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

FUTURE LITTLE ELM

LAKEFRONT

(REF. PLANS BY KIMLEY-HORN

PROJ. NO. 064426304)

26' FIRE ACCESS AND

UTILITY EASEMENT

10'

WATER

EASEMENT

10'

WATER

EASEMENT

10'

WATER

EASEMENT

10'

WATER

EASEMENT

COSERV

ELECTRIC

EASEMENT

10'

SANITARY

SEWER

EASEMENT

COSERV

ELECTRIC

EASEMENT

COSERV

ELECTRIC

EASEMENT

LOT 1

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 4

T
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
,
 
t
o
g
e
t
h
e
r
 
w

i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
c
e
p
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
s
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
,
 
a
s
 
a
n
 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m

e
n
t
 
o
f
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
,
 
i
s
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
o
n
l
y
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
l
i
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
w

h
i
c
h
 
i
t
 
w

a
s
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
.
 
R

e
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
a
n
d
 
i
m

p
r
o
p
e
r
 
r
e
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
o
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
a
u
t
h
o
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
a
p
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
K

i
m

l
e
y
-
H

o
r
n
 
a
n
d
 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
l
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
t
o
 
K

i
m

l
e
y
-
H

o
r
n
 
a
n
d
 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

B
Y

D
A

T
E

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
o
.

D
A

T
E

SHEET NUMBER

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y

S
C

A
L
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
 
B

Y

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y

K
H

A
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
 
H

O
T

E
L

N
W

C
 
M

A
I
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
&

E
L

D
O

R
A

D
O

 
P

K
W

Y

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

L
I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

I
T

Y
,
 
L

L
C

0
6

1
3

1
2

2
0

0

©
 
2
0
2
1
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

8
0
1
 
C

H
E

R
R

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
U

N
I
T

 
1
1
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
3
0
0
,
 
F

O
R

T
 
W

O
R

T
H

,
 
T

X
 
7
6
1
0
2

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
8
1
7
-
3
3
5
-
6
5
1
1

W
W

W
.
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
.
C

O
M

 
 
T

X
 
F

-
9
2
8

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 
2

0
2

1

J
W

T

J
W

T

J
D

A

PL
O

T
T

E
D

 B
Y

B
A

T
E

S,
 J

U
L

IE
 2

/3
/2

02
1 

2:
17

 P
M

D
W

G
 N

A
M

E
K

:\F
T

W
_C

IV
IL

\0
61

31
22

00
 - 

L
E

 L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
 H

O
T

E
L

\C
A

D
\P

L
A

N
SH

E
E

T
S\

C
-S

IT
E

 - 
L

E
 H

O
T

E
L

.D
W

G
L

A
ST

 S
A

V
E

D
1/

29
/2

02
1 

3:
18

 P
M

IM
A

G
E

S
X

R
E

F
S 

   
   

   
   

   
  X

R
E

F
 x

22
34

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

B
dr

y-
L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
E

xS
ite

-L
E

L
F

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

E
xU

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
R

cr
dU

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
Si

te
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
St

rm
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
U

til
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
E

sm
t-

L
E

L
F

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

F
ut

E
sm

t-
L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
F

ut
Si

te
-L

E
L

F
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
B

dr
y-

L
E

_H
ot

el
 - 

X
R

E
F

 x
Si

te
-L

E
_H

ot
el

 - 
X

R
E

F
 x

fr
an

ch
is

e-
L

E
L

F

T
H

I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
,
 
T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

C
E

P
T

S
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
S

 
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
I
N

,
 
A

S
 
A

N
 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
,
 
I
S

 
I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 
O

N
L

Y
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 
A

N
D

 
C

L
I
E

N
T

 
F

O
R

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
I
T

 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
.
 
R

E
U

S
E

O
F

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
R

O
P

E
R

 
R

E
L

I
A

N
C

E
 
O

N
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
Z

A
T

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

D
A

P
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
B

Y
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
L

I
A

B
I
L

I
T

Y
 
T

O
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION

PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION

BM #1 - SQUARE CUT IN SOUTHEAST CORNER OF CURB INLET

LOCATED ON EAST SIDE OF LAKEFRONT DRIVE

APPROXIMATELY 40' NORTH OF THE SUBJECT TRACT.

ELEV. = 544.92'

BM #2 - "X" CUT IN CONCRETE BACK OF CURB OF MEDIAN

ISLAND ON THE NORTH SIDE OF MAIN STREET, APPROXIMATELY

400' EAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF LAKEFRONT DRIVE AND

MAIN STREET

ELEV. = 544.84'

BENCH MARK LIST

2/3/2021

P
M

N
O

.
 
S

D
V

-
2

0
-
0
5
7
7

3
1

2
/
1
7
/
2
0

1

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

C4.0

N

O

R

T

H

0

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

50

25 50 100

SITE BOUNDARY

FIRE LANE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER METER VAULT

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

GRATE INLET

PARKING COUNT

FL

S

W

LEGEND

#

SITE DATA TABLE

GENERAL SITE DATA

ZONING

LF - LAKEFRONT/PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

PROPOSED USE

HOTEL AND COMMERCIAL/RESTAURANT

SITE DATA

3.41 AC (148,650 SF)

ADDRESS

NW CORNER OF MAIN ST AND ELDORADO PKWY

BUILDING DATA

BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE

HOTEL

47,325 SF

RESTAURANTS*

12,000 SF

HOTEL HEIGHT 61'-9"

PARKING DATA

PARKING REQUIRED

112 TOTAL SPACES

HOTEL

77 SPACES (1 SPACE PER ROOM)

RESTAURANTS

30 SPACES (1 SPACE PER 400 SF)

ADA PARKING REQUIRED

5 SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED

152 TOTAL SPACES

ADA PARKING PROVIDED

10 SPACES

LANDSCAPING DATA

STREETSCAPE REQUIRED

24 TREES (ONE TREE PER 20 LF OF FRONTAGE)

PARKING LANDSCAPE REQUIRED

ONE TREE PER ISLAND, FULL ISLAND LANDSCAPED

STREETSCAPE PROVIDED

24 TREES

PARKING LANDSCAPE PROVIDED

PROVIDED

* RESTAURANT AREAS SHOWN ARE BASED ON CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT. FINAL

RESTAURANT DESIGN WILL VARY.

LOT TABLE

LOT 1 2.02 AC

LOT 2 0.44 AC

LOT 3 0.53 AC

LOT 4 0.42 AC

Does not match what is
shown on the building
in plan view, verify.

Julie.Bates
Text Box
Building label updated to match. 47,325 SF is the number from the architect.



61
'-9

"

FRONT ELEVATION-SOUTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

A5.01

PROVIDE J-BOX BEHIND PARAPET
FOR SIGNAGE. COORDINATE
SIGNAGE W/ BRAND AND
MANUFACTURER

C-1

C-3

C-2

STAINED CEDAR
WOOD POST AND
TRELLIS

EXTERIOR WALL
MOUNTED
LIGHTING

RAILING @
BALCONY PER
OWNER

RAILING
@ BALCONY PER
OWNER

C-4

C-5C-5

EXTERIOR CANOPY

STOREFRONT @ MAIN
ENTRANCE

EXTERIOR WALL
MOUNTED LIGHTING

C-1

13
'-4

 1/
2"

35
'-0

 1/
2"

56
'-8

"

1'-
10

"

50
'-3

"

47
'-2

"

42
'-1

1"

55
'-4

"

10
'-8

"

3'-
4"

1'-
10

"

C-3

C-4

C-3

C-4 C-4

C-2

C-1

C-4C-5

C-8
TYP.

C-9

C-7

C-8
TYP.

C-7
C-4

C-4

C-5

01
A5.03

PANEL ELEV

01
A608

02
A6.09

03
A6.09

04
A6.09

10
A6.10

LED LIGHT
PER PROTOTYPE

01
A6.11

01
A6.11

LED LIGHT
PER PROTOTYPE

C-10
TYP.

C-10
TYP.

6'-
6"

C-11
TYP.

C-11
TYP.

7"

8'-
6"

TY
P.

RIGHT ELEVATION- EAST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

A5.01

PROVIDE J-BOX BEHIND PARAPET
FOR SIGNAGE. COORDINATE
SIGNAGE W/ BRAND AND
MANUFACTURER

C-1

C-2

C-3C-4

C-3

C-4

C-6 C-8
TYP.

EXTERIOR CANOPY

EXTERIOR WALL
MOUNTED LIGHTING

C-7
C-4

C-5

C-5

50
'-3

"

03
A5.03

PANEL ELEV

01
A6.11 LED LIGHT

PER PROTOTYPE

C-10
TYP.

C-10
TYP.

6'-
6" 8'-

6"
TY

P.

C-11
TYP.

7"

MATERIAL/ COLOR LEGEND:

LARGE FORMAT MASONRY PANELS

COLOR: IRON CORTEN (REF. PANEL

ELEVATIONS)

EIFS (COARSE SAND TEXTURE)

PAINTED SW-7645 - THUNDER GRAY

EIFS (FINE SAND TEXTURE)

PAINTED SW-7031 - MEGA GREIGE

EIFS (FINE SAND TEXTURE)

SW-7010 - DUCK WHITE

ALUMINUM FLUSH PANELS

(PORTE-COCHERE)

PAC-CLAD-STONE WHITE FINISH

ALUMINUM (WINDOWS, STOREFRONT,

& P-TAC GRILLS) CLEAR ANODIZED

ALUMINUM (TOWER PARAPET

EXTENSIONS) PAC-CLAD -SILVER

DOOR & FRAME PAINT (AS NOTED)

SW-7645 - THUNDER GRAY

EIFS (FINE SAND TEXTURE)

SW-7757 - HIGH REFLECTIVE WHITE

C-1

C-2

C-3

C-4

C-5

C-6

C-7

C-8

C-9

C-11 EIFS WATER TABLE (COARSE SAND

TEXTURE) PAINTED

SW-7645 - THUNDER GRAY

STONE VENEER

CORONADO, ARTISAN LEDGE - HURON

C-10

Location: Little Elm, TX
Entity #: 18234-01

Unit #: 55789

O
W

N
E

R
 
&

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
E

R
:

4
0

0
1

 
M

c
E

w
e

n
 
R

d

D
a

l
l
a

s
,
 
T

e
x
a

s
 
7

5
2

4
4

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

C
O

O
R

D
I
N

A
T

O
R

:

R
K

 
P

A
T

E
L

 
D

e
s
i
g

n
 
&

P
l
a

n
n

i
n

g
 
L

L
C

L
i
t
t
l
e

 
E

l
m

 
H

o
s
p

i
t
a

l
i
t
y
,
 
L

L
C

L
a

 
Q

u
i
n

t
a

 
H

o
t
e

l
 
&

R
e

t
a

i
l
 
D

e
v
e

l
o

p
m

e
n

t

K
R

E
A

L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
 
A

T
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

P
H

A
S

E
 
2
,

E
D

C
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

b
y

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

B
e

n
j
a

m
i
n

 
C

o
r
t
e

z
,
 
A

I
A

A5.01

EXTERIOR 
ELEVATIONS

City Comments-02/22/2021
1

2

City Comments-03/23/2021
2

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issue Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:



REAR ELEVATION-NORTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

A5.02

C-7
C-4

C-1

C-2

C-3

C-4

C-8
TYP.

C-6
TYP.

C-3

C-4

C-3C-5

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-7
C-4

C-4

EXTERIOR WALL
MOUNTED LIGHTING

MECHANICAL LOUVER
@ DRYER

C-5

C-8
TYP.

13
'-2

 1/
2"

33
'-1

1"
3'-

1 1
/2"

7'-0" 121'-3" 7'-0"

58
'-9

"

50
'-3

"

01
A608

01
A6.11

LED LIGHT
PER PROTOTYPE

C-10
TYP. C-10

TYP.

6'-
6" 8'-

6"
TY

P.

C-11
TYP.

C-11
TYP.

7"

LEFT ELEVATION- WEST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

A5.02

PROVIDE J-BOX BEHIND PARAPET
FOR SIGNAGE. COORDINATE
SIGNAGE W/ BRAND AND
MANUFACTURER C-7

C-4
C-7

C-4

C-2

C-1

C-1

STAINED CEDAR
WOOD POST AND
TRELLIS

RAILING @ BALCONY
PER OWNER

C-10
TYP.

C-8
TYP.

EXTERIOR CANOPY

C-2
C-4

C-11EXTERIOR WALL
MOUNTED LIGHTING

C-5

KICKER @ CANTILEVER,
REFER TO STRUCTURAL

C-5C-5

01
A6.09

01
A6.11

LED LIGHT
PER PROTOTYPE

LED LIGHT
PER PROTOTYPE

C-6
TYP.

8'-
6"

TY
P.

6'-
6"

7"

MATERIAL/ COLOR LEGEND:

LARGE FORMAT MASONRY PANELS

COLOR: IRON CORTEN (REF. PANEL

ELEVATIONS)

EIFS (COARSE SAND TEXTURE)

PAINTED SW-7645 - THUNDER GRAY

EIFS (FINE SAND TEXTURE)

PAINTED SW-7031 - MEGA GREIGE

EIFS (FINE SAND TEXTURE)

SW-7010 - DUCK WHITE

ALUMINUM FLUSH PANELS

(PORTE-COCHERE)

PAC-CLAD-STONE WHITE FINISH

ALUMINUM (WINDOWS, STOREFRONT,

& P-TAC GRILLS) CLEAR ANODIZED

ALUMINUM (TOWER PARAPET

EXTENSIONS) PAC-CLAD -SILVER

DOOR & FRAME PAINT (AS NOTED)

SW-7645 - THUNDER GRAY

EIFS (FINE SAND TEXTURE)

SW-7757 - HIGH REFLECTIVE WHITE

C-1

C-2

C-3

C-4

C-5

C-6

C-7

C-8

C-9

C-11 EIFS WATER TABLE (COARSE SAND

TEXTURE) PAINTED

SW-7645 - THUNDER GRAY

STONE VENEER

CORONADO, ARTISAN LEDGE - HURON

C-10

Location: Little Elm, TX
Entity #: 18234-01

Unit #: 55789

O
W

N
E

R
 
&

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
E

R
:

4
0

0
1

 
M

c
E

w
e

n
 
R

d

D
a

l
l
a

s
,
 
T

e
x
a

s
 
7

5
2

4
4

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

C
O

O
R

D
I
N

A
T

O
R

:

R
K

 
P

A
T

E
L

 
D

e
s
i
g

n
 
&

P
l
a

n
n

i
n

g
 
L

L
C

L
i
t
t
l
e

 
E

l
m

 
H

o
s
p

i
t
a

l
i
t
y
,
 
L

L
C

L
a

 
Q

u
i
n

t
a

 
H

o
t
e

l
 
&

R
e

t
a

i
l
 
D

e
v
e

l
o

p
m

e
n

t

K
R

E
A

L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
 
A

T
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

P
H

A
S

E
 
2
,

E
D

C
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

b
y

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

B
e

n
j
a

m
i
n

 
C

o
r
t
e

z
,
 
A

I
A

A5.02

EXTERIOR 
ELEVATIONS

City Comments-02/22/2021
1

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issue Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No:



W W W W W W

W W W W W W

W W W W W W

W W W W W W

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

2"IRR 2"IRR 2"IRR 2"IRR

W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

SD

S

D

S

D

S

D

S
D

S
D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

SD

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SD

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

D

SD

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

D

LOT 4

LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7

LOT 8 LOT 9

TRACT 2

LITTLE ELM PENECOSTAL

CHURCH OF GOD

TO

STAN McWILLIAMS, TRUSTEE

VOL. 483, PG. 371

D.R.D.C.T.

TRACT 3

LITTLE ELM PENECOSTAL

CHURCH OF GOD

TO

STAN McWILLIAMS, TRUSTEE

VOL. 483, PG. 371

D.R.D.C.T.

10' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2012-144249

20' COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT

S
0
°
0
0
'
0
0
"
E

4
0

6
.
2

1
'

S

3

5

°

1

6

'

4

3

"

E

1

3

8

.

2

7

'

∆=0°28'27"

R=3010.40'

L=24.92'

CB=S53°12'41"W

C=24.92'

S

5

1

°

3

5

'

5

2

"

W

1

5

3

.

0

5

'

S

4

9

°

3

6

'

0

8

"

W

5

1

.

2

7

'

I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

2
6

'
 
F

I
R

E
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
A

N
D

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

2
4

'
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

2
0

'
 
C

O
S

E
R

V
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

I
N

S
T

.
 
N

O
.
 
2

0
1

2
-
1

2
6

2
5

E

L

D

O

R

A

D

O

 

P

A

R

K

W

A

Y

 

(

F

M

 

7

2

0

)

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

2
6

'
 
F

I
R

E
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
A

N
D

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

FL FL FL FL FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

FL

FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

FL FL FL FL FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

Location: Little Elm, TX
Entity #: 18234-01

Unit #: 55789

K
R

E
A

L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
 
A

T
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

,

E
D

C
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

0 40' 80'

SA

ET

S
TA 32

OF

1 4

ET
X

L-1.1

LANDSCAPE PLAN



W

W

W

W

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

U

G

E

2"IRR 2"IRR

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S
D

S
D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S

D

S

D

SD

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

1

0

"

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SD

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

D

SD

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

D

TO

STAN McWILLIAMS, TRUSTEE

VOL. 483, PG. 371

D.R.D.C.T.

10' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

INST. NO. 2012-144249

20' COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT

S
0
°
0
0
'
0
0
"
E

4
0

6
.
2

1
'

S

3

5

°

1

6

'

4

3

"

E

1

3

8

.

2

7

'

∆=0°28'27"

R=3010.40'

L=24.92'

I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

2
4

'
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
2

6
'
 
F

I
R

E
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
A

N
D

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

FL

FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

Location: Little Elm, TX
Entity #: 18234-01

Unit #: 55789

K
R

E
A

L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
 
A

T
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

,

E
D

C
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

0 20' 40'

SA

ET

S
TA 32

OF

1 4

ET
X

L-1.2

LANDSCAPE PLAN

AREA 1



W W W W W

W W W W W

W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

S

D

S

D

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

S

D

D

LOT 4

TRACT 2

LITTLE ELM PENECOSTAL

CHURCH OF GOD

TO

STAN McWILLIAMS, TRUSTEE

VOL. 483, PG. 371

D.R.D.C.T.

S
0
°
0
0
'
0
0
"
E

4
0

6
.
2

1
'

2
4

'
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
2

6
'
 
F

I
R

E
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
A

N
D

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

FL FL FL FL FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F
L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

FL FL FL FL FL

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

F

L

Location: Little Elm, TX
Entity #: 18234-01

Unit #: 55789

K
R

E
A

L
A

K
E

F
R

O
N

T
 
A

T
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

,

E
D

C
 
L

I
T

T
L

E
 
E

L
M

0 20' 40'

SA

ET

S
TA 32

OF

1 4

ET
X

L-1.3

LANDSCAPE PLAN

AREA 2



HOTEL

RESTAURANT

± 3,050 SF

FFE = 545.75

RESTAURANT

± 5,850 SF

FFE = 546.05

RESTAURANT

± 3,100 SF

FFE = 543.00

T

T

T

FIRE PIT

POOL

POOL DECK
2,690 SQ. FT.

POOL EQUIP
016

Location: Little Elm, TX
Entity #: 18234-01

Unit #: 55789

OW
NE

R 
&

DE
VE

LO
PE

R:

40
01

 M
cE

we
n 

Rd
Da

lla
s, 

Te
xa

s 7
52

44

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

O
R

:
R

K
 P

A
T

E
L 

D
es

ig
n 

&
P

la
nn

in
g 

LL
C

Lit
tle

 E
lm

 H
os

pit
ali

ty,
 L

LC

La
 Q

uin
ta

 H
ot

el 
&

Re
ta

il D
ev

elo
pm

en
t

K
R

EA
LA

K
EF

R
O

N
T 

A
T 

LI
TT

LE
 E

LM
PH

A
SE

 2
,

ED
C

 L
IT

TL
E 

EL
M

by
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
:

B
en

ja
m

in
 C

or
te

z,
 A

IA

DUNG DUC VU

101311

AL ENGIN

EE
R

NOSSEF
O

R
P

I
LICENSED

OF TEXAS
ETATS

MEP

GREEN

DESIGN

& BUILD

FAST AND ACCURATE

R

NOV. 26, 2020

DV

PL

E5.0

ELECTRICAL SITE
PLAN

POLE BASE DETAIL
3

CONTACTOR CONTROL DIAGRAM
2

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
1

CR

CR

NOTES FOR POOL:



HOTEL

RESTAURANT

± 3,050 SF

FFE = 545.75

RESTAURANT

± 5,850 SF

FFE = 546.05

RESTAURANT

± 3,100 SF

FFE = 543.00

T

T

T

FIRE PIT

POOL

POOL DECK
2,690 SQ. FT.

POOL EQUIP
016

Location: Little Elm, TX
Entity #: 18234-01

Unit #: 55789

OW
NE

R 
&

DE
VE

LO
PE

R:

40
01

 M
cE

we
n 

Rd
Da

lla
s, 

Te
xa

s 7
52

44

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

O
R

:
R

K
 P

A
T

E
L 

D
es

ig
n 

&
P

la
nn

in
g 

LL
C

Lit
tle

 E
lm

 H
os

pit
ali

ty,
 L

LC

La
 Q

uin
ta

 H
ot

el 
&

Re
ta

il D
ev

elo
pm

en
t

K
R

EA
LA

K
EF

R
O

N
T 

A
T 

LI
TT

LE
 E

LM
PH

A
SE

 2
,

ED
C

 L
IT

TL
E 

EL
M

by
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
:

B
en

ja
m

in
 C

or
te

z,
 A

IA

DUNG DUC VU

101311

AL ENGIN

EE
R

NOSSEF
O

R
P

I
LICENSED

OF TEXAS
ETATS

MEP

GREEN

DESIGN

& BUILD

FAST AND ACCURATE

R

NOV. 26, 2020

DV

PL

E5.1

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
1

Luminaire Schedule

Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description Lum. Watts Lum. Lumens

1 SA SINGLE N.A. 1.000 SARIN 150Watt Gen3-40K-120V 152.9 19443

7 SB 2 @ 90 DEGREES N.A. 1.000 SARIN 150Watt Gen3-40K-120V 152.9 19443

1 SB1 BACK-BACK N.A. 1.000 SARIN 150Watt Gen3-40K-120V 152.9 19443

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

PARKING Illuminance Fc 2.75 12.5 0.1 27.50 125.00

0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.2

0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6

0.9 0.9 1.0

1.6

1.8 2.6 3.8

1.4 2.3 3.7 6.5 4.3

1.4 2.4 4.3 7.5 11.2 11.8 8.4 4.9 2.8 1.7

1.3 2.3 3.9 6.8 10.5 11.2 7.8 4.6 2.7 1.6 1.0

1.0 1.9 3.2 5.2 7.3 7.6 5.9 3.9 2.4 1.5 1.0 0.8

0.8 4.5 4.6 4.0 2.9 2.0 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.5

0.6 2.8 2.9 2.6 2.1 1.6 1.3 1.2 1.4 1.9 2.5 3.0

1.9 1.3 1.3 1.5 2.1 3.0 4.1 5.1 5.6

0.3 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.8 2.7 4.1 6.3 8.6 9.2

0.2 1.0 1.1 3.0 4.8 7.9 11.7 11.9 1.1

0.2 0.8 1.0 4.5 7.2 10.1 10.5 7.5 1.8 1.9 1.5

0.2 0.7 0.9 3.6 5.1 6.3 6.7 5.6 0.7 1.2 2.7 3.2 2.6 1.6

0.2 0.6 0.7 0.9 2.4 3.2 3.7 3.4 0.7 1.3 2.2 3.7 5.1 4.2

0.2 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.5 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.9 0.4 0.7 1.4 2.4 4.1 6.3

0.2 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.2 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.3 3.8 5.8 5.3

0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.2 2.0 3.1 4.2 3.9

0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.5 2.0 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.2 1.6 2.2 2.8

0.7 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.6 3.9 4.9 3.4 2.2 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6

1.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 2.1 3.4 5.6 3.7 2.6 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.3

2.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.3 2.3 4.0 6.9 10.9 12.0 8.9 5.4 3.3 2.1 1.5 1.2 1.1

4.0 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.3 2.4 4.1 6.8 10.3 11.2 8.4 5.3 3.2 2.1 1.5 1.1

5.7 8.9 9.5 6.1 0.8 1.3 3.6 5.3 7.2 7.4 5.8 4.0 2.6 1.8 1.3 1.0

5.8 9.6 12.5 10.1 6.2 3.6 2.7 3.7 4.5 4.5 3.8 2.8 2.0 1.5 1.1

4.7 7.4 9.2 8.0 5.4 3.4 2.1 1.3 2.0 2.5 2.9 2.9 2.5 2.0 1.2

3.4 4.9 5.7 5.3 4.0 2.8 1.8 1.3 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.9

2.3 3.1 3.5 3.4 2.9 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.3

1.4 2.2 2.0 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4

0.9 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 2.0 2.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.2 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.7

0.6 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.6 3.1 3.3 2.9 2.3 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.3 2.0 2.8 3.6 4.3

0.5 1.1 1.7 2.4 4.8 5.3 4.6 3.2 2.1 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.7 4.1 5.8 7.3

0.4 1.1 1.8 2.9 6.9 4.4 2.6 1.5 0.9 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.4 2.1 3.3 5.4 8.3 11.3

0.3 0.7 1.2 2.0 3.4 5.7 9.5 9.0 5.2 3.1 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.2 3.4 5.5 8.9 12.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 2.1 3.4 5.7 9.6 9.1 5.2 3.1 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.4 3.1 4.8 6.8 8.4

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.9 3.1 5.0 7.6 8.5 7.1 4.6 2.7 1.6 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 2.5 3.5 4.5 5.0

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.8 2.7 4.0 5.3 5.8 5.1 3.5 2.3 1.5 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.9 2.4

0.2 0.7 1.1 1.7 2.5 3.4 4.1 4.2 3.7 2.8 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.7 2.0 2.1 2.2

0.2 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.6 3.3 3.7 3.7 3.1 2.4 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.4 1.7 2.0 2.2 2.2 2.1

0.2 0.9 1.4 2.2 3.1 3.9 4.3 4.1 3.3 1.2 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.7 2.2 2.8 3.2 3.1 2.8

0.2 1.0 1.7 2.7 4.1 5.5 5.9 5.4 4.0 1.8 1.2 0.8 0.6 2.9 4.0 5.0 5.1 4.2

0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 2.0 3.4 5.4 7.9 9.0 7.4 5.0 3.1 1.9 1.2 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.4 2.3 3.7 5.6 7.9 8.4 6.7

0.3 0.5 0.8 1.3 2.2 3.8 6.4 10.4 12.5 9.5 5.7 3.4 2.1 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.4 2.4 4.1 6.9 10.7 12.1 9.2

0.5 0.9 1.4 2.2 3.8 6.6 10.1 9.4 5.8 3.4 2.1 1.4 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.2 3.8 6.3 10.0

0.5 0.8 1.3 2.0 3.3 5.0 6.6 6.2 4.5 3.0 1.9 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.1 1.8 3.0 4.8 7.1






























































	Agenda
	AI_135_Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings
	AI_136_PP-21-00292 (Linden Hills Phase 3 Addition Preliminary Plat)
	       ATT_Linden Hills Ph. 3 Location Map
	       ATT_Linden Hills Ph. 3 Preliminary Plat
	7-Preliminary Plat Linden Hills Phase 3 Addition 1
	7-Preliminary Plat Linden Hills Phase 3 Addition 2

	AI_137_FP-21-00305 (Prairie Oaks Phase 2B Final Plat)
	       ATT_Prairie Oaks Ph. 2B Location Map
	       ATT_Prairie Oaks Ph. 2B Final Plat
	AI_138_FP-21-00586 (Union Park Phase 5A Revised Final Plat)
	       ATT_Union Park Ph. 5A Location Map
	       ATT_Union Park Ph. 5A Revised Final Plat
	AI_139_FP-21-00588 (Union Park Phase 5B Revised Final Plat)
	       ATT_Union Park Ph. 5B Location Map
	       ATT_Union Park Ph. 5B Revised Final Plat
	Sheets and Views
	063230000 UP Ph 3C-2 (5B)_FP (V18)-Sheet 1
	063230000 UP Ph 3C-2 (5B)_FP (V18)-Sheet 2


	AI_140_21-PD-008 (Palladium Planned Development Amendment)
	       ATT_Palladium PD Amend Location Map
	       ATT_Palladium PD Amendment Attachments
	Palladium PD
	C4.1 DIMENSION CONTROL PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C4.1 DIMENSION CONTROL PLAN



	019-064-A-201
	Sheets
	A-201 - ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	Palladium PD
	Little Elm Lakefront Landscaping
	Untitled Extract Pages
	Untitled Extract Pages
	A5.01 ELEVATION CITY COMMENTS 3232021
	Sheets and Views
	A5.01


	Untitled Extract Pages
	S20-032 LP00 LANDSCAPE
	Electrical - Site Lighting
	E5.0
	E5.1

	Selected Data(1)
	200_dsc0766
	rose-kennedy-greenway-vintage-signs-boston-joann-vitali


	       ATT_Palladium PD Amend Ord. No. 1489

